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Subject: -      Addition in Head of Accounts  
 
 

Sr. # Account Code Account Head Title 
1   
2   
3   
4   
5   
6   

 
 
 

                                                                                                      
                                                                                      Assistant Manager Accounts (Consolidation) 
 
 
 
Dy. Manager Finance (R & CA) 
 
 
 
 
Manager Corporate Accounts 
 
 
 
 
Finance Director 
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF OFFICE 

 

 

 

Subject: - Office Order 
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF OFFICE 

 

PAYMENT VOUCHER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Division/Sub-Division:                                                                                                                                                                         TO BE FILLED BY CASHIER 

Supplier / Payee           :                                                                                                                                                                  Payment Voucher No 

Supplier/Payee Site    :                                                                                                                                                                                             Payment Date                     

Invoice (s)                        :                                                                                                                                                                                                   Cheque/Cash No              

Sr.# 
GL     ACCOUNT 

Inter Office 
Invoice Amount 

(1) 
G.S.T (2) Gross Amount 

(3 = 1 + 2) 
Advances 

Adjustment 
(4) 

W.H.T (5) L.D / Security (6) Net Amount 
(3 - (4 + 5 +6)) 

Account.SubDiv Code & Desc % Amount % Amount % Amount 

 

             

 
TOTAL :        

GRAND TOTAL :        

In Words :  

 

Prepared By                                                          Checked By         Approved By                                                             Received By 
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NAME OF DISCO 

 

Cash Book
 

Bank Name: 
 

 
 
Branch Name:   

A/c Name:  A/c Number:  

Date From: To: 
Reporting Period : 
 

                                    Cash Book – Debit (Receipts) 
 

Remittance Received From Field Offices 

Sr. # Branch Code                         Branch Name DR (Amount) CR (Amount) Net Amount 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
Name of Division 
 
 

Name of Division 
 
 

Name of Division 
 
 

Name of Division 
 
 
 

Name of Division 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Cash Book - Credit (Payments) 
 

Remittance Adjustments From Field Offices 

Sr. # Branch Code                          Branch Name DR (Amount) CR (Amount) Net Amount 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
Name of Division 
 
 
 
 
 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
Name of Division 
 
 
 
 

      

      

      

Office Total:    

Circle Total:    

 

      

      

Office Total:    

Circle Total:    

 

 

 

Office Total:    

 

 

 

Office Total:    

 

1                   

Office Total:    

 

 

Office Total:    

 

 

Office Total:    

 

Circle Total:    

Grand Total:    
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NAME OF DISCO 

 

Cash Book Detail 

 
Bank Name: 

 
 

 
Branch Name: 

A/c Name:  A/c Number: 
Date From: To: 
Reporting Period: 

 
 

Inter Bank Transfer-Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

      

           

           

           

           

     Total:    

Miscellaneous Transactions- 

Opening Balance   

Total Receipts   

Total Payments   

Closing Balance   

 

      

Total:    

GRNAD TOTAL PAYMENTS:    
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D&D Office :  

Name of DISCO 
 

From  Month :  
General Ledger 

To  Month :  Account : Sub-Account :                                                                               Sub-Division :              Inter-Office : 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D&DO.Sub-Account.Inter-Office.Sub-Division JV Date JV Source JV Category Batch Name Description JV 
Line# 

Sub-Ledger 
Reference No 

Sub-Ledger 
Reference Desc. DR (Rs) CR (Rs) 

 Opening Balance   
           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

 

      
   

  

 
           

           

           

           

           

           

 Total   

 Closing Balance   
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Name of Concern Person Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Target Date Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
BANKING SEC:

1 Rev Coll: Bank A/C
2 Misc:Receipt Bank A/C
3 Capital Bank A/C
4 C-Security Bank A/C
5 General Bank A/C
6 Pension Bank  A/C     
7 D/Works Bank A/C
8 L.C Bank A/C 
9 Income Tax Bank A/C

10 Fine Recovery Bank A/C

PAYMENT SEC:
11 Pay Roll Summary (F.D)
12 Pay Roll Summary (C.E)
13 Imprest Cash A/Cs 
14 Pay Roll Summary (MIS)
15 Store Statement      (MIS)
16 S.S CHEQUE     (MIS)

cd
CASHIER

17 S.S.Cheque 
18 Imprest Cash Book  
19 Misc: Receipt Cash Book 
20 Grid Station Cash A/C

Pension SEC:
21 Pension  Summary

CPC Section
22 Term Finance Bank A/C
23 Tariff Differential Subsidy

Budget Section
24 Escrow Bank A/C
25 PPP Bank A/C
26 Taxes& Duties Bank A/C
27 Dist:Margin Bank A/C

28 GST  Input/Output Summary

29 Depreciation Summary
ASSETS

Pension Bank  A/C     
RECEIVED ON

SUMMARY NAME Year Year

Annexure-7
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                   NAME OF DISCO 
CONSOLIDATED 
 
 

      Trial Balance  

 

Net Activity :  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  ASSETS       

 TANGIBLE ASSETS       

         

       

       

       

       

SUB TOTAL       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

 

ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION OPENING      BALANCE DURING      MONTH CLOSING     BALANCE 
Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.) Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.) Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.) 

 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

SUB TOTAL       

       

       

       

       

EXPENDITURE'S TOTAL       

GRAND TOTAL       
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MONTHLY  ACCOUNT          (office) MONTH_FOR  
.

DATE OF SUBMISSION     …………………. (Name of  Accounts officer) Signature.

DATE  OF  POSTING         …………………. (Name of Controling officer) Signature.

TO BE COMPLETED BY DISCOs FINANCE DIRECTORATE.
            CHECKED  BY  BANKING  SECTION.             CHECKED  BY  BUDGET  SECTION.
Remarks: Remarks:
1  Fund transfer telly with Balance appears in T.B 1  Budget Vs Expenditure Report attached With T.B.

2  Remittance Summary (CP.48 & 49) telly with T.B

3  Computrised Cash Collection Summary C.P 
104 ) telly with T.B & Remittance Summaries. ASSIT. MANAGER

4  Computrised Security Deposit Summary ( C.P Date.
152 ) telly with T.B  Remittance  Sumaries.

Remarks:
5.Other  Rev / security / Capital  Contribution.170301,170303

1  Total of T.B agree

ASSIT. MANAGER 2  Formate telly with T.B.

Date. 3  All employee's deduction have been remitted.
CHECKED  BY I.O.T  SECTION.

Remarks:
1  All issued Dr / Cr. Advices have been incorporated 4  Trade Debtorts telly with Remittance Summary

   and acepted by the reveiving officer. (C.P.41).
2  All issued / recived S.S.Cheques have been 

  incorporated. 5  Sales agree with Remittance Summary
3  All Dr. / Cr. Advices issued by F.D. Office have (C.P.41).

   been incorporated.
6  Consumer Security telly with Remittance

7  Pension Cash Book Received.      Summary (C.P.41).

ASSIT. MANAGER ASSIT. MANAGER

Date.

Remarks:

DATE……………………….

Dy Director.

DISCOs  FINANCE  DIRECTORATE
CHECK SHEET   MONTHLY  ACCOUNT

            CHECKED  BY  A/C CONSL  SECTION.

Annexure-9
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MONTHLY  ACCOUNT (office) MONTH_____________________

Muhammad Saeed Asif
DATE OF SUBMISSION     …………………. (Name of  Accounts officer) Signature.

CH: Muhammad Ibrahim
DATE  OF  POSTING         …………………. (Name of Controling officer) Signature.

TO BE COMPLETED BY DISCOs FINANCE DIRECTORATE.
            CHECKED  BY  BANKING  SECTION.             CHECKED  BY  POST AUDIT  SECTION.
Remarks: Remarks:
1  The Bank statement is attached with Cash Book. 1  Opening Balance telly with last month closing

     Balance.

2  The Bank Reconcillation statement is attached 2  Arthmitic accuracy of Cash Book have been 
with Cash Book.     checked and found correct.

3  All remittances telly with Bank Statement and have 3  Controlling Officer has appended his initial
been incorporated in Cash Book.     against each entry

4  Opening Balance telly with last month Closing 4  The expences have been booked to the proper 
    Balance.      head of account

5.The certificate regarding Cash in hand and 5.  All payments are made though Band except petty
    Cash at Bank has been recorded and signed by     Cash payments.
    both controlling Officer and Acclunts Officer.

6.  Cash Balance is not incresed from the 
      permissible limit of Rs.500*- on any day.

7. All payment vouchers are in the chro nological
     order.

8. The narration of each entry in Cash Book is self-
     explanatory.

ASSIT. MANAGER ASSIT. MANAGER

Date. Date.

Remarks:

DATE……………………….

Dy Director.

CHECK SHEET   CASH  BOOK
DISCOs  FINANCE  DIRECTORATE
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Name of DISCO
Balance Sheet
As at ___ Month ____

Current Period Previous Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees
Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment -                           -                           
Capital work in progress -                           -                           

-                           -                           

Long term loans - considered good -                           -                           
Long term deposits -                           -                           

-                           -                           
Current assets  

Stores and spares -                           -                           
Trade debts -                           -                           
Advances, prepayments and
other receivables -                           -                           
Cash and bank balances -                           -                           

-                           -                           
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables -                           -                           
Receipt against deposit work -                           -                           
Accrued markup -                           -                           
Provision for taxation -                           -                           
Sukuk Bonds -                           -                           
Current maturity of long term loans -                           -                           

-                           -                           
Net current assets -                           -                           

Non current liabilities
Deferred credit -                           -                           
Long term loans -                           -                           
Employee retirement benefits -                           -                           
Security deposits -                           -                           

-                           -                           

Contingencies and commitments
-                           -                           

Represented by

Capital and reserves
Share capital -                           -                           
Accumulated loss -                           -                           

-                           -                           

Deposit for issuance of shares -                           -                           

-                           -                           

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Profit and Loss Account
For the period ended _______

Current Period Previous Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees
Revenue

Electricity sales - net -                        

Cost of electricity -                        
Gross profit -                        

Amortization of deferred credits -                        
-                        

Operating costs
Other operating cost excluding depreciation -                        
Depreciation on operating fixed assets -                        

-                        
-                        

Other income -                        
-                        

Finance and other charges -                        
Provision for workers profit participation fund -                        

Profit before taxation -                        
Taxation -                        

Profit after taxation -                        

_______________
Lahore Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended _______

Current Period Previous Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees

Profit for the period -                              -                             

Other comprehensive income -                              -                             

Total comprehensive income for the period -                              -                             

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO

Current Period Current Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year -                       -                          

Adjustments for non-cash and other items
Depreciation -                       -                          
Amortization of deferred credits -                       -                          
Provision for retirement benefits -                       -                          
Finance cost -                       -                          

-                       -                          
Cash flows from operating activities before working capital changes -                       -                          

(Increase)/decrease in current assets
Stores and spares -                       -                          
Trade debts -                       -                          
Advances, prepayments and other receivables -                       -                          

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables -                       -                          

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes -                       -                          
Cash flow  generated from operating activities -                       -                          

Retirement benefits paid -                       -                          
Finance cost paid -                       -                          

Net cash flow from operating activities -                       -                          

Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure -                       -                          
Long term loans - considered good -                       -                          
Long term deposits -                       -                          

Net cash used in investing activities -                       -                          

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt against deposit work -                       -                          
Repayment of long term loan -                       -                          
Payment of Term Finance Certificate -                       -                          
Security deposits -                       -                          

Net cash flow from financing activities -                       -                          

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents -                       -                          
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year -                       -                          
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year -                       -                          

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director

Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended _______
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Changes in Equity

Balance as at ______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total comprehensive income for the six months 
period ended ______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Balance as at _______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total comprehensive income for the six months 
period ended _______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Balance as at ________ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total comprehensive income for the six months 
period ended ________ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Balance as at _________ -                       -                       -                       -                       

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director

For the period ended _______

Share
 capital

Accumulated 
(loss) / profit Total

---------------------------------------Rupees---------------------------------------

Share deposit 
money
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PERIOD OPENING REQUEST FORM 

                                 Date: ___________ 

Requested By: Emp. Code: ___________ Name: __________________ Designation: ____________ 

ERP Responsibility Name (For FD Office Only):  __________________________________________ 

D&D Office: ______________________________ 

General Ledger Period:          Yes              No 
 
Sub-Ledgers ERP Module Name:         Payables           Receivables  Cash Management 
                         
                                                                    Fixed Assets            Projects  
 

Justification for the Opening of Closed Period: 

          _________________________________________________________________________ 

          _________________________________________________________________________ 

          _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Consolidation Section: 

Revised LPS is required: Yes  No                                           _________________________ 
                                                                                                                       Accounts Officer Consolidation 
 

Requested Time: From                            To 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By  Sectional Head       Assistant Manager Consolidation 
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NAME OF DISCO
Balance Sheet
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description Month-00 (Prov.)                        
Mln. Rs.

Month-00                        
Mln. Rs.

Variance               
Rs. % age Variance 

Property and Assets:-
Tangible Fixed Assets
Operating Fixed Assets
Capital Work in Progress 
Stores held for Capital Expenditure 
Long Term Advances 
Long Term Deposits and Deffered Cost
Total Fixed Assets -                              -                          
Current Assets: -
Stores and Spares 
Trade Debtors 
Loans, Adavances, Deposits, 
Prepayments and other Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances 
Total Current Assets -                          
Current Liabilities: -
Accrued Markup
Current maturity of long term loans
Provision for Tax
Current maturity of TFC
Creditors, Accrued and other Liabilities
Total Current Liability -                              -                          
Working Capital -                              -                          
Total Net Assets -                              -                          
Financed By: -
Long Term Loans 
Employees Retirement Benefits 
Consumer's Security Deposits 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
Accumulated Profit/Loss
Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets
Deposits for Share
Sukuk Bonds
Term finance certificates
Receipt against Deposit work
Deferred Credit

Annexure-12
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NAME OF DISCO

Comparative Analysis of Profit & Loss A/C
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description Month-00 (Prov.)                        
Mln. Rs.

Month-00 (Prov.)                        
Mln. Rs.

Variance               
(Mln Rs.)

% age 
Variance 

Revenue 
Electricity Sales 
Supplementary Sybsidy
Rental and Service income 
Amortization of Deferred 
Credit 
Total Revenue 
Operating Cost 
Cost of Electricity (Provisional)

Operating Expenses 
Excluding depreciation
Depreciation on Operating 
Fixed Assets 
Total Operating Cost 
Operating Profit(Loss)

Other Income 
Financial Charges 
Profit/(Loss) fot the year

WPPF
Provision for Income Tax

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year

Accumulated Profit/(Loss)
Prior Year Adjustment
Brought Forward 

Note:
Electricity sales includes tariff differential  subsidy.

Annexure-12
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NAME OF DISCO
Liquidity Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description 00-00-0000 00-00-0000 Increase/Decrease

Annexure-12
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NAME OF DISCO
Efficiency Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description 00-00-0000 00-00-0000 Increase/ Decrease

Annexure-12
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NAME OF DISCO
Profitability Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description 00-00-0000 00-00-0000 Increase/ 
Decrease

Annexure-12
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NAME OF DISCO
Solvency Analysis
For the Year Ended Month 00, 0000

Description 00-00-0000 00-00-0000 Increase/Decrease

Annexure-12
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Month Closing Balance                     
(Rs. Mill)

Opportunity 
Cost Rate

Opportunity 
Cost (Rs.MIL)

Total

Calculation of Opportunity Cost on Cash in Transit

NAME OF DISCO

Annexure-12
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Bank Capital Contribution Security Deposit Deposit Work Total Rate of Interest

TOTAL

Statement Showing Bank Balances As on Month 00, 0000
Rs in Million

NAME OF DISCO

Annexure-12
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1 2 3 4 5

Category of Tariff
Number of 

Consumers As  
on Dec-11

Number of 
Consumers As  

on Dec-10

Inc/(Dec) in No. 
of Consumers 

% age 
increase/ 

(decrease)

Total 

Consumer Growth 
For the Period Ending Dec 00, 0000

Annexure-12
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1 2 3 4=2-3

Category of Tariff Assessment        0000-
00

Number of 
Consumers 

0000-00

Avg Billing           
0000-00              

Rs.

Assessment    
0000-00

Number of 
Consumers     

0000-00

Avg Billing           
0000-00  Rs.

Inc/Dec in 
Average Billing

Total

For the Period Ending  Month 00, 0000
Comparison of Average Billing

Annexure-12
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Sr. 
No.

Category of 
Tariff

Units Sold    0000-00 Units Sold    0000-00 Inc/Dec sales in Rs * Av. Rate 
0000-00

Financial Impact 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Comparison of Units Sold 
For the Period Ending  Month 00, 0000

Annexure-12
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Inc:/Dec Financial 

Unit Sold      GWh Billing           (Rs.) Rate                    
(Rs.) Unit Sold      GWh Billing           (Rs.) Rate                    

(Rs.) In Rate Impact 

Total

Month-Wise Sale Price Variance 

0000-00 0000-00

Month 

For the Period Ending Month, YR-0000

Annexure-12
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%Inc:/Dec

Billing    (Rs. ) Collection       (Rs. ) % Target 
Achieved Division Billing         (Rs. ) Collection       (Rs. ) % Target 

Achieved
In Target 
Achieved 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33 G.Total -                                  G.Total

Analaysis of Revenue Target & Collection 

0000-00 0000-00
Division 

For the Period Ending Month, YR-0000

Annexure-12
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Collection Rs Contribution 
in %age Collection Rs Contribution 

in %age

G.Total

Division-Wise Collection Contribution 

%Inc:/Dec                
%age

YR-0000 YR-0000
Division 

For the Period Ending Month, YR-0000

Annexure-12
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Inc/(Dec)

Units Rec. Units Sold Unit Lost
Impact of losses 

(Rs.) Units Rec. Units Sold Unit Lost
Impact of losses 

(Rs.)
Impact of losses 

(Rs.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

Total

Financial Loss Due to Line Losses

For the Period Ending Month 00 , 0000

Division 

0000 (Million) 0000 (Million)

Annexure-12
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%Age of 
Losses Share in Losses %Age of Losses Share in LossesDivision 

YR-0000 YR-0000

Division-Wise Share in Losses
For the Period Ending Month 00 , 0000

Inc/(Dec) in 
Losses %age

Annexure-12
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Month Units Invoiced 
GwH

Units 
Received  

GwH

Units Sold 
GwH

Units Lost 
GwH

%age of 
Losses 

Transmission 
Losses

Distribution 
Losses

1 2 3 4=(1-3) 5=(4/1) 6=(1-2)/1 7=(5-6)

Grand Total 

Distribution and Transmission Losses Percentage 
For the Period Ending Month 00 , 0000

Annexure-12
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Month Domestic Commercial Industrial Agriculture Others Total

Month-Wise Pending Apllications

For the Period Ending Monthn 00 , 0000

Annexure-12
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NAME OF DISCO
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MONTH 00 , YR - 0000 

During  Month Progressive 

Units purchased / Received GWh
units sold GWh
T & D Losses GWh
T & D Losses

2- FINANCIAL DATA
 ( a ) Revenue

Electricity sales
Variable Rs.
Fixed charges Rs.
LPF Rs.
Rental and service income- SBU Rs.
Rental and service income - others Rs.
Subsidy Rs.

Total sales Rs.

 ( b ) Cost of electricity Rs.

 ( c )  Gross Profit / Loss Rs.
Amortization of Deferred Income

 ( d ) Operating Cost Rs.
Other operating cost excluding depr. Rs.
Depreciation on operating fixed assets Rs.
Service Cost Rs.
Total Operating Cost Rs.

 ( e ) Other Income
late payment surcharge Rs.
Profit on bank deposit Rs.
Sale of scrap Rs.
Income from non utility Operations Rs.
Income from t.v licence fee Rs.
Late delivery Charges Rs.
Miscellaneous non operating revenue Rs.

Total other Income Rs.

( f ) Financial and Other Charges Rs.

1- QUANTITATIVE DATA UNIT Name of Division

Annexure-13
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Profit / Loss for the period Rs.
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NAME OF DISCO
Monthly Flash Report for MONTH  YR-0000 100

Wei
ght 
Basi

00-00-0000 YTD              
FY 0000-00

Actual 
Data

Actual as 
Percentage 
of Target

Raw 
Score

Weighted 
Score

Actual 
Data

Actual as 
Percentage 
of Target

Raw 
Score

Weighted 
Score

A)       Operational & Commercial performance - 50%
i Line Losses 15% N

ii Collection Ratio* 25% N

 AT&C Losses   

iii Transformer Failure Ratio 2%  

iv Line Failure Rate - Below 20 Minutes 2%  

v Line Failure Rate - Above 20 Minutes 2%  

vi Defective Meters -7-12M as % of total** 4%  
 Sub Total- A 0.00 Sub Total- A 0.00

i Cash in Transit (Monthly Average) 3%  

ii O&M Expenses Rs./kWh 5% N
Sub Total- B 0.00 Sub Total- B 0.00

i Capitalization (completion of A90 Form) 5%  

Captial Expenses

ii Secondary Transmission & Grid Station (STG) 5%

iii Distribution of Power (DOP) 2%

iv Energy Loss Reduction Program (ELR) 2%

v Rural Electrification (RE) 1%  

Sub Total- C 0.00 Sub Total- C 0.00

D)       Customer Relation Management - 5%
i New Connections 1% N
ii Customer Facilitation 1%

iii Efficiency of Supply Complaint Resulution 1%

iv Efficiency of Biling Complaint Resulution 2%
Sub Total- D 0.00 Sub Total- D 0.00

E)       Human Resource Management - 12%
i Officers Strenght - Occupancy Ratio 2%

ii Staff Strenth - Occupancy Ratio 2%
iii Resulution of Discipinary Cases 1%
iv Settlement of Audit Paras 1%
v Percentage of Officers Trained During the Year 3%
vi Percentage of Staff Trained During the Year 3%

Sub Total- D 0.00 Sub Total- D 0.00
F)       Employee Safety  - 10%
i No. of Accidents - Fatal*** 6%  
ii No. of Accidents - Non-Fatal 4%  

Sub Total- E 0.00 Sub Total- E 0.00

Total Score - Current Month 0.00 Total Score - Year to Date 0.00

Finance Director________________________________________________ Chief Executive Officer _________ ___________________________

(Percentage Variation from Target (unless specified differently)

B)      Financial Performance - 8%

C)    Capital Expenditure Project Implementation -15%

Performance Evaluation Matrix & Scoring Criteria Target Current Month Year-to-Date

Key Performance Indicators 1. Excellent
100

2. Very Good
75

3. Good 
Score

50

4. Fair
25

5.  Poor 
0
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1/1

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 56



______________Name of DISCO_______________ 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS WORKING PAPER 

For the period ending ___ 
 
 
The management feels privilege to present you the financial highlights of the company for the 
period ending Month ______, FY00. 
 
 

1) FINANCIAL RESULTS 
 

1.1 The financial results for the period ending Month __, FY00 are as follows: 
 

 FY00-FY00 
Upto Month 

FY00 

FY00-FY00 
Upto Month 

FY00 
Budgeted 

NEPRA 
determination 

Electricity Sale       - Subsidy Receivable from GOP   
     
Cost of Electricity     
Gross Profit / (Loss)     
Add: Amortization of Deferred Credit     
     
Less: Other Operating Costs     
Less: Depreciation     
     
Add: Other Income     
     
Less: Financial Charges     
Profit/ (Loss) for the year before Tax and 
WPPF     

Taxation and WPPF     
Profit / (Loss) for the year     

       
1.2 An analysis of units purchased, sold and energy losses along with an analysis of average sale and 

purchase rate is given below: 
 

   DESCRIPTION       
                  

FY00 FY00 Inc. / (Dec.) from Last 
Year (% age) GWh % age GWh % age 

Purchases      
Sales      
T & D Losses      
Average Sale rate      
Average purchase rate      

 
1.3 The variation in average sale rate determined by NEPRA and notified by GoP during the period 

is summarized as under:- 
   

# Effective Period Effective Rate 
(Rs.kWh) SRO reference no. 

1    
2    
3    
4    
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 It is apprised to the members that NEPRA determined tariff of Rs.___/kWh for the FY00-
FY00. But due to over-earned revenue during Qtr-1 of FY00 – FY00 @Rs.___/kWh and 
Rs.___/kWh, NEPRA reduced the effective rate up to Rs.___/kWh so that the over-earned 
revenue may be neutralized in remaining period of the year i.e. Month FY00 to Month 
FY00. Due to the fact that the tariff for FY00- FY00 determined by NEPRA has still not 
been notified, the tariff lastly notified is still being charged to the consumers.  

 

1.4 It is pertinent to mention here that NEPRA has determined tariff for FY00-FY00 vide its 
determination dt. ______, which has not been notified till date. The average tariff of 
Rs.___ has been determined by NERPA which composed of the following:- 

 

 Power Purchase Price  Rs.__/kWh 
 Distribution Margin  Rs.__/kWh 
 Prior Year Adjustment  Rs.__/kWh   

Total    Rs.___/kWh 
  

1.5 During the period under review, the company’s total revenue from electricity decreased to 
Rs.___ billion (Month, FY00: Rs.___ billion). This decrease is a net impact of slight 
increase in Sales by 148 GWh (Month FY00:__ GWh and Month FY00:___ GWh) and 
reduction in Average Sale Rate by Rs.___/kWh (Month FY00:Rs.___/kWh and Month 
FY00:Rs.__/kWh). 

  
1.6 During the period, the company’s total Electricity Cost increased to Rs.___ billion (Month 

FY00: Rs.___ billion). This increase is due to slight increase in Purchases by __ GWh 
(Month FY00:___ GWh and Month FY00:___ GWh) and increase in Average Purchase 
Price by Rs._____/kWh (Month FY00:Rs.____/kWh and Month FY00:Rs.___/kWh). 

  
1.7 Following is the detail showing the calculation of the impact of delay in tariff 

determination (as indicated in paragraph 1.4): 
 

Description  

Rate 
Determined 
Date__FY00 
(Rs./kWh) 

Rate 
Effective       
SRO __ 

Date__FY00 
(Rs./kWh) 

Difference 
(Rs./kWh) 

Purchases  
(GWh) 

Sales  
(GWh) 

Unrecovered 
Cost      

(Mln. Rs.) 

Average 
Rate       

 

The following table shows the computation of other adjustments including Fuel Price 
Adjustment in accordance with mechanism determined by NEPRA for the FY00-FY00 
(upto Month FY00): 
 

Description  Fuel  
Impact 

Losses 
Impact 

Capacity 
Charge 
(CTC) 

Transmission 
Charge 
(UoSC) 

Total 
PPP 

Impact 

Sales 
Impact* 

Total 
Unrecovered 

Revenue 
Impact 

FPA 
expected 

to be 
recovered 

Total 
Impact 

DM PYA 

July           
August           
September           
October           
November           
December           
January           
February           
Total            

* Impact of difference between sales determined by the NEPRA (___ GWh) and actual sales achieved (___ GWh) 
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Summary of delayed impact and adjustments 

 
Impact of delay in Tariff Determination  
Other adjustments including FPA  
Impact of Sales Mix  
Difference between Salaries and Other 
benefits incurred and actually allowed 
(paragraph 1.8.1) 

 

Net Impact  
 

It is pertinent to mention here that Fuel Price Adjustment (FPA) from Month, FY00 to 

Month, FY00 have not been determined by NEPRA therefore, LESCO has not booked the 

same in its accounts for the period ending Month, FY00. The financial impact of FPA for 

these months together with the impact of delay in tariff notification and impact of sales mix 

variance for FY00-FY00 upto Month FY00 amounts to Rs.___ million. After incorporating 

the above adjustments, the Company will break even for the period ending Month, FY00. 
 
1.8 The detail of expenses along with its comparison with last corresponding period is as 

follows: 
 

 FY00 FY00 
Salaries, Wages and Other Benefits    
Post Retirement Benefits   
Repair & Maintenance   
Provision for Doubtful Debts   
Others   
Depreciation   
Total   
Charged to CWIP   
Net Expenses Charged to P & L   

 
1.8.1 Salaries wages and other benefits increased by ___% which is due to revision in basic pay 

scales and __% increase in revised basic pay of the federal government employees. 
Further, implementation of Head Office Allowance @__% of Basic Salary, Danger 
Allowance @Rs.___/entitled employee, Risk Allowance @__% of Basic Salary to 
Security Staff was effected in mid of the FY00-FY00 and its impact in the current 
financial year is from very first month of the year i.e. July. 

 
Actual Pay, Allowances and other benefits incurred  
Allowances and Other benefits allowed by NEPRA  
  
Other Allowances not Allowed by NEPRA  
Head Office Allowance  
Danger Allowance  
Risk Allowance  
Incentive for consumer census  
Net Impact (difference between expenses incurred and expenses 
allowed)  

  
1.8.2 There is a marginal increase of __% in Post Retirement Benefits. The figures for FY00-

FY00 were based on the valuation done by independent actuaries keeping the prevailing 
discount rates, inflation, mortality rate and other factors in view. LESCO has assumed 
__% increase in the last year figures (bit on higher side – keeping conservative approach) 
which will be actualized in the end of the financial year. However, these figures will be 
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changed as per the actuarial valuation which is carried out each year by the independent 
actuaries. 

1.8.3 Other Expenses include Travelling, Vehicle Running, Electricity bills collection expenses, 
management fee etc. During FY00-FY00 GoP increased the Daily Allowance by __%-on 
the average but LESCO managed to curtail the same at __% only (FY00:Rs.___ Mln & 
FY00:Rs.___ Mln). The same practice is being exercised in the current period as well. In 
other heads of accounts, there is minor decrease and increase. 

 

1.9 Other Income for the year has decreased by __% (Month FY00:Rs.____ Mln & Month 
FY00:Rs.___ Mln). The composition of Other Income is as under: - 

 
 FY00 FY00 
Surcharge on arrears of electricity sold   
Amortization of Deferred Credits   
Rental & Service Income   
Profit on bank deposits   
Income from non-utility operations   
TV license coll. Fee   
Miscellaneous   
Total   

 

1.9.1 In the Other Income, it can be observed that there is a slight increase or decrease in every 
head. The income from non-utility operations is the income from new connections. 
Moreover, the decrease in profit on bank deposits is due to decrease in profit rates offered by 
banks. Another reason of decline in Cash & Bank Balances is that in Month FY00, PEPCO 
due to severe financial crunch, borrowed Rs.___ million which is still outstanding. The 
following table shows a comparative analysis of the bank deposits held and the effective rate 
offered by banks: 

 

Description Month FY00 Month FY00 Decrease 

Bank deposits    
Markup Income    
Effective Rate    
6 Month KIBOR Rate    
1 Year KIBOR Rate    
  

1.10 Fixed Assets – During the period LESCO demonstrated a good pace as regards capital 
expenditure and capitalization of fixed assets. In the corresponding period of last year, 
LESCO incurred capital expenditure of Rs.__ billion and in this year it has been Rs.___ 
billion in the same period which is __% higher than the previous year. 

 
1.11 Trade Debts – During the FY00-FY00 it has decreased by __% (Month FY00:___ Mln. & 

Month FY00:___ Mln.). This decrease is attributable to the net impact of periodical 
Spillover Sales and reversal of opening spill over and fuel adjustment incorporated as at 
Month- FY00. If the amount receivable from energy debtors is added with the amount of 
Taxes and Duties receivable (as elaborated below in paragraph 1.12), the total amount will 
become Rs. ___ million. 

 

1.12 Advances, Prepayments & Other Receivables – During the period, the balances in this 
head have increased by ___% (Month FY00:Rs.___ Mln. & Month FY00: Rs.___ Mln). 
The main reason of increase in this head was increase of __% in Subsidy Receivable from 
GoP (Month FY00:Rs.___ Mln. & Month FY00: Rs.___ Mln). There is a slight variation 
in other heads under this note.  
 

Taxes and Duties receivable 
GST receivable  
Electricity Duty  
Income Tax  
TV Fee  
NJ Surcharge  
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E.Q Surcharge  
Total  

 
1.13 Trade Payables to CPPA – This head has increased tremendously i.e. __% (Month 

FY00:Rs.___ Mln. & Month FY00: Rs.__ Mln). The reason of this increase is non-receipt 
subsidy from GoP of Rs.___ million and delay in notification, non-notified monthly and 
quarterly PPP adjustments total amounting to Rs.___ million. 
 

1.14 Other Trade Payables – In the other heads of Trade & Other Payables, there are multiple 
heads like Taxes & Duties Payable, Pension payable, WPPF etc. Under this head, there has 
been net decrease of __% (Month FY00: Rs.___ million & Month FY00: Rs.__ million).  
 

1.15 SUKUK Bonds – LESCO obtained Rs.___ million from Pak Brunei Investment Company 
in FY00-FY00 and FY00-FY00. On the direction and receipt of funds from GoP, the 
SUKUK bonds amounting to Rs.___ million have been redeemed in FY00-FY00. The 
settlement has been made by the MoF in Month FY00. The loan will be adjusted in 
LESCO’s books upon receipt of relevant documentation from Pak Brunei Investment 
Company, MoF, MoWP and the investors. 

 
1.16 Deferred Credits & Receipt Against Deposit Work – Whenever a consumer deposits 

funds for a specific work/connection, the amount is credited to “Receipts against Deposit 
Work” account which is shown in the Financial Statements as a deferred income and after 
capitalization of the related work, the amount is transferred to “Deferred Credits” account 
which is then amortized over the useful life of the related asset.  

 

1.17 Long Term Loans represent the Loans obtained from World Bank, Asian Development 
Bank and Bank Al-falah & Standard Chartered Bank. The composition of Long Term 
Loans is as under: - 

 
Description Month FY00 Month FY00 

Syndicated loan   
Loan From IBRD   
Loan from ADB   
   
Less:  Current Maturity   
   
 

1.18 Employees Retirement Benefits – The post retirement benefits relating to Pension, 
Medical, Utility Allowance and Leave Encashment are being availed by LESCO 
employees after their retirement. The provision against these heads is evaluated on annual 
basis by the Actuaries. For the period, LESCO has assumed __% increase in the provision 
for last year which will be actualized at the end of year and the actual payments made to 
the employees retiring/retired is met through this provision. 
 

2) ANALYSIS  
 

Based on the financial statements, following is the analysis of data: - 
 

Ratios 
 

Description Unit FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 
Gross Profit Margin %    
Operating Profit Margin  %    
Op. Expenses as  % of Sales  %    
Return on Assets %    
Return on Equity %    
Current Ratio Times    
Acid Test Ratio Times    
NTDC/CPPA Turnover Times    
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Payment Period – CPPA Days    
Subsidy Receivable Turnover Times    
Trade Debt Turnover  Times    
Collection Period Days    
Fixed Asset Turnover  Times    
L/Term Liability to F. Assets  Times    

 

 

Common Size Statement 

 
 

Description Unit FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 
Sales Revenue  %    
GOP Subsidy  %    

Total Revenue %    
PPP  %    
Operating Expenses – Cash %    
                                 - Non Cash %    
Depreciation %    
Non-operating Inc.  %    
Other Operating Inc.  %    
Fin. & WPPF %    
EBT  %    

 
 
 

Horizontal Analysis 

 
 

Description Unit FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 
Sales Revenue  %    
GOP Subsidy  %    

Total Revenue %    
PPP  %    
Operating Expenses - Cash %    
                                 - Non Cash %    
Depreciation %    
Non-operating Inc.  %    
Other Operating Inc.  %    
Fin. & other Exp.  %    
EBT  %    

 

Income Statement  

 
Description Unit FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 FY00-FY00 

Sales Revenue  Rs./kWh    
GOP Subsidy  Rs./kWh    

Total Revenue Rs./kWh    
PPP  Rs./kWh    
Operating Expenses - Cash Rs./kWh    
                                 - Non Cash Rs./kWh    
Depreciation Rs./kWh    
Non-operating Inc.  Rs./kWh    
Other Operating Inc.  Rs./kWh    
Fin. & other Exp.  Rs./kWh    
EBT  Rs./kWh    
Taxes  Rs./kWh    
Net Income  Rs./kWh    
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3) CUSTOMERS PROFILE 
 

  Profile of our customers is summarized below: 
 

The company through improved customer services and efficient operations managed to 
enhance its customer base by __% over the last financial year and maintained the same. 
Category wise detail of customers is given below: 
 

 

CATEGORY 
Month FY00 Month FY00 Increase from 

Last Year 
% No. % No. % 

Domestic      
Commercial      
Industrial      
Bulk Supply      
Agriculture Tube 
Well      
Others (including 
Public Lights & 
Housing Colonies)      
Total      

 
Note: The above analysis is based on the Financial Statements attached below. 
 

 

 

 

FD/CFO          CEO 

       

 

 

_________________        ____________________ 
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Name of DISCO
Balance Sheet
As at ___ Month ____

Current Period Previous Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees
Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment -                           -                           
Capital work in progress -                           -                           

-                           -                           

Long term loans - considered good -                           -                           
Long term deposits -                           -                           

-                           -                           
Current assets  

Stores and spares -                           -                           
Trade debts -                           -                           
Advances, prepayments and
other receivables -                           -                           
Cash and bank balances -                           -                           

-                           -                           
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables -                           -                           
Receipt against deposit work -                           -                           
Accrued markup -                           -                           
Provision for taxation -                           -                           
Sukuk Bonds -                           -                           
Current maturity of long term loans -                           -                           

-                           -                           
Net current assets -                           -                           

Non current liabilities
Deferred credit -                           -                           
Long term loans -                           -                           
Employee retirement benefits -                           -                           
Security deposits -                           -                           

-                           -                           

Contingencies and commitments
-                           -                           

Represented by

Capital and reserves
Share capital -                           -                           
Accumulated loss -                           -                           

-                           -                           

Deposit for issuance of shares -                           -                           

-                           -                           

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Profit and Loss Account
For the period ended _______

Current Period Previous Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees
Revenue

Electricity sales - net -                        

Cost of electricity -                        
Gross profit -                        

Amortization of deferred credits -                        
-                        

Operating costs
Other operating cost excluding depreciation -                        
Depreciation on operating fixed assets -                        

-                        
-                        

Other income -                        
-                        

Finance and other charges -                        
Provision for workers profit participation fund -                        

Profit before taxation -                        
Taxation -                        

Profit after taxation -                        

_______________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended _______

Current Period Previous Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees

Profit for the period -                              -                             

Other comprehensive income -                              -                             

Total comprehensive income for the period -                              -                             

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO

Current Period Current Period
20__ 20__

Rupees Rupees
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year -                       -                          

Adjustments for non-cash and other items
Depreciation -                       -                          
Amortization of deferred credits -                       -                          
Provision for retirement benefits -                       -                          
Finance cost -                       -                          

-                       -                          
Cash flows from operating activities before working capital changes -                       -                          

(Increase)/decrease in current assets
Stores and spares -                       -                          
Trade debts -                       -                          
Advances, prepayments and other receivables -                       -                          

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables -                       -                          

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes -                       -                          
Cash flow  generated from operating activities -                       -                          

Retirement benefits paid -                       -                          
Finance cost paid -                       -                          

Net cash flow from operating activities -                       -                          

Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure -                       -                          
Long term loans - considered good -                       -                          
Long term deposits -                       -                          

Net cash used in investing activities -                       -                          

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt against deposit work -                       -                          
Repayment of long term loan -                       -                          
Payment of Term Finance Certificate -                       -                          
Security deposits -                       -                          

Net cash flow from financing activities -                       -                          

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents -                       -                          
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year -                       -                          
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year -                       -                          

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director

Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended _______
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Changes in Equity

Balance as at ______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total comprehensive income for the six months 
period ended ______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Balance as at _______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total comprehensive income for the six months 
period ended _______ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Balance as at ________ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total comprehensive income for the six months 
period ended ________ -                       -                       -                       -                       

Balance as at _________ -                       -                       -                       -                       

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director

For the period ended _______

Share
 capital

Accumulated 
(loss) / profit Total

---------------------------------------Rupees---------------------------------------

Share deposit 
money
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Name of DISCO

Quarterly Progress Report

Sr. No. Project Name Estimated 
Budget

Expenditure to 
Date % Complete Comments

Quarter
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PAKISTAN

NAME OF DISCO

CP-Form -26 Security Deposit Register

Note No. Date Amount Balance Vr. No. Date Amount Signature of 
Clerk

Signature of 
Commercial Supdt

ADJUSTMENT REFUND

RemarksSr. No. Account No. Demand Notice No. 
and Date

Name and Address Amount Initial of 
Clerk
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INPUT FORM

   FOR

SECURITY,COST OF SERVICE,CONNECTION AND RECONECTION  FEE 

RECEIVED THROUGH DEMAND NOTICES CASH BOOKS AND THROUGH INTER

OFFICE - CREDIT ADVICE

FOR THE MONTH ____________

DIVISION FORM ___________ CODE _________

1

____________________________________

2
____________________________________

3

____________________________

4

____________________________

5

____________________________

6

____________________________

7

____________________________

8

____________________________

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

SECURITY DEPOSITS CREDITED 

TO OTHER OFFICES THROUGH 

I.O.T CREDIT ADVICES ISSUED

SEURITY REFUNDED 

(REPAYMENTS)

SECURITY RECEIVED THROUGH 

CASH SCROLLS OF DEMAND 

NOTICE CASH BOOK

SECURITY RECEIVED THROUGH 

I.O.T CREDIT ADVICE

SERVICE CONNECTION COST 

RECEIVED

RECONNECTION FEE 

INADVERTENTLY RECEIVED 

THROUGHCASH SCROLLS FOR 

SECURITY DEPOSITS

REMITTANCE OF SECURITY 

SERVICE CONNECTION COST AND 

RECONECTION FEE

DEPOSIT ADJUSTED AGAINST 

OUTSTANDING ACCOUNTS
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NAME OF DISCO 

 
Ledger Posting Summary 

 
For the Month : 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:   
 

 
 

Sr. # 
GL   ACCOUNT Debit 

(Rs.) 
Credit 
(Rs.) Code Description 

 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

TOTAL   
 

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

TOTAL 

 

 
GRAND TOTAL 
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
 
 
 

CREDIT ADVICE 
 
 

FROM: 

 
 
 

 
 

TO: 

 

 
CREDIT ADVICE #: 

 
CREDIT ADVICE DATE:

 
 
 

We have credited your Account by an amount of Rs. …....... detail as under :- 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

In Words : 
 
For use by Receiving Office Only 

Debit:Rs. 

 Debit: Rs 
Credit:Rs. 
Credit:Rs. 
 
Note:- Documents Attached. 

ACCOUNTS OFFICER

DESCRIPTION 
AMOUNT (Rs.) 

DEBIT CREDIT 

   

TOTAL :-   
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CP Form-48

                                                       

Bank Reconciliation for month of _________________________________

Revenue Office Bank
Date Branch
(A) CASH BOOK ABSTRACT

1.        Opening balance brought forward from last month
2.        Add total of scrolls received per cash book  this month
3.        Total (1+2)
4.        Remittances to area board as advised by bank;
                                                    Week 1 Rs.
                                                         2

3
4
5

Month end
5 Closing balance (A)  (3-4)

(B)  BANK STATEMENT

1 Balance per statement.
2 Scrolls received-not credited by bank-add.

Scroll No. Amount Scroll No. Amount Scroll No. Amount Scroll No. Amount

3 Scrolls credited by bank-not received by R.O.-Deducts

4 Adjustments not yet cleared by bank-Add or Deduct 
CB No. Amount CB No. Amount CB No. Amount CB No. Amount

5 Total (B) (1+2-3+or-4)
If line 5 (A) and line 5 (B) are not in agreement give reasons below:-

Prepared by: _______________ Signature of . Revenue Officer______________

Rs. Ps.

NAME OF DISCO

Ps.
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CP FORM-49

REVENUE REVENUE OFFICE   BANKS/P.O
MAIN ABSTRACT DATE   BRANCHS MONTH

Remitance Comission
TOTAL

TOTAL
It is certified that funds remitted to Finance Director office through CP-48 & 49
are duly checked & verified with Bank Statements.

COLLECTION AND REMITTANCES SUMMARY

REMITTANCES BY BANK
Sub-Total

G.TOTAL
C.BAL
CP-49

Bank
Branch

Opening
Balance

Total of
Scrolls
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(For 50,000 or less) 

 

Token No…………………………………Date…………………….. 

Pre audit for Gross Amount Rs………………………………. 

DEDUCTIONS 

10% Security                      Rs…………………………………. 

Income Tax                         Rs………………………………….. 

LD                                         Rs…………………………………… 

OTHERS                                Rs………………………………….. 

Total Deductions                Rs…………………………………… 

Net Amount Payable         Rs……………………………………. 

Rupees……………………………………………………………………. 

………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Accounts Officer                      Asstt. Manager Accounts 

(Payment) DISCO                           (Payment) DISCO         
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(For more than 50,000) 

 

Token No…………………………………Date…………………….. 

Pre audit for Gross Amount Rs………………………………. 

DEDUCTIONS 

10% Security                      Rs…………………………………. 

Income Tax                         Rs………………………………….. 

LD                                         Rs…………………………………… 

OTHERS                                Rs………………………………….. 

Total Deductions                Rs…………………………………… 

Net Amount Payable         Rs……………………………………. 

Rupees……………………………………………………………………. 

………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Asstt. Manager Accounts            Dy. Manager Accounts 

     (Payment) DISCO                            (H/Q) DISCO         
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DEMAND NO. DATE.

OFFICE: Imprest Limit: Rs.

BANK Account No. Balance Available Rs.

Bank & Branch:

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

1

2

3

4

5

6

Remarks.
Accepted

Date.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

(Accounts Officer) (Controlling Officer)

Certified that total of bills / claims checked & found correct.

Certified that all enclosed documents are attested.

Certified that funds being demanded would not be utilized on any other payment except for the

purposes for which these have been demanded.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF OFFICE

ADDITIONAL DEMAND REQUSITION

Expenditure Chargeable:

Account Code:

Certified that this demand is based on passed/Pre audited bills & have been duly approved by

competent Authority.

Budget Balance Rs.

Fund Demanded Rs.

( Amount of this demand )

Total Expenditure Rs.

(Up to this demand)

Nature of Expenditure.

Budget Allocation for Rs.

Expenditure Up to date Rs. 

CERTIFICATE.
Whether purchase/expenditure has been sanctioned by competent Authority.

Certified that funds demanded against this requisition have not been demanded before & that

payment against this demand has not already been made.
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Demand No.
1 FUNDS DEMAND RELATING TO FINANCE DIRECTOR Date.

1

(Rupees  ___  only)

-SD-
ACCOUNTS OFFICER     ASSTT: MANAGER ACCOOUNTS     ADDITIONAL MANAGER CORPORATE

(PRE-AUDIT)      (PAYMENTS) ACCOUNTS

2 Chief Executive Officer may please be requested to accord approval to the transfer of funds amounting 
to Rs.__________/- (Rupees _____ against Deposit Wor / Capital Contribution/ Distribution Margin.
Deposit Work.

     MANAGER CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

3 FINANCE DIRECTOR

4 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

A/C HEAD                

NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF OFFICE

Address: 
TEL # _________FAX # _________

e-mail: ________________

L/D Rate Gross 
AmountQty Net AmountSr. # 

TOTAL:-

Name of Firm
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WATER AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

POWER WING

BILLING CASH BOOK BY BANK BRANCHES
DEMAND NOTICES

Branch ______ Date______

Date

Scroll 

serial NO.

Amount 

Rs.

Security 

deposit 

RS.

Service 

connection 

cost

Remittance

+

Total Remittance RS.

Difference

Total Collection

Deduct remittance

Add opening balance

Closing Balance
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF OFFICE 

 

RECEIPT VOUCHER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Division/Sub-Division:                                                                                                                                                                         TO BE FILLED BY CASHIER 

Supplier / Payee           :                                                                                                                                                                  Receipt Voucher No 

Supplier/Payee Site    :                                                                                                                                                                                             Receipt Date                     

Invoice (s)                        :                                                                                                                                                                                                   Cheque/Cash No              

Sr.# 
GL     ACCOUNT Inter Office 

Invoice Amount 
(1) 

G.S.T (2) Gross Amount 
(3 = 1 + 2) 

Advances 
Adjustment 

(4) 

W.H.T (5) L.D / Security (6) Net Amount 
(3 - (4 + 5 +6)) 

Account.SubDiv Code & Desc % Amount % Amount % Amount 

 

             

 TOTAL :        

GRAND TOTAL :        

In Words :  

 

Prepared By                                                          Checked By         Approved By                                                             Received By 
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Name of Disco 

 

Name of Office  

 
Bank  Na me : 

  
Branch Name:    

A/c Na me :  A/c Number:  

                   Date  From: To: 
Reporting  Period  : 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CIRCLE TOTA L   

GRAND  TOTAL   

Banc h Na me  DR  (Rs. ) CR  (Rs. ) 

1  Name of Circle  

1  Area of Office  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   

2  Name of Circle  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   

2   Name of Circle  

1   Area of Office  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   

2   Area of Office  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   
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Name of Disco 

 

Name of Office  

 
Bank  Na me : 

  
Branch Name:    

A/c Na me :  A/c Number:  

                   Date  From: To: 
Reporting  Period  : 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CIRCLE TOTA L   

GRAND  TOTAL   

Banc h Na me  DR  (Rs. ) CR  (Rs. ) 

1  Name of Circle  

1  Area of Office  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   

2  Name of Circle  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   

2   Name of Circle  

1   Area of Office  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   

2   Area of Office  

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

Area of Branc h    

OFFIC E TOTA L   
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Name of Disco 
 

Name of Office 
 

Cash Book Summary 
 

Bank  Na me : 
  

Branch Name:    
A/c Na me :  A/c Number:  

                   Date  From: To:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSISTANT MANAGER  
ACCOUNTS  

(BANKING/IMPRES T)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS OFFICER  
(BANKING)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT 
(BANKING) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page  1 of 1

Sr.No  Descripton  DR  (Rs. ) CR  (Rs. ) Net  (R s.) 

A. Ope ning  Bala nce  (As pe r Ca sh  B ook)  

B. Receipts  

1  Re mitanc es  From  Field  Office    

C. Receipts Total     

D. Total (A +C)  

E. Pay me nts  

1  Ba nk  Co m mission     

2  Trans fer  t o E SC R O W     

F. Pay me nts Total     

G.  Closing  Bala nce  (D -F)  

H. Closing  Bala nce  (As  per  Ba nk  Sta te me nt)  
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NAME OF DISCO

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO CPPA A/C

THE STATEMENT OF DAILY REMITTANCE FOR DATED _________________

FOR THE MONTH OF __________________________

Sr:# BANK NAME

PREVIOUS REMITTANCE UPTO DATE ________ CURRENT DAY'S REMITTANCE DATE_________ PROGESSIVE/ACCUMULATIVE REMITTANCE TO CPPA UPTO 

_______ DURING MONTH

TRANSFER TO CPPA A/C
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NAME OF DISCO

STAEMENT OF COLLECTION AND REMITTANCE(PROVISIONAL)

Closing Balances

1 2

Finance Directorate

To

1 General Manager 

2 Manger Finance

CC:

Chief Executive 

Amount Retained

13=2+5-9-127 8 9=6+7+8 10=(2+3-9) 11 12=10+113 4 5=3+4 6

Total 

Retention

Amount Remitted to CPPA From 

Revenue Collection

Directly Remitted to CPPA From 

Revenue Collection

Total Amount 

Remitted to CPPA

Remittance

Recovery of Temporary Loan to 

PEPCO Taxes & Duties(NJS,I.T,PTV,GST) Retention for O&M

Opening 

Balances

Amount Collected in 

ESCROW A/c

Amount Collected in A/cs Other 

then ESCROW A/c

Total Amount 

Collected

Collected

DATE
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NAME OF DISCO 

 

Cash Book Detail 

 
Bank Name: 

 
 

 
Branch Name: 

A/c Name:  A/c Number: 
Date From: To: 
Reporting Period: 

 
 

Inter Bank Transfer-Central Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

      

           

           

           

           

     Total:    

Miscellaneous Transactions- 

Opening Balance   

Total Receipts   

Total Payments   

Closing Balance   

 

      

Total:    

GRNAD TOTAL PAYMENTS:    
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CP-Form-49 NAME OF DISCO

For the Month : ___-__  Type : __________

Date Wise Detail Sub Total

1 2 3 4 5 6=3+4+5 7 8 9 10=8+9 11=6-10 12 13

DIVISIONAL ACCUNTS OFFICER ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS)

Checked 

By

REMITTANCES         BY         BANKS

(Reffered to in Para 7.3 of CP-Code-11 Accounts 

Section of Collection Electricity Bills)

Collections & Remittances Summary

Sub Total
Other 

Receipts
Total of ScrollOpening BalanceBank BranchSr.#

TOTAL     

Other 

Payments

Grand 

Total

Closing 

Balance

Balance 

as per 

Stmt
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NAME OF DISCO 

                                                       Receipt for payment to the Authority 

 

Date…………………..                                                                                                     Receipt No. ………………… 

 

Received from …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

Rs………………………………….…. Rupees……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

In Cash/by Cheque No. ………………………………………………………………(Subject to the realization of Cheque) 

On account of………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

____________________                                                                                       _______________________ 

      Signature of the  Signature and Stamp of the 

Cashier or Accountant Officer granting the receipt 
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                NAME OF DISCO                  

DEPOSIT WORK A/C - Credit Advices 

From Date:    To Date: _________ Bank A/C: Name of Bank,  Address,   

 

Booyfvsf-48 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B&AO/ASST:B&AO/A/CS ASSISTANT 
(CONSOLIDATION/IOT) DISCO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      DY. MANAGER 
ACCOUNTS DISCO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSTT: MANAGER A/C 
(BANKING/IMPREST) DISCO 

Customer Name & Address Cheque # Cheque 
Date 

Date of 
Credit 

Transaction 
# 

Demand 
Notice Date 

Total Received 
Amount 

Demand 
Notice # 

Division to whom Credit Advice 
will be issued 

Amount 
Rs. Receipt # 

GRAND TOTAL     
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Date Credit Date 

 
 
NAME OF DISCO 
 

MEMO NO :  _______________ /FD/LESCO/BKG DATED :_______________ 
 
 
TO 

 
 

: 

 
 
The Chief Engineer (P&D) 
(Technical Directorate) 
DISCO. 
 

SUBJECT :  CONFIRMATION/REALIZATION OF CHEQUES ON ACCOUNT OF DEPOSIT WORK 
 

It is intimated that following cheques paid by Consumers shown against each have 

been realized by bank on account of DEPOSIT WORK. 
 

Name of Customer 

 

Purpose                  Cheque# &                      Amount (Rs.) 
 

With regards please. 
 

MANAGER CORPORATE 
ACCOUNTS DISCO 
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   NAME OF DISCO 

DEPOSIT WORK A/C - Income Details 

From Date:   To Date:  Bank A/C: Name of Bank,  Addtess,   

 

Boofyvsf-4: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B&AO/ASST:B&AO/A/CS ASSISTANT 
(CONSOLIDATION/IOT) DISCO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed By : SHAHZAD.MUNIR 
LESCO ERP generated document. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DY. MANAGER 
ACCOUNTS DISCO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date & Time :  01-NOV-12 10:21 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSTT: MANAGER A/C 
(BANKING/IMPREST) DISCO 

Customer Name & Address Cheque # Cheque 
Date 

Date of 
Credit 

Transaction 
# 

Demand 
Notice Date 

Total Received 
Amount 

Demand 
Notice # 

Purpose Amount 
Rs. Receipt # 

GRAND TOTAL     
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NAME OF DISCO 
NAME OF OFFICE 

DEPOSIT WORK A/C - Credit Advices 

From Date: To Date:  Bank A/C: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Customer Name & Address Cheque # Cheque 
Date 

Date of 
Credit 

Transaction 
# 

Demand 
Notice Date 

Total Received 
Amount 

Demand 
Notice # 

Division to whom Credit Advice 
will be issued 

Amount 
Rs. Receipt # 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

          
 

GRAND TOTAL     
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF OFFICE 

 

 

 

Subject: - Approval for payment to Supplier 
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                NAME OF DISCO 
              NAME OF OFFICE 

Address: …………………… 
Phone # ……………, Fax # ……………. 

E-MAIL : …………………... 

Funds Transfer Letter 

 

 
 

No :                  
 
Dated :   _

 
Subject : 

 
TRANSFER OF ADDITIONAL FUNDS 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please transfer a sum of Rs. …………. /- as under :- 
 
 
 

To the following : 
 
 
 

For the payment of : 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sr No. Description Amount Invoice/LC/PO# 
    

    

    

    

    

Total :   

 

Sr No. Office Code Name Amount Bank Branch Name A/C Number 
      

Total :   

 

 Nature of A/C Bank Name Branch Name A/C Number 
From     

To     
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NAME OF DISCO 

 
NO.                      /____/____/Imprest/                                                 DATED.               /                
/Yr__ 
 
The Manager 
Name of Bank, 
Address                                                                                                                   
 
SUB:-              REVISION OF IMPREST LIMIT. 
 
  In continuation of this office letter No._______ /Imprest. Dt:_______ on the subject.  
Due to the revision of  imprest limit of  _____________, the following changes may please be 
incorporated w.e.f Date in regular monthly Imprest Remittance to be received from LESCO Distribution 
Margin A/C No.00000000000000 maintained with name of Bank, DISCO General Account No.000-
0000-0 being maintained with your branch. 
 
Sr.No Date of Released Existing amount of 

Imprest limit  Rs: 
Addition in Imprest 

Limit Rs: 
Revised amount of Imprest 

Limit  Rs: 
1 1st of the month    
2 23th of the month    

 TOTAL    
 
 In future __% interim advance of Rs ______/-  may please be transferred from DISCO General 
Bank A/c No.000-0000-0 to Asstt: Manager (CS)  DISCO on datet of each month w.e.f.date till further 
instructions, detail of Imprest released as under:- 
 
Name of Imprest 

Holder 
Name of Bank 

Branch 
1st interim  

               __% Rs: 
2nd interim 
__% Rs: 

TOTAL       
___% Rs: 

     
 
Imprest of remaining offices are not changed. 
                  
 
 FINANCE DIRECTOR           DY:MANAGER ACCOUNTS      ASSTT:MANAGER 
                  DISCO                                       DISCO                                    DISCO 
 
C.C.to:- 

1.  
2.    
3.    
4.     
5.                  
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                                                                                                                   ASSTT: MANAGER 
 ACCOUNTS 

                                                                                                                 (BANKING) DISCO    
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 PROFORMA S HOWING BUDGET GRANT FOR 0000-0000 AND MONTHLY EXPENDITURE FOR THE LAST SIX MONTH 
FOR REVIS ION OF IMPREST LIMIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH  

                                   GENERAL MANAGER ACCOUNTS (DISCO) VIDE NO.GMAD/A&C 000/0000 -00 DATED.00.00.0000 
 
NAME OF BANK & BRANCH____________________________ 
 
IMPRES T BANK (PLS) ACCOUNT NO._________________                                                            NAME OF OFFICE____ __________ 
 
 
SR: 
NO. 

HEAD OF 
ACCOUNT 

PARTICULARS BUDGET 
GRANT 

APPROPRIATE 
BUDGET FOR 
ONE MONTH 

EXPENDITURE FOR LAST SIX MONTH  
TOTAL 

AVERAGE 
EXPENDITURE 

FOR ONE 
MONTH 

      

 
 
 
    1       Recurring Expenditure to be paid out of 70% of fixed Imprest Limit  

a           
 
 
 
  2   Recurring Expenditure to be paid out of 30% of fixed Imprest Limit 
 

a             
b           
c           
d           
e           
f           
g           
h           
  TOTAL           

 
 
Existing Imprest Limit                                                              Proposed Imprest Limit                                              Recommended Imprest Limit (Filled by Imprest Section)                
 
30% 1st Interim advance________________                            30% 1st Interim advance________________              30% 1st Interim advance________________ 
 
70% Recoupment_______________                                         70%  Recoupment_______________                           70% Recoupment_______________  
 
Total _________________________                                        Total_______________________                               Total______________________ 
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NAME OF DISCO 

 
NO.                      /____/____/                                                 DATED.               /                
/Yr__ 
 
The Manager 
Name of Bank, 
Address                                                                                                                   
 
SUB:-              REVISION OF IMPREST LIMIT. 
 
  In c ontinuation o f this o ffice l etter N o._______ /Imprest. D t:_______ on the subject.  
Due to the revision of  imprest limit of  _____________, the f ollowing c hanges m ay pl ease be  
incorporated w.e.f Date in regular monthly Imprest Remittance to be received from DISCO Distribution 
Margin A/C No.00000000000000 maintained with name of Bank, DISCO General A ccount No.000-
0000-0 being maintained with your branch. 
 
Sr.No Date of Released Existing amount of 

Imprest limit  Rs: 
Addition in Imprest 

Limit Rs: 
Revised amount of Imprest 

Limit  Rs: 
1 1st of the month    
2 23th of the month    

 TOTAL    
 
 In future __% interim advance of Rs ______/-  may please be transferred from DISCO General 
Bank A/c No.000-0000-0 to Asstt: Manager (CS)  D ISCO on datet of each month w.e.f.date till further 
instructions, detail of Imprest released as under:- 
 
Name of Imprest 

Holder 
Name of Bank 

Branch 
1st interim  

               __% Rs: 
2nd interim 
__% Rs: 

TOTAL       
___% Rs: 

     
 
Imprest of remaining offices are not changed. 
                  
 
 FINANCE DIRECTOR           DY:MANAGER ACCOUNTS      ASSTT:MANAGER 
                  DISCO                                       DISCO                                    D ISCO 
 
C.C.to:- 

1.  
2.    
3.    
4.     
5.                  
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                                                                                                                   ASSTT: MANAGER 
 ACCOUNTS 

                                                                                                                 (BANKING) DISCO    
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SUBJECT:

SR.NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

ASSTT:MANAGER ACCOUNTS (PENSION)

MANAGER CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

FINANCE DIRECTOR DISCO

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DISCO

NAME OF DISCO         

FUNDS FOR PENSION IMPREST RECOUPED TO DISCO
FORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF _________.

The following funds are required for the payment of Pension Imprest of _______. Funds will be transferred 

from main Pension Imprest Account to Pension Imprest Account of lower formations.

Chief Executive DISCO may kindly approve the tansfer of these funds from Main Pension Imprest Account 

Pension Iprest Account of lower formations.

NAME OF BANK AMOUNT

G.TOTAL

RUPEES (________________________________________________)
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SR.NO. DATE NAME OF BANK NAME OF BANK NAME OF BANK NAME OF BANK NAME OF BANK

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

GRAND TOTAL

NAME OF DISCO

THE STATEMENT OF DAILY REMITTANCE FOR THE MONTH OF ______-____
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NAME OF DISCO

No: _________   /FD/DISCO  Dated: ________________

The Manager,

___________________

___________________

SUBJECT: RETENTION OF FUNDS

DATE
TAXES/DUTIES 

A/C#____________
TOTAL

TOTAL

FINANCE DIRECTOR DY.MANAGER FINANCE,

DISCO DISCO

                      Please transfer a sum Rs._________________ (Rupees _________________________________________ 

__________________) from our DISCO Account No. _________ to the Accounts as per schedule tabulated below:
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NAME OF DISCO

No: _________   /FD/DISCO  Dated: ________________

The Manager,

___________________

___________________

SUBJECT: RETENTION OF FUNDS

DATE
TAXES/DUTIES 

A/C#____________
TOTAL

TOTAL

FINANCE DIRECTOR DY.MANAGER FINANCE,

DISCO DISCO

                      Please transfer a sum Rs._________________ (Rupees _________________________________________ 

__________________) from our DISCO Account No. _________ to the Accounts as per schedule tabulated below:
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General Manager Finance, 

Concerned Government Authority

SUB: LIST OF RELEASE OF EXPECTED PAYMENTS

Ref: Chief Financial Officer Letter No. _______________- dated________________ and

Director General (CPCC) No._____________ dated _____________ 

Persuant to above referred letter, enclosed please find Demand#________ amounting 

____________ on account retention of cash for O&M expenses required during on going  

forghtnight from _________ and ending on ____

DA/As above Finance Directorate

DISCO

C.c

1 Chief Financial officer

2 The Director General
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TO:

The GENERAL MANAGER FINANCE

Concerned Government Authority

DEMAND FOR RELEASE OF FUNDS

1ST Half 2ND Half Total

Distribution Margin

NEPRA Approved FY 

___

O&M 

RORB

NET DM

-

-

-

-

-

-

Description NEPRA Target FY___
Reviewed& Approved Budget 

For _____

BOD Approved 

FY____

DISTRIBUTION MARGIN

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

Total funds 

Required(A+B+C+D)

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

O&M

TOTAL

Total

TAXES

Total (A+B)

Development

---

---

---

---

Actual Expenditure FY 

______ Provisional

Annual Approved 

Budget FY_____ 

Provisional

Funds Already 

Relaeaed

Funds DEMANDED

Nomenclature
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DETAIL OF INCOME TAX COLLECTED FROM CONSUMER FROM _______ TO _______

S.NO NAME OF RO

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

Month Month Month

G.TOTAL
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Company
Office

Code
Date

1

2

3

TRANSACTION NATURE :

DEBIT ADVICE DETAIL

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

ADDRESS

Name of  Office
DEBIT ADVICE #

Sr. # Relating To Amount (Rs.)

TOTAL:   

DEBIT ADVICE DATE :

D&D OFFICE ADVICE / ASSOCIATED COMPANY NOTE DETAILS

Advice/Note #Office Name
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NO. RAE- ______ / RIA-

FROM: O/O FINANCE DIRECTOR, DATED:

TO:

ENCLOSURES:
1-
2-
3-
4- Currency Amount

Debit: Head Office Current Account______ Rs.___________
_____________________________ Rs.___________

Credit: _____________________________ Rs.___________
_____________________________ Rs.___________

NO. RAE- / RSR

FROM: O/O FINANCE DIRECTOR, DATED:

TO:

ON ACCOUNT OF ______

ENCLOSURES:
1-
2-
3-
4- Currency Amount

Debit: Head Office Current Account______ Rs.___________
_____________________________ Rs.___________

Credit: _____________________________ Rs.___________
_____________________________ Rs.___________

NAME OF DISCO

INTER-OFFICE DEBIT ADVICE

-                                  

Where the Debit Advice relates to expenditure in 
foreign currency, please state here the currency
 and the amount.

ON ACCOUNT OF ______

For use by Issuing Office only

BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER

NAME OF DISCO

INTER-OFFICE DEBIT ADVICE

-                                  

For use by Issuing Office only

BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER

-                                  

Where the Debit Advice relates to expenditure in 
foreign currency, please state here the currency
 and the amount.
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
 
 
 

DEBIT ADVICE
 
 

FROM: 
 
 
 
DEBIT ADVICE #: 

 
 

 

 
 
TO: 
 
 
 
DEBIT ADVICE DATE: 

 
 

 

 
 
 

We have debited your Account by an amount of Rs. ……… detail as under :- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In Words : 
 
For use by Receiving Office Only 

Debit: Rs. 
 Debit: Rs. 

Credit: Rs. 
Credit: Rs. 
 
Note:- Documents Attached. 

ACCOUNTS OFFICER

DESCRIPTION 
AMOUNT (Rs.) 

DEBIT CREDIT 

   

TOTAL :-   
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Withholding Tax Deduction Detail

From Date: _____________                               To Date: ______________                                     Account Code: ___________

NTN/CNIC # Name

Grand Total:         

NAME OF DISCO
FINANCE DIRECTORATE

Sr. No
Gross Amount 

(Rs.)

Tax Amount 

(Rs.)

V E N D O R   D E T A I L S
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NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

NAME OF 

BANK

Less than Rs.5,000,000

Rs.5,000,000 Less than Rs.10,000,000

Rs.10,000,000 Less than Rs.25,000,000

Rs.25,000,000 Less than Rs.50,000,000

Rs.50,000,000 Less than Rs.75,000,000

Rs.75,000,000 Less than Rs.100,000,000

Rs.100,000,000 Less than Rs.200,000,000

Rs.200,000,000 Less than Rs.300,000,000

Rs.250,000,000 Less than Rs.300,000,000

Rs.300,000,000 Less than Rs.500,000,000

Rs.500,000,000 Less than Rs.750,000,000

Rs.750,000,000 Less than Rs.1000,000,000

Rs.1000,000,000 Less than Rs.1250,000,000

Rs.1250,000,000 Less than Rs.1500,000,000

DEPOSIT POSITION

EXISTING RATE

PARTICULARS

STATEMENT SHOWING THE COMPARATIVE RATES OFFERED BY BANKS ON DISCO DAILY PRODUCTS ACCOUNT

NAME OF DISCO

AS ON
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      NAME OF DISCO
DETAIL OF ACCRUED INTEREST OF BANKING SECTION FOR ________ ____

NAME OF BANK DATE OF CREDIT
LESCO SECURITY 

DEPOSIT A/C
DATE OF CREDIT LESCO MISC: DATE OF CREDIT

LESCO FINE 

RECOVERED A/C
TOTAL

TOTAL

ASSISTANT MANAGER ACCOUNTS OFFICER ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT

(BANKING) DISCO (BANKING) DISCO
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Name of Disco 
 

Name of Office 

Daily Product Sheet  

Bank  Na me :  Branch Name:   
A/c Na me : 
From  Da te : 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A/c Number: 
To Date: 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 1 of 1

.

Date  Amount  Rate  Prof it Amount  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

TOTAL   

 

 

Prof it Amount  (A)   

Prof it Given By Bank  (B)   
Dif ference (A  - B)   

  
Less  With Holding Tax  0  % (On  A)   

Net Prof it   
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DATE……. to    DATE……. Kibor Date ___ Month Kibor 
Offer Rate bps Total Rate

__ Month Kibor Offer Rate+_.__ bps DATE
Total Mark up

Balance Amount
 Total Nos of days
Total Principal
Total Mark up
Total
Actual

As per Bank deduction

June Installment
Principal
Mark Up
Total
July  Installment
Principal
Mark Up
Total

August Installment 
Principal
Mark Up
Total

NAME OF DISCO
Statement of Principal/Mark up of Syndicate Term Finance Facility
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Amount of Loan
Name of Bank         _____________
Name of Bank         _____________

Total                                              _______________       ________________
Repayment Period                            00 Years Including Grace Period
Grace Period                                    00 Years ( 00 Months)
Applicable Rate                                As per Average 00 Months KIBOR (Ask Side) + 0.00% p.a.
Repayment In 00 equal quarterly installments
Mark up Rate at First Disbursement on Date

Date Installment
Name of Bank Name of Bank Total Name of Bank Name of Bank Total Name of Bank Name of Bank Total

Opening Balance as 
on Date______

Repayment yrs 00-00
Closing Balance as on 
Date _______
Repayment yrs 00-00
Closing Balance as on 
Date _______  

NAME OF DISCO
Repayment schedule Syndicated TF of PKR ___________

Draw Down Pattern Principal Payment Outstanding Principal
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DEMAND NO. DATE.

OFFICE: Imprest Limit: Rs.

BANK Account No. Balance Available Rs.

Bank & Branch:

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

1

2

3

4

5

6

Remarks.
Accepted

Date.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

(Accounts Officer) (Controlling Officer)

Certified that total of bills / claims checked & found correct.

Certified that all enclosed documents are attested.

Certified that funds being demanded would not be utilized on any other payment except for the

purposes for which these have been demanded.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

Yes/No.

NAME OF DISCO
NAME OF OFFICE

Demand for Working Fund

Expenditure Chargeable:

Account Code:

Certified that this demand is based on passed/Pre audited bills & have been duly approved by

competent Authority.

Budget Balance Rs.

Fund Demanded Rs.

( Amount of this demand )

Total Expenditure Rs.

(Up to this demand)

Nature of Expenditure.

Budget Allocation for Rs.

Expenditure Up to date Rs. 

CERTIFICATE.
Whether purchase/expenditure has been sanctioned by competent Authority.

Certified that funds demanded against this requisition have not been demanded before & that

payment against this demand has not already been made.
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NAME OF DISCO 

 

CFC Cash Book 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

Date From: To: 
Reporting Period : 
 

                                    Cash Book – Debit (Receipts) 
 

Sr. #                      DR (Amount) CR (Amount) Net Amount 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
Name of Division 
 
 

Name of Division 
 
 

Name of Division 
 
 

Name of Division 
 
 
 

Name of Division 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Cash Book - Credit (Payments) 

Sr. #                    DR (Amount) CR (Amount) Net Amount 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
Name of Division 
 
 
 
 
 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
Name of Division 
 
 
 
 

      

      

      

Office Total:    

Circle Total:    

 

      

      

Office Total:    

Circle Total:    

 

 

 

Office Total:    

 

 

 

Office Total:    

 

1                   

Office Total:    

 

 

Office Total:    

 

 

Office Total:    

 

Circle Total:    

Grand Total:    

 

Annexure-61
1/1

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 178



Name of Disco 
 

Name of Office 
 

Bank Reconciliation Statement  

Bank  Na me :    Branch  Name:     

A/C  Na me :  A/C  Number:  
 
 

Statement No   Statement Date:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSISTANT MANAGER  
ACCOUNTS  

(BANKING/IMPRES T)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS OFFICER  
(BANKING)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS ASSISTANT 
(BANKING) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1

Sr. No Description  No. of Records  Amount  

1.  Balance as per Bank Stateme nt    

2.  Add: Amount Un-Credited by Bank    

3.  Add: Amount Less Credited by  Bank    

4.  Add: Amount Wrongly Debited by Bank    

5.  Add: Amount Excess Debited by  Bank    

6.  Total  (1 to 5) :-   

7.  Less: Amount Wrongly Credited by Bank    

8.  Less: Amount Excess Credited by  Bank    

9.  Less: Amount Not Debited by Bank    

10.  Less: Amount Less Debited by Bank    

11.  Total  (7 to 10):-   

12.  Closing Balance as per Cash Book (6 - 11)    
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Name of Disco 

Name of Office 

Late Credit Amounts  

Bank  Na me :  Branch Name:   
A/c Na me :  A/c Number:  

Bank  Sta te me nt :   
Date d  :  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 21

 

Sr #  

BANK   STATEMENT  DETAILS  RECEIPT   DETAILS  

Line  #  Trx . Date  Amount  (Rs .)  Branch  Code  &  Name  Receipt No. Date  Amount  (Rs .)  Days  
Dif f. 

Mark  Up @ 0 % 

CIRCLE :  UN SPECIFIED  

OFFIC E :   UNSPECIFIED  
1           

TOTAL  (UN SPECIFI ED )     

TOTAL  (UN SPECIFI ED )     

CIRCLE :  Na me of Circle  

OFFIC E :   Na me of Area  
2           

3           

4           

5           

6           

7           

8           

TOTAL  (Nam e of Area)     
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Name of Disco 

Name of Office  

 

Tel #  ________  Fax  : _________  
 
 
 

No _______________________  Dated:_______________  
 
 

Designation  

Address 

 

SUBJECT :- UNCREDITED  AMOUN TS  OF REVENUE  COLLECTI ON ACCOUNT AS ON  __________  

 

Please   find   enclosed   a  list  of  ag ing   of  uncredited   a mounts  during   follow ing   period   in  respect  of  DISCO  

REVENUE   Collection    A/c   upto    ________    which    have    not   so   far   been    re mitted    b y   the    respective    bank  

branches  in  your  jurisdiction   for  onward   credit  to  DISCO   REVENUE  Co llection   A/c   ________   with   ___ ________

___________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

It  is  therefore   requested   to  please   reconcile   these   a mounts  with   your  record/scroll  especial ly  the   ones  

outstanding   for  more   than   one  year  and   ta ke-up  the  matter  with concenred   collection   banks   as  well  a s  Bank 

________________ for its clearance  on Top  Priority basis  under intimation  to this  office. 

Please   keep   in   view  that  this  matter  is  under  active   consideration   of  BOD  which   is   pressing   hard   for  its 

clearance. 
 
 
 
 

DA____________________Sheets  

 
 
 
 

MANAGER  CORP ORATE  ACCOUNTS  
 
 
 

CC:- 
1.  
2.  
3.  
4.  
5.  
 
 

 
 

 

Sr. No Aging Period  Amount (Rs.) 

1  0-30  Days   

2  31-180 Day s   

3  181-365 Day s   

4  366+ Days   

TOTA L   
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  Name of Disco 

Name of Office  
 

For  the Month:   REVENUE A/C - Cash In-Transit  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MANAGER  CORPORATE A/CS 

DISCO 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Page  1 of 1  

Sr. No Bank  Name  
Opening 
Balance  

1.RECEIPTS  2.TRANSFER 3.PAYMENTS   
Adj  

Remit ances  
From  Fie ld  

Offic e  

Remit ances  
From  Fie ld  

Offic e  

1.RECEIPTS  
TOTAL  

Transf e r to  
CPPA  

Transf e r to  
ESC R OW  

2.TRANSFER 
TOTAL  

Bank  
Comm ission  

Transf e r to  
GEN ER AL  

Transf e r to  
LOAN  

3.PAYMENTS  
TOTAL  

CLOSING  
BALANCE  

CASH BOOK  

CLOSING  
BALANCE  

BANK  STMT 

NET CASH 
IN 

TRANSIT 

CASH IN 
TRANSIT 

% 

1                  

2                  

3                  

4                  

5                  

6                  

7                  

8                  

9                  

10                  

11                  

12                  

13                  

14                  

15                  

16                  

17                  

18                  

19                  

20                  

21                  

22                  

23                  

24                  

25                  

26                  

27                  

28                  

29                  

30                  

31                  

32                  

33                  

34                  

35                  

36                  

37                  

38                  

39                  

40                  

41                  

42                  

43                  

44                  

TOTAL                 
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CP-Form-49 NAME OF DISCO

For the Month : ___-__  Type : __________

Date Wise Detail Sub Total

1 2 3 4 5 6=3+4+5 7 8 9 10=8+9 11=6-10 12 13

DIVISIONAL ACCUNTS OFFICER ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS)

Checked 

By

REMITTANCES         BY         BANKS

(Reffered to in Para 7.3 of CP-Code-11 Accounts 

Section of Collection Electricity Bills)

Collections & Remittances Summary

Sub Total
Other 

Receipts
Total of ScrollOpening BalanceBank BranchSr.#

TOTAL     

Other 

Payments

Grand 

Total

Closing 

Balance

Balance 

as per 

Stmt
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Name of Disco 

Name of Office  

User Wise Bank Reconcilation Status Report 

 

From  Da te : 

 

 

 

To Date: 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page  1 of 1  

Sr.#  Bank  Name  Branch  Name  Account Number  Statement No. Created By  Creat ion  Date  
RECEIPTS  PAYMENTS  RECONCILIATI ON  Status  

Lines  Amount  Lines  Amount  
Tota l 
Lines  

UnRec  
Lines  

Last  Activity  
Date  

Uploading Comp  
lete  B.S  CP49  

Departme nt :    CAPITA L - Banking - Remitta nce     Supervisor Name  :   

1                  

2                  

3                  

4                  

5                  

Departme nt :    CAPITA L - Banking - Remitta nce     Supervisor Name  :   

1                  

2                  

3                  

4                  

5                  

6                  

7                  

8                  

9                  

10                  

11                  

Departme nt :    CAPITA L - Banking - Remitta nce     Supervisor Name  : 

1                  

2                  

3                  

4                  

5                  
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               NAME OF DISCO
OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR

Phone # ___________  Fax # ____________

E-MAIL:  ____________________________

No. ______________ /FD/DISCO/Payment Dated. ______________

The MANAGER,

_________________

_________________

_________

Sub:

Sr.No

1.

The following documents are enclosed in respect there of.

1. Application to issue Irrevocable Documentary Credit.

2. Purchase Order duly accepted by the beneficiary which is integral part of L/C.

ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS

1.  All charges regarding establishment/Payment of irrevocable inland letter of credit may be recovered from the beneficiary.

2. Four copies of Letter of Credit when established may please be supplied to this Office by further necessary action.

C.C.TO:-

1. The Chief Executive DISCO, FOR Information.

2. Sr. Management M.DISCO

3. _____-__________________________________________

4. The Assistant Manager, Banking (Local), O/O FD DISCO.

5. The Assistant Manager, __________________, ________.

ESTABLISHMENT OF LETTER OF CREDIT AGAINST PURCHASE ORDER NO._____ DATED: ___________ FOR SUPPLY 

OF 50 KM SID PVC CABLE 4/C IN FLAVOURS OF M/S UNIVERSAL CABLES INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

P.O # & _____                

Dt:____________
RS.____________ /

P.O # & DATE AMOUNT OF LC AMOUNT OF LC IN WORDS

RUPEES: 

                                 Please arrange to open the irrevocable inland of credit AT Nil Margin as per Terms and 

conditions laid down in Banks Prescribed Form (IB-8).

MANAGER

DISCO

CORPORATE ACCOUNTS
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               NAME OF DISCO
   OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR

No. ______________ /FD/DISCO Dated. __________

The Finance Director,

_________________

_________________

_________

SUBJECT:

DA/original list. (PENSION)

RE-IMBURSEMENT OF PENSION CLAIMS FOR THE PERIOD __________ TO __________ .

It is intimated that an amount of Rs._____________ /- has been paid by DISCO during the period _________ to ________ 

to the pensioners of Co-ordination and Water Wing on behalf of your office.

It is therefore, requested that a cross cheque in favor of Finance Director DISCO amounting to RS.___________/- against 

our pension Fund Account No. __________ with_______ Branch ___, may please be sent to this office, so that 

outstanding dues could be adjusted accordingly.

ASSTT: MANAGER ACCOUNTS
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NAME OF DISCO 
OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR 

ADDRESS 
Phone#____, Fax #____ 

E-MAIL : _____________ 

No. _____________ /FD/LESCO/ Bkg/ Dated: 
 
The Manager. 

  Name of Bank  
  Address 
 
SUB:- CLOSING OF DISCO BANK ACCOUNTS. 

You are requested to please close the following DISCO Bank Accounts and transfer the entire 

balance of these accounts to similar DISCO Accounts being maintained with_____ Bank Ltd  ADDRESS 

immediately under intimation to this office. 
 

Sr.ii TITLE OF ACCOUNT ACCOUNT 
NO.WITH YOUR 

BANK 

ACCOUNT NO. WITH 

NAME OF BANK 

1    
2    

                                                         
 
                                                                                  
                                                                                     ADDITIONAL FINANCE DIRECTOR 

C.C'.to:- 

1. The Manager. 
2. Accounts Assistant  
3. Master File. 
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                                                  NAME OF DISCO 
                             OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR 
                                                      ADDRESS 
                                              Phone#____, Fax #____ 
                                               E-MAIL : _____________ 
No.FD/DISCO/ Bkg                                                                            DATE  
 
Manager Finance, (Treasury)  
Address 
 
SUB:-       "NIL BALANCE CERTIFICATE OF DISCO BANKS AS ON¬¬____ . 
Please find enclosed the copies of Bank Balances Certificates of DISCO Account 
showing month End "Nil Balance" in respect of the following Banks except balance 
wilh-hcld by BANK BRANCH . ADDRESS of Bank  amounting to Rs _______. 
 
Sr# Name of Bank 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
The following Bank Statements also shows a Nil Balance:- 
 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
                                                                       MANAGER. CORPORATE ACCOUNTS  
C.C.to:-     Master File.  
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Construction Division Code: _____________ Name __________________________________________________________

Project Type: __________________________ (Deposit Work/Capital Work)

Project Name: _________________________________________________________________________________________

Project Classification Category: _________________ Project Classification Code: ________________________________

Start Date: ___________________________________ End Date: _______________________________________________

Technical Sanction #:____________________________________                                      Date: __________________________

Admn Approval #: ______________________________________                                       Date: __________________________

Go Ahead Signal Letter #: _______________________________                                         Date: __________________________

Deposit Work

Credit Advice #: ______________Cr. Advice Date: __________________ Cr. Advice Amount________________________

Demand Notice #: _____________________________________________ Date: ___________________________________

Location / Constituency Name: __________________________________________________________________________

Capital Work:

Work Order: _________________________________                           Scope of Work: ________________________________

Funding Agency: _____________________________                            PC #: _________________________________________

Reference in PC 1 /Revised PC 1 ________________                            Budget Chareable to: __________________________

Budget at Page # Sr,# __________________________

Estimate Main Abstract:

Sr.# Estimated 
Amount (Rs.)

Budget 
Amount (Rs.)

 

Total:-

Expenditure Type

Name of the Accounting Unit - Project Number Allocation Request Form
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    NAME OF DISCO 

Name of Office 
Address: …………………………………………… 
Phone # ……………. , Fax # …………….. 

E-MAIL :  
 
 

No._______________ Dated._____________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBJECT : ALLOTMENT OF JOB ORDER NO/PROJECT NUMBER 

Ref: Your Office Memo No. ______. Dated______ 

The following Job Order Numbers / Project Numbers have been allotted to your Division for necessary 

record and to get issued the material from the concerned store showing it on the Store requistion accordingly. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 

Sr.# Name of  Work 
Credit Advice No. 

/ L.T. Proposal 
No./Work Order# 

Technical Sanction / 
Admin Approval No. Amount 

(Rs.) 
Job Order No / 
Project Number 

Approval No Date 

Project Type:                                                Project Category:                                       Class: 
      
 Total:   
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Month Day Expenditure 

NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 

 Project Ledger Report 

From Date: To Date: 

Project No :  Project Type :  Estimated  Amount :     

Project Name :  Project Class :  Credit Advice # :  

Owning Organization :   Project Status :  Cr. Advice Date :  

Cr. Advice Amount :  
 

Organization Batch # Docuemnt No LS Name/Comments 
Labour                  Material                   Overhead             Contractor Fee         Consultant Fee        Other Expenses 

 
TOTAL 
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Month Day Expenditure 

    

NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 

 Project Ledger Report 

From Date : To Date : 

Project No :  Project Type :  Estimated  Amount :     

Project Name :  Project Class :  Credit Advice # :  

Owning Organization :   Project Status :  Cr. Advice Date :  

Cr. Advice Amount :  
 

Organization Batch # Docuemnt No LS Name/Comments 
Labor                   Material                   Overhead            Contractor Fee          Consultant Fee        Other Expenses 

 
TOTAL 

      
 

TOTAL  EXPENDITURE 
CAPITALIZATION 

 

    
 

 
TOTAL 
 
 

TOTAL (PROJECT) 

EXPENDITURE 
CAPITALIZATION 
EXPENDITURE 
CAPITALIZATION 

 

WIP 
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NAME OF DISCO 
NAME OF CIRCLE 

  Project Ledger Report 
 

Estimated (B.O.Q) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project No :           

Project Name :    

Expenditure Type From Date To Date Raw Cost (Rs.) Burdened Cost (Rs.) 

     
     
     
     

TOTAL   
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                NAME OF DISCO 

   NAME OF CIRCLE 
 
Expenditure Statement 

From Date : To Date : Project Type :  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Cons. Division :                                                Class Category :  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Show T&P : No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY         
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        

GRAND TOTAL        

Construction 
Division 

Labor                        Material                    Overhead              Contractor Fee        Consultant Fee       Other Expenses 
Description                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         TOTAL 

 NAME OF DIVISION  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SUB-TOTAL                                   
NAME OF DIVISION  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

SUB-TOTAL                                   
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
 

Work In Process Abstract 

As On: Project Type:              Include Capitalization of As On Date:                         Show T&P: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project 
Type 

Class Category 
Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee 

TOTAL 

Capital Work        
       
       
       
       
       
TOTAL (Capital Work)       

Deposit 
Work 

       
       
       
       
       
       
TOTAL (Deposit Work)       
TOTAL       
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
 

Work In Process 
As On: Project Type:                                                 Include Capitalization of As On Date:                                                    Show T&P: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project 
Type Class Category Period 

Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee 
TOTAL 

Capital 
Work 

        
       

SUB-TOTAL       
        

       
SUB-TOTAL       

        
       

SUB-TOTAL       
        

       
SUB-TOTAL       

TOTAL (Capital Work)       
Deposit 

Work 
        

       
SUB-TOTAL       

        
       

SUB-TOTAL       
TOTAL (Deposit Work)       

GRAND TOTAL       
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
 

Work In Process Abstract 
As On: Project Type:                                                        Include Capitalization of As On Date:                                                     Show T&P: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Construction Division Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee TOTAL 

       

       

       

       

       

       

GRAND TOTAL       
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF DIVISION 
 

Work In Process 
As On: Project Type:                                                        Include Capitalization of As On Date :                                                    Show T&P: 

Project 
Type 

Project 
Class Period 

Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee 
TOTAL 

Capital 
Work 

        
       

SUB-TOTAL       
        

       
SUB-TOTAL       

        
       

SUB-TOTAL       
TOTAL (Capital Work)       

Deposit 
Work 

        
       

SUB-TOTAL       
        

       
SUB-TOTAL       

        
       

SUB-TOTAL       
TOTAL (Deposit Work)       

GRAND TOTAL       
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REGION
CIRCLE PAGE NO.

DATE

DATE

NAME

SIGNATURE

DATE

DATE SSSVEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. DOC CONTROL NO.

STORE KEEPER

MATERIAL - DRAWING SUB DIVISION MATERIAL ISSUING STORE MATERIAL

RECEIVED BY

TOTAL NO. ITEMS REQUISTIONED + COLUMN TOTAL COLUMN TOTAL

URBAN = U      RURAL = R     BUDGET CLASSIFICATION DOP = 1        RURAL ELECTRIFICATION = 2    REHABILITATION = 3      DEPOSIT WORKS = 4    MAINTENANCE + OPERATION = OTHERS = 6

PREPARED BY AM (O) DIVISIONAL ACCOUNTANT DM (O)
AM (MM)

QUANTITY REQUIRED QUANTITY ISSUED
TOTAL VALUE

DIVISION NAME
SUB DIVISION NAME
STORE NAME
STORE CODE

EMB/MSR/CA-21 BOOK NO.

JOB DESCRIPTION

WORK ORDER NO.

UNIT
MEAS

STOCK
CODE

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Sr.
No. IN FIGURE IN WORDS IN FIGURE IN WORDS

NAME OF DISCO

VALUATION CODE

STORE REQUISITION FORM T-6

(COPY ENCLOSED)

TRAN : CODE
DOC. REF: NO.

SUB DIVISION CODE
URBAN/RURAL
ACCOUNT NO.
BUDGET CLASSIFICATION
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REGION: TRAN - CODE:
SUB DIVSION NAME: DOC. REF
DIVISION NANE DATE:
JOB DESCRIPTION SUB DIVISION CODE
STORE NAME STORE CODE STORE CODE URBAN/RURAL

EMB/MSR/CA 21 Book No PAGE No SERVICEABLE   YES NO ACCOUNT NO.
WORK 
ORDER NO.

VALUATION CODE

DIVISION ACCOUNT STORE KEEPER

NAME
SIGNATURE

DATE

DOCUMENT CONTROL NO

Total Value

MATERIAL RECEIVING STORE

STORE SYSTEM SUPERVISOR DATE RECEIVED

X E N

MATERIAL DRAWING SUB DIVISION MATERIAL

RETURNED BY STORE MANAGER

BUDGET CLASSIFICATION

SDO

BUDGET CLASSIFICATION: DOP = 1    RURAL ELECT = 2     REHABIL = 3
DEPOSIT WORKS = 4   MAINT/OPS = 5    CAPITAL RECEIPTS = 6

NAME OF DISCO
MATERIAL RETURN NOTE

(T -4)

COLUMN TOTAL

RECEIVED
QUANTITY

PREPAIRED BY

RETURNED

URBAN = U   RURAL = R

ITEM DESCRIPTION STOCK CODE
UNIT
MEAS
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                FORM A-90

………………………….
The Name of Circle

You are advised of completion of the following Capital Works / Deposit Works / Purchases.

Name of Work:
Job Order No. / Proposal No.
Name of Operation Division:
Name of Operation Sub Division:
Name of Feeder:
Name of Grid Station:
Location:
Date of Completion:
Authorized Reference:

Description    Item Quantity Length of Line
(Type of Conductor)

HT Line Km Km
Km Km
Km Km

Reconductoring Km Km
Service Drop Km Km
Structure / PC Pole HT Line

1     45' Structure NO
2     40' Structure NO
3     36' Structure NO
4     HT PC Pole NO

(Type of Conductor)
LT Line Km Km

Km Km
Km Km

Composite Line Km Km
Reconductoring Km Km
Service Drop Km Km
Structure / PC Pole LT Line

1      LT 31' Structure 
2      P.C.  Pole 

Cables
1 Km Km

Type of Cables 2 Km Km

1 kVA No
2 kVA No
3 kVA No

Area Inspector
………………………….

Certified that all the un-used material at the above work have been returned to Store and there is no ground 
balance at the end of completion of above work.

Sub Divisional Officer
Name of Sub Division
Name of DISCO

No further booking is required in any shape i.e., Labour , Material -Over Head FCC/Work

Job Order No.: A/C Head: Comptd.On: Estimated Life:

Period            Labour                 Material          O/Head C/WORK TOTAL

TOTAL

Transformers

FIXED ASSET COST SHEET
                       (To be Filled by A/C Section of P.D.)
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 

Work In Process 
 

As On : 
 

Proj. Class Category :  
 
Project Class :                                   Include Capitalization of To Date Month :  

 
Show T&P :  

Project Type: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sr.# Project No Project Name 
Labor Material Overhead Contractor Fee Consultant Fee Other Expenses 

TOTAL 

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

TOTAL        
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NAME OF DISCO
              NAME OF CIRCLE 

Fixed Asset Cost Sheet 

 

Name of Work: 

Construction Division: 
 

Job No:  

Asset Code:  Account Head: 

Project Reference:  Capital Event:       
 

Period Name 
 

 

 

 

 

TOTAL 

 

Labor               Material                  Overhead         Contractor Fee       Consultant Fee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASSET CLASSIFICATION 

 

TOTAL 
 

 
Asset Account Asset Category Asset Name 

 
Quantity 

 
Amount (Rs.) 

 
Completion 

 
Transfer To 

 
Installed Location 

Date 
 

 

SUB-TOTAL   
GRAND TOTAL
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Proforma - (Z)

1 Date of theft. _______________________________
2 Location of theft. _______________________________
3 Detail of material stolen. _______________________________
4 Amount of stolen material/losses. _______________________________
5 Affected Area/Villages. _______________________________
6 Who gives the information about theft and when? _______________________________

7 What action was taken by SDO/LS immediately on receipt 
of theft information. _______________________________

8 Name of 11 KV Feeder. _______________________________
9 F.I.R. No. & Date. _______________________________
10 Name of LS Incharge of Feeder. _______________________________
11 Name of WAPDA official held responsible (IF any.) _______________________________
12 Name of SDO. _______________________________

13 Extent of negligence/responsibility of Official/Line 
superintendent. _______________________________

14 Wheather supple restored through alternative 
source/temporary. _______________________________

15 Loading Position of feeder after occurance of theft. _______________________________
16 Loading Position of feeder before occurance of theft. _______________________________
17 Name of LS Incharge of Grid Station (Mobile if any) _______________________________

18 Action taken by LS on interruption on reduction of load on 
feeder. _______________________________

19 Remedial measures addopted to avoid occurance re-
occurance of theft. _______________________________

20 Material required to restore supply. _______________________________

Manager (OP:)

THEFT REPORT
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NAME OF DISCO 

 
FA - Depreciation Ledger Posting Summary 
 

For the Month : 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:   
 

 
 

Sr. # 
GL   ACCOUNT Debit 

(Rs.) 
Credit 
(Rs.) Code Description 

Class of Assets 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

TOTAL   
Class of Assets 

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

TOTAL 

 

 
GRAND TOTAL 
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NAME OF DISCO 
 

FIXED ASSET SCHEDULE 
AS ON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

TOTAL           

 

PARTICULARS 

COST ACCUMULATED     DEPRECIATION Net Book Value 
As on 

 
Transferred from 

WAPDA 
under agreement 

As on 
01-July-1998 

A D D I T I O N S/ D E L E T I O N S As on 
 

Transferred from 
WAPDA 

under agreement 
As on 

01-July-1998

DEPRECIATION   EXPENSE As on 
 

Upto last 
year 

During 
the Year 

Upto 
Last Year 

Depreciation 
During 

the Year 

Adjustment 
During 

the Year 
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NAME OF DISCO
Good Received Note

REGION: TRAN - CODE:
STORE NAME: GRN NO:
SUPPLIER NAME GRN DATE:

STORE CODE
PURCHASE ORDER NO
SUPPLIER NO:

CODE UOM QUANTITY
SUPPLIER

BILLED VALUE
Escalation/

S.E.D
G.S.t

Other
Expenses

QUANTITY IN WORDS:

DELIVERY CHALLAN NO: DATED:
MATERIAL INSPECTION NO: DATED:

NAME

SIGNATURE

DATE

ITEM DESCRIPTION

TOTAL AMOUNT:
IN WORDS:

STORE KEEPER SUPPLIER'S REPRESENTATIVE STORE MANAGER

Total Value

BUDGET & ACC. OFFICER/
ASST. BUDGET & ACC. OFFICER
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   NAME OF DISCO 

 INVENTORY  BALANCES  SUMMARY  REPORT  AS  ON   

 

 
From Item:  

 
To Item:    

Item Class 

Item Name 

                  

                  
                  
                  
                  

                  

Item Name 

                  
                  
                  
                  

Item Class 

Item Name 

                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  

Item Name 

                  
                  
                  

                  
Item Class 

Item Name 

                  

                  

                  

                  

 

Code# Description UOM 
Regional Store 

 
Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store 

Field 
Store Summary 

Unit Rate Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty Qty 
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Organization: From Month: To Month:

Sr. # Month Material Drawn

Labour/Overhead Pool Summary 

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF CIRCLE

Labour/Overhead Excess/Less Exp. Remarks
Actual Expenditure

Grand Total
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF DIVISION 

Projects Labour and Overheads Summary 
 

From Date: To Date: Expenditure Org: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sr.# Project No Project Name Project Type Project Class Labour 
Amount (Rs.) 

      
      
      
      
      

T O T A L:  
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NAME OF DIVISION 

NAME OF CIRCLE 

Store Account 

Project Type : 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Class Category :  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From Date :                     To Date :  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CLASS 
Name of DIvision Name of Division Name of Division 

Cost 12% Store Handling 
Charges Total Cost 12% Store Handling 

Charges Total Cost 12% Store Handling 
Charges Total 

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

TOTAL          
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 

 Store Account 

Project Type :                          Class Category :                         From Date :                             To Date :  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CLASS 
TOTAL 

Cost 12% Store Handling 
Charges Total 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

TOTAL    
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF DIVISION 

Store Journalizing 
 

Project Type :  From Date : To Date : 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CLASS 1st FN 2ND FN TOTAL 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

TOTAL    
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF DIVISION 

Ledger Posting Summary (Materials) 
 

Project Type :  Class Category :  From Date : To Date : 
 

Inventory Item: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1st F/N 

Class Sr. No Type Project No Project Name SR/MRN No Item Name Qty             Expenditure Organization Materials (Rs.) LS Name 
            

          

          

          

          

          

CLASS  TOTAL     

            

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

CLASS  TOTAL     

TOTAL   
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF DIVISION 

Ledger Posting Summary (Materials) 
 

Project Type :  Class Category :  From Date : To Date : 
 

Inventory Item: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2nd F/N 

Class Sr. No Type Project No Project Name SR/MRN No Item Name Qty             Expenditure Organization Materials (Rs.) LS Name 
           

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

CLASS  TOTAL     

            

          

CLASS  TOTAL     

TOTAL   

GRAND TOTAL     
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NAME OF OFFICE

PAY ROLL SUMMERY FOR THE MONTH OF______________:

BASIC

Name of employee

D
es

ig
an

at
io

n

P
ay

P
er

sp
nl

 P
ay

Q
 .P

A
Y

S
hi

ft 
A
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w
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R
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M

EN
T

S
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ci
al

 P
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W
A

P
D

A
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.A

A
rr
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f P
ay

 &
 

A
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w
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s

H
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 R

en
t

15
%

 &
  S
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A
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 R

el
if 

11

50
%

 S
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: 
R

el
if 

20
10

R
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K
 

A
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O
W

A
N

C
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 A
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: R
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if 
20

12

Li
ve
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W
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C
on

ve
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e

G
M

\C
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x:
  

A
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w
an
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A
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w
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C
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h 
M
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A
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w
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E
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P
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si
on

 
A
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M
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G
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 "A
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O
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A
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S
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20
%
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O
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A
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D
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A
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w
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E
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f 
LP

R

D
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O
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m

e

D
E

B
IT

A
B

LE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

 TOTALS 

Name of Employee
Desiganatio Amount Station

TOTAL 0

DEBITABLE _/20__
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NAME OF DISCO 

 

Telephone:                           Office of the   

Fax No.                                                                                                                         General Manager (Ins & Pen) 

 ______________________________ 

No. G.M(Ins)/ Dated …………………………………….. 

The Finance Director, 

________________ 

________________ 

 

Subject:            INDEMNIFICATION OF WEPS CLAIMS 

                        The Board of Management (WEPS) has approved the indemnification of _____  Nos. Claim 
amounting to Rs.                    against the original loss claim value of Rs.                     as detailed in attached 
list. These cases have been lodged by different formations under your financial control. The concerned 
quarters may be informed accordingly. 

 

                      The indemnification amounting to Rs. _____ has been made as per WEPS rules. 

 

 

 _______________________ 
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DETAIL OF CLAIMS SURVEYED BY THE SURVEY DEPARTMENT AND PAYABLE TO MANAGER/FINANCE DIRECTORS

Sr. 
No

Claim No. Name of 
Formation

Name of Grid Station
Particulars of Damaged

Equipment
Date of Loss

Claimed
Ammount(Rs.)

Recommended
Ammounts(Rs.)

Remarks

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Sr. No. Name of 
Formation

No. of Class Claimed Ammount(Rs.)

Total

SU
M

M
AR

Y

Assessed ammount(Rs.)
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 NAME OF DISCO  
NAME OF OFFICE 

Address:…………….. Ph. # ……… , Fax: ………….  
 

PURCHASE ORDER #            DT.       

M/s --------------- 
 

 
Subject: SUPPLY OF ------ AGAINST TENDER NO. -----/DIST. OPENED ON --

-- 

 

Reference: --------- 
 

  Worthy Chief Executive Officer,  is pleased to place “Purchase Order” upon 
you for the supply of ------ at the rates mentioned here-under subject to the General 
Conditions of the Contract for purchases, PEPCO / WAPDA dated …… (amended to date), 
PPRA Rules 2004 and special conditions laid down in this Contract. 

1. A. “DESCRIPTION OF STORES”  
Lot.   

# 
Description Qty.  

(Nos) 
FCS Unit Rate 

W/Out Sales Tax 
(Rs.) 

Total amount 
(Rs.) 

1     
 GST=  
Total=  

 

(B)   SPECIAL CONDITIONS:- 
i. The above cited prices excluding sales Tax are firm and final and shall not be 

escalated / enhanced for any reason what so ever. 
ii. The prices include the present duties, taxes and 0.5% inspection fee to be deposited 

with the office of Chief Engineer (MI) NTDC / WAPDA. In case however the present 
duties and taxes are increased or new taxes/duties are imposed by the Govt. on 
finished goods, during the currency of the Contact, the same will be paid extra on 
production of documentary evidence. In case of decrease in duties/taxes by Govt. the 
prices will be decreased accordingly. 

iii. If the offered material necessitates prototype approval as per relevant specification and 
you do not possess the same within last three (3) years (if applicable), you shall have 
to obtain the prototype approval from the office of C.E. (D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA before 
start of mass production. Drawings and prototype samples for prototype testing shall 
be submitted within 30-days from the date of issue of purchase order to Chief Engineer 
(D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA. The Chief Engineer (D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA will accord 
approval of offered prototype within 30-days from the date of receipt of prototype 
sample. All expenses including testing charges, Traveling, Boarding / Logging & Daily 
Allowance etc, of two WAPDA Engineers shall be borne by the manufacturer. The 
testing will be carried out at manufacturer’s premises/HV&SC Lab Rawat/RTL 
Faisalabad or any other Lab of International repute like KEMA Holland, CRIEPI Lab 
Japan, CESI Lab Italy to be approved by Chief Engineer (Design & Standard) PEPCO / 
WAPDA.  

a) If the prototype sample fails, the material shall be improved and re-offered for prototype 
testing to Chief Engineer (D&S) PEPCO / WAPDA. The time taken for improvement in 
sample and re-submission of drawings will not entitle the manufacturer to claim extension 
in delivery period on this account. 

b) Any changes suggested in the material and drawings during prototype testing for 
compliance of specifications and purchase order shall have to be incorporated without 
any extra price claim.             

 (Contd....P/2) 
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Page # 2         P.O #                     Dated.       
 

 

iv) The word “………………………………………………………………….. with PO No. & year 
of manufacturing together with other essential markings as per specification shall be 
provided. 

v) ……… reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity up to 15% during the 
currency of the Contract or within 6-months from the date of issue of P.O which ever is 
later, without any change in the unit price or other terms & conditions. 

vi). 5% Performance Bond in shape of Bank Guarantee bearing No. 1322/63/106 dated 
……..  amounting to Rs …….. valid upto  issued by the Bank Manager, has been 
obtained from the firm and the same shall be retained valid for 12-months from the date 
of completion of total supply. 

vii) You have to submit the requisite Certificate (Annex-A) dully filled in, regarding the 
Declaration of Fees, Commission & Brokerage etc paid by you about Goods, Services & 
Works. 

 

2. SPECIFICATIONS:  As per Clause-1(A) “Description of Stores” above. 
 

3. TERMS OF DELIVERY:  …………………………………. 
4. DELIVERY PERIOD shall be started from PO date as detailed below: 

“40% quantity shall be supplied within 45-days, 30% from 46th day to 
90th day and remaining 30% quantity shall be delivered from 91st day 
to 120th day. Early supply shall also be acceptable.  
 

 

 Delivery period is the essence of the Contract and delivery must be completed not later 
than the dates specified. The terms “Delivery Date” shall mean the date of 1st day of 
Inspection or 15th day of Inspection Call whichever is earlier, shall be reckoned as date of 
delivery of Store to Consignee provided the goods accepted for supply have been 
delivered within 20-days of issue of Inspection Certificate subject to the condition that the 
supplier / manufacturer offers the material for Inspection at least 15-days prior to the due 
date and the offer is not rejected due to being a fake call or material not conforming to the 
specification.  

 

5. INSPECTION:    
Inspection of the material will be carried out at your works by Chief Engineer (M.I) NTDC 
/ WAPDA or his authorized representatives. Notice in writing shall have to be given to the 
Inspecting Officer by you when the store against the order is ready for inspection. All 
reasonable facilities as provided in the specifications or followed by the Industry or Trade 
in General shall have to be afforded to the inspecting Officer by you at your expense for 
carrying out Inspection. 

 

6.  PAYMENT: 
The 100% payment (including Sales Tax) will be made directly by Director Finance on 
presentation of following documents:- 

i) Bill in triplicate for 100% claim, approved by the Sr. Manager Material 
Management and pre-audited by office of Finance Director. 

ii) Delivery Challan and GRN duly stamped and signed by the consignee. 
iii) Warranty Certificate. 
iv) Confirmation of Sr. Manager (MM)  about acceptance of Performance Bond in 

case of the first claim only. 
V) Inspection Certificate issued by C.E (MI) NTDC / WAPDA or his authorized 

representative. 
vi) 1/5th of GST amount will be deducted at the time of making payment as per FBR 

rules. 
vii) Professional Tax Paid Certificate by the firm. 
viii) The manufacturer in its invoices shall also give an undertaking that in case of 

omission of any deduct-able amount, DISCO’s claim at any later stage (through / 
pre-audit or post audit) shall be acceptable to you. 

ix) While raising invoice for the material supplied, the firm shall vividly mention the 
account number as well as the name of the bank and branch enabling Finance 
Director office to release payment thereof accordingly. 

 

6(A) The payment of Sales Tax shall be made by Finance Director, on production of 
Sales Tax return cum payment Challan. In case of manufacturers who pay lump 
sum sales tax, they shall also submit an affidavit on non-judicial paper that the 
Challan includes the amount of Rs.____________of Sales tax for supply of the 
mentioned items. 

PARTIAL DELIVERIES AND PART PAYMENT IS ALLOWED. 
Contd….P/3. 
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Page # 3         P.O #                     Dated.    
 

7. CONSIGNEE:    
8. SALES TAX & OTHER GOVERNMENT DUTIES:   
 

As per condition No.(ii) under Clause-I (B) SPECIAL CONDITIONS. 
 
9. WARRANTY: 

 
You will furnish a Warranty Certificate, certifying that the goods supplied conform exactly 
to the specifications laid down in the Contract and are brand new and that in the event of 
the material being found defective or not conforming to the Specifications/Particulars 
governing supply at the  time of delivery and for a period of 12-months from the date of 
completion of supply, you will be held responsible for all losses and that the unacceptable  
goods shall be substituted with the acceptable goods at your expense and cost.    
  

 
10. FORCE MAJEURE: 

 
The right of DISCO to terminate the Contract, or to claim penalty or liquidated damages 
shall be subject to the following circumstances, provided as a result of all or any of these 
events there has been delay in the Performance of the Contract by the Manufacturer or 
Supplier, or the Contract has become incapable of being performed:-   

 
i. Act of God; 
ii. Act of State, War or any Act of the Enemy; 
iii. Lock outs, Riots or Civil Commotion; 
iv. Injuction granted by a Court of Competent jurisdiction not resulting from any fault 

of the Manufacturer or Suppliers; 
v. Restriction imposed by the Government on the Import of any material relating to 

the manufacture of goods. 
vi. Non-receipt of raw material from abroad for reasons beyond the control of the 

manufacturer; 
vii. Port delays due to bunkerage or lighterage; 
viii. Diversion of supplies by the Carrier without any fault or knowledge of the 

manufacturer or supplier.  
 

Provided further that the Manufacturer or supplier has given notice to DISCO within 14-
days of the happening of any such event.  

 

 
11. FAILURE AND TERMINATION: 
 

A) If you fail to deliver the stores or any consignment thereof within the specified delivery 
period, the purchaser shall  be entitled at his option either:  

 
 

i. To recover from you liquidated damages levied at the rate of two percent (2%) 
per month or a fraction thereof, subject to a maximum of ten percent (10%) of the 
Contract price, except;  

 
a) Where un-delivered stores hold up the use of other Stores, liquidated    
      damages shall be levied on the total value of the Contract. 
b) The recovery of liquidated damages mentioned above can be effected from any 

payment due to you from any unit of DISCOs /GENCOs / NTDC / WAPDA, or 
 

ii. to purchase from elsewhere without notice to you at your risk and cost, the stores 
not delivered, without canceling the contract in respect of the consignment not 
yet due for delivery. 

 
iii. to cancel the contract at your risk and cost; 

 
Contd….P/4. 
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Page # 4         P.O #                     Dated.       
 

 
In the event of action being taken under (II) or (III) above, you shall be liable for any loss 
which the purchaser may suffer on the account; but you shall not be entitled to any gain 
on repurchase made against the supply order. 

 
 
 
 

(B) If during the course of execution of contract, you are black-listed by 
DISCOs/GENCOs/NTDC/WAPDA, or any other Electric Supply Company, the 
purchaser may proceed with all or any of the actions detailed below:- 

 

i. to allow the contract to run its course till completed in accordance with 
the terms and   conditions of Contract; 

ii. to stop further supplies with or without financial repercussions; 
iii) to cancel the contract with or without reservation or rights. 

 
NOTE:- 

 

While determining liquidated damages the purchaser shall not consider any of the 
following circumstances, a cause under “FORCE MAJEURE” and shall not allow any 
relaxation in the liquidated damages on the account :- 

i. Delay on the part of the Contractor in the arrangement of raw materials. 
ii. Defect or failure occurring to any machinery or equipment installed at the 

contractor works during the currency of the Contract. 
 

12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR EXECUTING THE CONTRACT: 
 

You are entirely responsible for the successful execution of the contract in all respects in 
accordance with the terms and conditions as specified in the contract including the 
schedule. 

 
13. INSPECTION AND REJECTION: 

 

i. The inspecting officer may reject a part or the whole of the consignment tendered for 
inspection, if after inspection such portion thereof as he may decide on his discretion he 
is satisfied that the consignment is below the requirements of the particulars governing 
the supply given in the Purchase Order. 

ii. The decision of the Inspecting Officer shall be binding on you; 
iii. If the stores are rejected as aforesaid, then without prejudice to the right of the Purchaser 

you may submit stores in replacement of those rejected but re-submission will not mean 
extension of delivery period; 

iv. On final rejection the purchaser shall have the following rights: - 
 

a) to purchase the rejected goods at your cost and expense; 
b) to terminate the contract and recover from you the loss, the Authority thereby 

incurs. 
 

14. PACKING:- 
 

You will be responsible for packing the store suitable for transit by Rail/Road so as to 
ensure their being free from loss or damage on arrival at destination. The packing of the 
stores shall be done by and at your expense in accordance with the standard 
specifications governing such packing. In case there are no standard specifications, 
goods will be packed according to the trade practice to ensure safe receipt at destination. 

 

15.  FORFEITURE OF SECURITY BOND/GUARANTEE (PERFORMANCE BOND) 
 

The contracting officer will have the right to forfeit the security Bond/Guarantee 
(performance bond). 
 

A) If the Contractor:- 
i) fails to supply the goods within the time specified; 
ii)    commits any breach of contract; 
iii)    fails to account for the Import License issued on account of the purchaser; 
i) fails to account for the raw material secured by the contractor against any License or 

permit issued on account of the Contracting officer;  
ii) fails to return drawings, design or any material belonging to the Contracting officer 

which was to be returned in good condition to the Contracting Officer after the 
successful termination of the contract. 

 
Contd….P/5. 
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Page # 5         P.O #                     Dated.      
 

 
(B) for other reasons specified in the Purchase Order by the contracting officer for 

forfeiting the Security deposit. 
 

If the forfeiture of the security deposit does not compensate the contracting officer for 
losses suffered due to non-delivery or breach of contract for any other reasons, the 
Contracting Officer will have a right to forfeit other security deposits or to recover the 
same from any other security deposit made in favour of any other unit of 
DISCOs/GENCOs/NTDC/WAPDA, or from any money due to the Contractor from any 
unit of WAPDA/DISCOs/GENCOs/NTDC. 

 
16.     LAWS GOVERNING THE CONTRACT:- 

 
The contract shall be governed by the Laws of Pakistan as amended from time to time. 

 
17. Please acknowledge receipt in token of acceptance at the earliest, but not later than 07 

days from the date of issue of this contract / P.O. 
 
18. Subject to the above conditions, a binding Contract has been concluded with the 

issuance of this letter and that the provisions of this Contract shall be binding on you, on 
your assigns, executors, administrators and all those who have any interest pecuniary or 
otherwise in your concern. 

 
19. This is issued with the approval of BOD. 

 
 
 
 

SR. MANAGER  
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT 
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 NAME OF DISCO  
NAME OF OFFICE  
  
  
  
Subject: - Requisition for the Purchase of Fixed Assets  
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ASSESSMENT REPORT OF RENT ASSESSMENT BOARD

1 . Address of the House to be acquired _________________________________

2 . Name & Designation / BPS __________________________________________

3 . Name & Address of the Owner ______________________________________ 

4 . Relation of Employee with the Owner ________________________________

5 . Detail of Accomodation

a) Covered Area in Sq. Ft. ____________

b) No. of Rooms / Bedrooms _____________
d) Bathrooms other than attached ___________

e) Lounge _____________ f) Drawing Cum Dining __________

g) Pantry / Kitchen _________ h) S/Q with Bath & W/C __________
i) Garage / Car Porch __________
j) Remarks _________________________________________________________

6 . DETAIL OF AMENITIES
a) Ceiling Fan _______
d) Call Bell _________

g) Water Supply / Pumping unit __________

i) Fly Proofing ____ j)  Gas Connection for heater in Drawing Room______

7 . Short Falls ____________ Discount in Rent(Rs) __________

8 . House Visited by 1) _____________

9 . Recommendations
a) Category of House to be acquired ___________________________________

b) Rent assessment of the house to be acquired _________________________

c) Category of House to which the applicant is entitled ___________________

d) Rent as per applicant's entitlement Rs. _______________________________

Rs.________________ w.e.f_______________________

NAME OF DISCO

2) _______________

REMARKS: House qualifies for category  _______ Hence Rent is recommended for

h)                 Geyser_____________

c)  Attached Bath ______

b )    Exhaust Fan _________ c )           Burners______
e)          Grills _________ f)     Gas Supply ______
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Form No. A-14                                                               Date__________ Form No. A-14                                                                                                                                                     Date__________
Name of DISCO Name of DISCO

Special Superscribed checque - Not Payable in Cash Special Superscribed checque - Not Payable in Cash

(Under Rupees                                                                                      ) (Under Rupees                                                                                      )

PROJECT/DIVISION BOOK NO. _______________                                                                                                      Cheque No.
Account Code

                                                                                                                                     PROJECT/DIVISION
Book No. _____________________Cheque No.___________                                                                                                                            Account Code
Pay             _______________________________________    __ Pay_________________________            _________Code_____________________________Or order a sum of
Code  ___________Or Order a sum of Rupees____          ____ Rupees__                                                                                                     _______________            ____       On account of
On account of services received (_____           ____)/Material sevices received (_______                                                                                                                     __)Material received
received vide Material Indent No.________Dated ________ vide Material Indent No.________Dated ________ Stock Measurement Book No    _______Page No_______
Stock M/Book No    _____________         ___ Page No_______

               Signature name And designation of issuing officer
along with his office satmp

                                                                                                      Signature name And designation of issuing officer
                                                                                                  along with his office satmp
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Organization :  CHIEF OFFICE
Department

1
2
3
4
5
6

NAME OF DISCO 

Engineer 
Ass. Fee 

Other 
Deduct. 

Total 
Deductions

N
et

GLI-R Order 

All Hardship 

All

Sr
 N

o

Designation  

Bank A/c No.

Employee Name 

Emplyee No GPF No

BPS

GPF WWF 

Ptax

H RentDed 

MNBV Club

Water PTS 

Heir 

House

Scot Adv 

PEL aAdv  

LG Adv

Cycle Adv  

Plot Adv. 

Pen. Dep.

Tran Char. 

Warid Char. 

PEL 2 Adv

GPF Adv_1                 

GPF Adv_2  

Car Adv

Sr. Post 

SA-AC 

Sp.Deput

Sp AC    Sp-

CC SpKA

Sp-PS PA 

SP-Dri. 

Wash.

Other 
Earnning 
Head Off. 
All. Gross

Union          

I-Tax        

GLI

Add Rlf 11 

Ad. 

Rlf10/CADR 

Risk 

Allowance

Add Rlf 12  

Livry       

Integ 

Conv

JA-LS      

JA-CP     JA-

CC

JA Inst AA-

GM Med

Elect. 
Pens./SP 
Officers 

Misc.

Basic Pay  

Bonus Pay 

Pers. Pay/ 

Part Time

Add Rlf 07 
Dear 

Motorcycle  
All.

SP Add H 

Rent 

Sp.Rlf

Ent           

SP 

    

Qual 

JA 

Teach  

Shift
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Sr.  No Name of item Address Net Amount

Advance Adjustment Sheet
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NAME OF DISCO
SERVICE SUMMARY _____________________________________

STATION SUBSTANTIVE APPOINTMENT DATE CP
 N

O
.

PA
Y

P.
PA

Y

CO
N

VE
N

YE
N

CE
 A

LL
O

W
AN

CE

SP
EC

IA
L 

AL
LO

W
AN

CE

20
%

 H
.O

.A
LL

O
W

N
CE

EN
TE

R.
 A

LL
O

W
N

CE

H
O

US
E 

RE
N

T 
AL

LO
W

AN
CE

20
%

S.
A.

A

15
%

S.
R.

A

15
%

A.
R

15
%

D.
A

15
%

A.
R 

20
09

50
%

A.
A2

01
0

15
%

A.
R 

20
11

20
%

A.
R 

20
12

Gr
an

d 
to

ta
l

PAY CH. TO DY: MANAGER CIVIL LESCO H/Q

ASST:MANAGER ACCOUNTS

15%A.R2009
UPGRADTION
50%A.A 2010

LEAVE SALARY

FORWARDED IN ORGINAL TO DY

DUTY 
DUTY SOUTH CIRCLE

20%A.R 2012

PAY SACLE REVISED
DUTY DM(TARIFF)

TR.TO DM(OP)
ANNUAL INCREMENT
SPECIAL ALLOWANCE

RETIRED FROM SERVICE
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No.  ____
From____

TO______

Sr.no 1From 2From 3From 4From 5From 6From
1
2
3 Sr.Post Allownace
4 Special Pay/Allowance
5 Leave Salary
6 Dual Charge Allownce
7 Deputation Allowance
8 Project Allownce
9 House rent Allownce

10 convenyence Allownce
11
12
13
14
15

No______ Dated____

Copy Forwarded for Information to

DATE ___________

Substantive pay
Officiating Pay

Date

                                                            Name of DISCO

SALARY SLIP
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1 Name : ____________________________________________________________

2 Nationality and religion: ____________________________________________________________

3 Residence: ____________________________________________________________

4 Father's name and Residence: ____________________________________________________________

5 Date of bith christian era

as nearly as can be assertained: ____________________________________________________________

6 Exact height by measurement : ____________________________________________________________

7 Personal Mark of identification: ____________________________________________________________

8 Left/right hand thumb and finger ____________________________________________________________

Impresions:

9 Signature of Government servant: ____________________________________________________________

10 Signature and Designation of the 

head of the office or other attesting  

officer: ____________________________________________________________

Service Book
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Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

Other Enoluments 

falling under the 

term pay

Date of 

appointment

Signature of 

Government Servant

Signature and 

Designation of the 

Head of the office or 

other Attesting 

Officer in Attestation 

of Column 1 to 8

Date of termination 

or appointment

Reason of 

termination (such as 

promotion,Transfer,

Dismissal etc) 

Pay in Substantive 

position 

Additional pay for 

officiating

Name of Post

Whether substantive of 

officiating any whether 

permanent or temporary

If officiating state-
1- Substantive 

appointment

2-Whether service 

counts for pension 

under rule 3-20 of 

C.S.R(Pb.)VolumeII

Nature and Duration 

of Leave taken 

Allocation of Period of leave of Average pay 

up to four months(or earned leave not 

exceeding 120 days) to  which leave salary is 

debitable to another Govt.

Signature of the head of the 

office other Attesting officer

Reference to any recorded 

punishmnet of censure or 

reward or praised to the Govt. 

Servants 
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Phone#  __________ Fax no. _________

Memo No. _______

The Finance Directorate,
Name of DISCO

Sub:- ________________________________________
 
Refrence this Office letter No._______________________
It is submitted that ________________________and supporting Documents are
attached as per required.

Encl: As above
______________________
 Designation/signature

NAME OF DISCO
Address
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b!a9 hC OFFICE
Payment Slip For The Month of XXX-20XX

Employee # :  Payroll :
Employee name : Location :
Designation : Pay Method :
Account Num : GPF No :

Classification Name :  Earnings

Total Gross Pay : XXXX
Classification Name :  Deduction

Total Deductions : XXXX
Net Payment : XXXX
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Subject: Variance Analysis Report of Payroll Expense

 Particulars  Current Month
Rupees 

 Previous Month
Rupees 

 Variance
Rupees 

 Variance
% 

Total

 Reason 

Name of DISCO
Name of Office
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UNIT MONTH UNIT MONTH

DR CR Cr Advice Folio DR CR Cr Advice Folio

Conveyence Allowance
Depution Allowance
Dual Charge Allowance
Entertainment Allowance

Medical Benovilent Fund

Pension Relief(Misc)
Telephone Recovery/Mobile

POSTED BY CHECKED BY

POSTED BY CHECKED BY

                                      NAME OF DISCO
LEDGER POSTING SUMMARY

PARTICULARS
PAYROLL SUMMARY CHIEF EXEUTIVE

Income Tax

AMOUNTACCOUNT CODE

B/F
House Building Adv

PREPARED BY

Engineering Association
Quarter Rent 5%

Transport Charges
Misc

PARTICULARS
PAYROLL SUMMARY

ACCOUNT CODE

Water Charges

Total

G.P Fund
E.P Fund

W.W.Fund
G.L.I

Union Fund
Officer Club

Motor Car Adv
Motor Cycle Adv
Purchase of Plot

Salary Control A/c
Profesional Tax

Livery Allowance
House Rent Allowance

Arrear of Pay & Allowance

AMOUNT
CHIEF EXEUTIVE

                                      NAME OF DISCO
LEDGER POSTING SUMMARY

Wapda Allowance 
Risk Allowance

20% Head Office Allow:

Encashment of LPR
GM/C.Ex: Allowance
Orderly Allowance
Qualification Pay

Computer Allowance
Perspnl Pay

Overtime Allowance
Senior Post Allowance

Shift Allowance
Dusting Allowance
15% Adhoc Relief

PREPARED BY

Daily Wages
Misc

TOTAL

Adhoc Relif 12

Special Pay

Cash Medical
50% Adhoc Relif

Pay
Chargeable DISCO

G.L.I
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NAME OF DISCO
PAY BILL OF DAILY WAGES STAFF DISCO FOR THE MONTH OF______-___

Sr NAME OF EMPLOYEE DESIGNATION PERIOD
No. of 

Day
Rate per 
Month

TOTAL AMOUNT period valid upto Subscribed No.

1
2
3

TOTAL
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Organization :  CHIEF OFFICE FOR THE MONTH OF : 
Payroll DISCO
OFFICER

1
2
3

BASIC 
SALARY 

TOTAL

Pay Wise Total : 

DESIGNATION BPS AMOUNT 
DEDUCTION

BALANCE 
AMOUNT

NAME OF DISCO

Sr No. EMPLOYEE     
NO  

NAME 
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BILL FOR REIMBURSEMENT FROM W.W. FUND 

Office Code No. ___________ Office Postal Address
_________________________
_________________________

1 Name & designation of drawing &
disbursing officer _________________________

a) Official Bank Account No. _________________________
b) Name of Bank & Branch _________________________

(Detail of payment made to the recipient/beneficiares now to be reimbursed )
Sr
No Name of widow with

sanction order Number
and date

Total
period

Rate
 p.m
 (Rs)

Amount 
paid (Rs)

Voucher 
Number & 

date

Cheque Number 
& 

date

Total
Amount

a) Certified that the above amount now claimed for reimbursement has actual been paid on
proper identification to the employees/widows/claimed vide Vr.  No & date mentioned
above.

b) Certified that prescribed application form for marriage grant alongwith Nikah Nama where 
necessary has been obtained and retained in the office for record.

c) Certified that a proper entry for payment to recipients of marriage grant has been made in 
the Service Book of each serving employee and in the pension book of widows/invalided 
employees.

d) Certified that withowhood certificate in respect of the monthly grant to widow has been  
obtained and retained in the office for record.

Approved for reimbursement of Rs ___( in figures )_____ Rs ______in words)___________________

Note:     to be prepared seperately for reimbursement claim for each grant.

AGAINST AMOUNT ALREADY PAID
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                                                   NAME OF DISCO
TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE BILL

Name Designation Devision Headquater Pay Vr. No Date

Date Date 

Hour Hour

Signature
PASSED FOR RS.  Received Rs. Deduct T A Advance Net Claim

Controlling Officer WAPDA Accountant Signature of Payee

Particular of Journey and Hault

Kind of     
Journey

Journey by Railway Journey by Road Daily Allowance

Departure Arrived Rate 
No of 
Miles

Amount
No. of 
Fares

Class
Remarks

AmountRate
No. of 
Days

Amount

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 

Jo
ur

ne
yTotal
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OVER TIME SANCTION VIDE O/O NO-HRD/Admn/19233-34

SR# Design Basic Pay Amount

NAME OF DISCO

Pay Bill
DATED:  

Name of Employees Month
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1 House Rent bill for the month
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

NAME ___________________
Certify that
The house is in my occupation. I am physically residing ther in.I have not sublet this house. 
The Onwer  has not received rent of this house for the period claimed in this bill.

NAME ________________

Endst:no._____________________- Dated ________________

HOUSE RENT BILL

House No.
Acquired by DISCO for

Designation
Code of Employee

Name of Onwer
Full Address of Onwer
Bank A/C No. & Name

Sanction No.

APPROVED FOR RS. _____________

SIGNATURE OF ONWER

SIGNATURE OF OCCUPANT

Amount of this bill

Agreement valid for the period
Rent per Month
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1 House Rent bill for the month
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

NAME ___________________
Certify that
The house is in my occupation. I am physically residing ther in.I have not sublet this house. 
The Onwer  has not received rent of this house for the period claimed in this bill.

NAME ________________

Endst:no._____________________- Dated ________________

HOUSE RENT BILL

House No.
Acquired by DISCO for

Designation
Code of Employee

Name of Onwer
Full Address of Onwer
Bank A/C No. & Name

Sanction No.

APPROVED FOR RS. _____________

SIGNATURE OF ONWER

SIGNATURE OF OCCUPANT

Amount of this bill

Agreement valid for the period
Rent per Month
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LONG TERM ADVANCES FOR THE YEAR ______

S.N Name of Employee Father Name Designation Office D/O/A D/O/B Pay RTD. On
1
2
3
4
5
6
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
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NAME OF DISCO

NO. DATED : 

THE

Asst.Manager (CS)

Pension Payment Order No.     

in favour of Mr./Mrs.                   

son /widow of Mr./Mrs.              

office of the                                      

for Rs. .........................                                                  

Per month is forwarded herewith. The pensioner portion of the order may please be handed over to the payee after 

obtaining his /her signature/thumb impression on the Disburser's portion after you have 

 satisfied your self of his/her identity and payment

The Left/Right hand thumb and fingers impression slip breaing photo and specimen

signature of payee are also enclosed

Rs.

Commutation Value (+) Rs.

Arrear of Pension up to ............ Rs.

Total

Asstt.Manager Corporate Accounts

D.A. (Pension)/ Estt

1 P.P.O.

2 Photo 

3 Left/Right Thumb impression/ One 

4 Specimen Signature One 

5 Disburser's portion One  

pg.2 NAME OF DISCO

Commutation/Gratuity   Rs. Gross Pension Rs.

Commutation Rs.

Date of Retirement   Net Pension Rs.

Increase Rs.

P.P.O# XXXX/S/DISCO Increase Rs.

Increase Rs.

Pension Payment Order Increase Rs.

Increase Rs.

Increase Rs.

Increase Rs.

Increase Rs.

Increase Rs.

Disburser's Portion Total   : Rs.

Place for signature of pensioner on the first payment made

Feet Inches

Rs.

NO.

THE

Asstt. Manager (CS)

1. UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE, and on the expiration of every month, be pleased to pay to

Mr/Mrs/Miss/Mst   NAME     Son/Daughter/Widiow of                        Penson as:                             

Amount of Rs.

Office of                                                                                upon the production of the pensioner's 

portion of this order taking from the claiment a receipt for the amount

according to usual form. The payment should commence from 

2. Increase(s) as Rs. 

is also payable from                                                                                                   till further date.

3. A Commutation of Rs. 

may also be paid to the folllowing family members of the deceased DISCO employee in 

equal share in lieu of the portion of pension F/Pension.

Asstt:  Manager Corp. Accounts

(Pension)/Estt

Amount of monthly pensionSect.
Class of pension and date of 

order sanctioning it

Height 

Personal 

Identification

Date of 

approximate 

date of Birth

Residence  

showing 

village and 

Disstt
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SR. 
NO. NAME OF OFFICE

NO OF EMPLOYEES 
RETIRED DURING   

        XXXX 

NO OF EMPLOYEES 
AVAILED LPR 

DURING XXXX

NO OF EMPLOYEES 
ENCASHED 180 DAYS LEAVE 

PAY DURING XXXX
AMOUNT OF ENCASHMENT PAID 

DURING XXXX
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

NOTE:
The Amount of Encashment of 180 Days Leave Pay should be matched with figures appearing in Monthly Account / Trial Balance.

ACTURIAL DATA FOR FY ___________
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SR. 
NO. NAME OF OFFICE

NO OF EMPLOYEES 
RETIRED DURING  

             XXXX 

NO OF EMPLOYEES 
AVAILED LPR 

DURING XXXX

NO OF EMPLOYEES 
ENCASHED 180 DAYS LEAVE 

PAY DURING XXXX
AMOUNT OF ENCASHMENT PAID 

DURING XXXX

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

NOTE:
The Amount of Encashment of 180 Days Leave Pay should be matched with figures appearing in Monthly Account / Trial Balance.

Consolidated Report for Actuaries 
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NAME OF DISCO 

 
Supplier Ledger 

 
For the Month : 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:   
 

 
 

Sr. # 
GL   ACCOUNT Debit 

(Rs.) 
Credit 
(Rs.) Code Description 

 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

TOTAL   
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MATERIAL TTRANSFERING STORE NAME: TRAN - CODE:
MATERIAL RECEVING STORE NAME: Doc.REF:
SUPPLIER NAME:  DATE:

STORE CODE:
VALUATION CODE:

 STOCK CODE UOM
ALLOCATED ISSUED RECEIVED

COLUMN TOTAL
Registration number: ____________

A.M(MM) STORE KEEPER STORE KEEPER

NAME

SIGNATURE

DATE
The Store Manager or his Store officer by affixing his signature hereto certifies that the material received is in the correct quantity and quality.

Material Issuing Store MATERIAL RECEIVING STORE

A.M(MM)Received by

Material

GOODS TRANSFER NOTE

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
TOTAL VALUE
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                                                                                    PAKISTAN 
                                                                               NAME OF DISCO 
                                                                  DY. MANAGER REGIONAL STORE 
 
Book No……………                                                   GATE PASS                                        Date………..  
 
Page No…………… 
 

1- GTN, Store Requisition No and Date……………………………………………………………………………………. 
2- Particulars of the Indenter………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
3- Total Numbers of Items issued……………………………………………………………………………………………. 
4- Name and Designation of the Representative…………………………………………………………………….. 
5- Dated Signature of the store keeper issuing………………………………………………………………………… 
6- Dated Signature of the Representative Receiving of the material………………………………………… 
7- No of vehicle for material loading with Name of Driver………………………………………………………… 
8- Dated and Signature of Gate Clerk………………………………………………………………………………………. 

 
S.No.                                  Name if Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                         Manager Regional Store                              
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NAME OF DISCO
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE
Address____________________________
Ph:#.............. Fax:#...............
Website:……………………… e-mail:……………………

Subject:- Allocation Order No.
Ref:- __________________

Please issue immediately the following material to the Field Store Manager,
___________________________________________________________________

S# Code Item Description Unit Quantity
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
48
49
50
51 Nut& Bolts As per BOQ

(Item Fifteen Only)
This allocation order is valid for 21-days

Note:
1 Concerned FSM/Stock Clerck and AB&AO/DA will observe/check the duplicacy in issuance of material.

Any violation observed at any later stage, you will remain responsible
2 Any overwriting/cutting in Allocation Orders will not acceptable.

MANAGER
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT 

1 Regional Store Manager. ____________.
He should evolve the mechanism with FSM to avoid any miss appropriation of Material.

2 The Field Store Manager,________ to ensure 100% security of material at store.
3 Chief Executive Officer _________ Ltd.
4 G.M. Tech ____________ Ltd.
5 Manager _____ Circle,____________. Please ensure the correct utilization of material.
6 Dy:Manager ________ Division ______ Ltd ____________. 

There should be no double release /drawl of material on the part of any offical beside ensuring safe 
security of stores.

ASSL: MANAGER
MATERIAL MANAGEMENT

No.________________________________Dated_________________________________________________
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   NAME OF DISCO 

 Net Realizable Value (NRV) Adjustment Sheet 

 

 
 
 

 

        

        
        
        
        

        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        

        
        

        

        

        

Item Code UOM Quantity Cost Selling 
Price 

Cost to 
Sell 

Net 
Realizable 

Value 
NRV Adjustment 
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                                                                             NAME OF DISCO 
                                                   REGIONAL STORE MANAGER 
 
                               Ph.# ……………..               Fax: ……………………. 
               Website: ……………………….            E-mail: ………………… 
 
Subject: 
Report No. ____________                                Dated. ____________ 

SURVEY REPORTS 

Sore Owing Formation_________                   Disposal Store________ 
Location of Stores____________                    Under Regional Store___________ 
Types of Stores______________ 
 
Sr Unit Nomenclature Specification/ 

Part No. 
Unit 
Book 
Value 

Unit 
Depreciated 
Value 
 

Unit  
Reserve  
Price 

Unit  
Reserve  
Price 

        

 
Condition of Stores___________________ Un-serviceable 
Reasons for declaring disposable_________ being Un-serviceable 
Members Survey Committee _______________________________________ 
 
Signature                             Designation                           Dated 
_________________________________________________________   
Approved by_______________________________________________ 
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 NAME OF DISCO  
NAME OF OFFICE 

Address:…………….. Ph. # ……… , Fax: ………….  
    
 

 
Subject: LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE FOR THE STORES OF DISPOSALS 
                     TENDER # _______________________FOR LOT NO     ______       

 
 
1               Your open offer dated___________ pertaining to the above tender/open auction 
for the purchase of following articles has been accepted. You are requested to please 
deposit the balance amount as under   
  
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
2.           Kindly arrange to deposit the Balance amount ______________ through B &AO 
Regional Store ______ in cash or by crossed Bank Draft within 21 working days after the 
issue of this letter, which the Earnest Money for this tender will be forfeited without any 
further notice and no claim shall lie against this decision. On payment of amount, 
Release order will be issued in your favour by this office on the basis of receipt of Bank 
Challan to be furnished by you and confirmation from Bank regarding receipt of the 
amount for which your tendered bid has been accepted. 
 
3. You will be held responsible for any loss due to incomplete/incorrect or change in 
postal address as given by you. 
 
 
 
 
                               
 
No._______________________, Dated_____________ 
                                
  
 
 
 
 
 

Lo
t.   
# 

Survey 
Report No 

Description Qty.  
(Nos) 

Amount including 
5%I/Tax & 16%GST 

2 
 

   

   Amount paid vide receipt No.____ 
dated    ____   

 Balance amount   
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 NAME OF DISCO  
NAME OF OFFICE 

Address:…………….. Ph. # ……… , Fax: ………….  
    
 

 
Subject: LETTER OF CONFIRMATION                            

 
 
It is confirmed that Release order number No ______________, dated ________ for 
release of disposal material against LOT NO ____ of this office Open Auction  No. 
_____________ is genuine and issued by this office.  
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                               
 
No._______________________, Dated_____________ 
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 NAME OF DISCO  
NAME OF OFFICE 

Address:…………….. Ph. # ……… , Fax: ………….  
        
 

 
Subject: RELEASE ORDER FOR THE STORES OF DISPOSALS TENDER 

NO                          HELD ON                                 FOR LOT NO ____                          

 
   

1. A  Letter of Acceptance issued by this office No._____dated_____wherein the 
offer of____________ for under-mentioned item has been accepted, for 
which full payment of Rs_____ in favour of Chief Executive_______ has been 
made by the party. 

2. The detail of material is as under:- 
Lot.   

# 
Survey  
Report 

No. 

Description of material Qty. Amount 
including 

Income Tax & 
GST 
Rs. 

1     
                  Amount Paid vide receipt No.______ dated_______  
   Balance Amount Paid vide receipt No.______ dated_______  

 
i. The above item may kindly be delivered to the party on presentation of the copy of this 

office Release Order duly confirmed/endorsed to them, according to the terms and 
conditions of the Tender. The party is required to remove the entire store from the site 
within 21-Working days of the issue of Release Order (duly confirmed), failing which 
Rental Charges @ 1% per day of the total value of the Store, is to be charged by the 
Store Owning Formation, until such time the entire Store has been removed from Site. 
In case the Store is not lifted within the prescribed date, such charges should be 
recovered from the party in advance by your office and this office be informed 
accordingly or unless an intimation is received from this office extending the time limit. 
One copy of Sale Report after delivery of Store be sent to this office with a copy to Sr. 
Manager (MM)/Accounting Unit concerned. The Store Owning Unit should confirm the 
genuineness of the Release Order from this office within 10-days from the issue of this 
office Release Order, before delivery of material. If the material is released without 
obtaining confirmation of Release Order from this office, the Store Owning Formation 
will be held responsible for all consequences. The material will be delivered in 
presence of Committee.          
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   NAME OF DISCO 

 AEB INACTIVE MATERIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING XXX 

 

 
 
 

 

           

           
           
           
           

           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           

           
           

           

           

           

 

  Item code Description UOM 
        THIS PERIOD 

 
LAST PERIOD   

 
Change Value 

    

 
 
  Last Issue Date 

Quantity value Quantity value 
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Name of DISCO
Provision of Slow Moving Items Sheet

Item Code Item Name Cost of Item Provision of Slow Moving (%) Cost Adjustment
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Rs.In Million

Amount %. Age
1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9
1 520101-Basic Pay
2 520102-Adhoc Relief
3 520103-Cash Medical Allowance
4 520104-Conveyance Allowance
5 520105-Depution Allowance
6 520106-Overtime Allowance
7 520107-Entertainment Allowance
8 520108-G.L.I.
9 520109-House Rent Allowance

10 520110-Job Allowance
11 520111-Livery Allowance

12 520113-Officiating/Personal S.Pay
13 520114-Other Allowance
14 520115-Over time& Off Day Wages
15 520116-Personal Allowance
16 520117-Q. Pay/Technical Pay
17 520118-Sr. Post Allowance
18 520119-Shifit Allowance
19 520120-Special Pay
20 520121-Staff Allowance
21 520122-Washing Allowance
22 520123-7% Living Allow
23 520124-50% Project Allowance

520125-Leave Encashment
24 520200-Wages of Contrc: Labour
25 TOTAL-PAY & ALLOWANCES -               -               -               0 0
26 520401-Power, Light & Water
27 520402-House Rent, Acquisition
28 520403-Funeral Charges
29 520404-Sport & Recreation
30 520405-Awards & Gratuity
31 520406-Medical & Hospitalization
32 520407-Education & Training Exp:
33 520409-E.O.A. Benefits
34 520410-Education Cess
35 520411-Residential Telephone
36 520413-Scholarship
37 520502-Pension Fund
38 TOTAL-EMPLOYEE BENEFITS -               -               -               0 0
39 560101-Office Rent
40 560102-Taxes
41 570000-Power Light & Water
42 580101-Telehpone
43 580102-Postage & Telegrame
44 590000-Office Supply & Equipment
45 600000-Store Handling Expenses
46 610000-Advertisement & Publicity
47 620000-Periodical & Subs.
48 640000-Refreshment & Entertainment
49 650000-Travelling Allowance
50 660000-Injuries & Demages
51 670000-Insurance
52 710000-Collection Charges
53 720000-Director Fee
54 730101-Legal Fee
55 740101-Computer Services
56 740102-Security Services (U. Form)
57 750000-Management Fee
58 770000-Misc: Expenses
59 910700-Bank Charges

TOTAL-OTHER CHARGES -               -               -               0 0
TOTAL-GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT -               -               -               0 0

* Supporting documents for justification of expenditure in each head of account are attached
** All the Heads of Accounts have been Scrutinized by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.

NAME OF DISCO

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT
Estimated Expenditure 2006-07

Increase/(Decrease) from 
Last year Expenditure

BUDGET REQUEST FOR FY 0000-00 

Reasons for 
Increase/(Decrease)

Actual from 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Estimate for 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Total
SR. 
NO. HEAD OF ACCOUNT

Estimated 
Expenditure 

0000-00
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Rs.In Million

Amount %. Age
1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9
1 530201-R&M of Offices                  -   

2 530202-R&M of Store Houses
3 530203-R&M of Other Buildings
4           -R&M of GSO Buildings
5 TOTAL-BUILDG, & CIVIL WORKS -               -               -               -               -               -               
6 530601-R&M of 132-KV Grid Station -               
7 530602-R&M of 66 KV Grid Station
8 530605-R&M of 132 KV D/Line
9 530606-R&M of 66 KV D/Line
10 530608-R&M of 11KV  HT Lines
11 530609-R&M of 400V LT Lines
12 530610-R&M of 220V LT Lines
13 530611R&M of U/Ground Conductor
14 530613-R&M of D/Transformers
15 530614-R&M of Service Drops
16 530615-R&M of Meters
17 530616-R&M Street Lighting System
18 670000-INSURANCE

19 TOTAL-DISTRIBUTION PLANTS -               -               -               -               -               -               
20 530701-R&M of Coumputer & Office Eqip: -               
21 530702-R&M of Furniture
22 530704-R&M of Store Equipment
23 530706-R&M of Lab Equipment

24 530708-R&M of Communication Equip:
25 530709-R&M of fire Ssfety Equip:
26 530711-R&M of Arms & Amonation
27 530713-R&M of Misc: Equipment
28 TOTAL-GENERAL PLANTS -               -               -               -               -               
29 530801-R&M of Schools -               
30 530803-R&M of Residential Buildings
31 530806-R&M of Mosque
32 TOTAL-OTHER PROPERTY -               -               -               -               
33 760100-Repair of Vehicles
34 760200-POL
35 760300-Token License & Insurance
36 TOTAL MOBILE PLANT -               -               -               -               -               
37 TOTAL MAINTENANCE -               -               -               -               -               

TOTAL G.EST+MAINT: -               -               -               -               -               

* Supporting documents for justification of expenditure in each head of account are attached
** All the Heads of Accounts have been Scrutinized by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.

NAME OF DISCO
BUDGET REQUEST FOR FY 0000-00 

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT

Estimated 
Expenditure 
0000-00

Increase/  (Decrease) from 
Last year Expenditure

Reasons for 
Increase/ 

(Decrease)
Actual from 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Estimate for 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Total
SR. 
NO. HEAD OF ACCOUNT

Estimated Expenditure 2006-07
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Total 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22=6:21 23 24 25=22+24 26 27=23+26 28 29=27-28

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0

*
The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts

(Amount in Rs.)

Total 
Expenditure 

for                
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Estimate 
\0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Designation

Working   
at Present 

Place 
Since

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Pay & 
Allowances 

After 
Increment

Posting 
Letter # 
dated

Amount 
Payable 

from            
00-00-0000 
to 00-00-

0000

Pay and Allowances ( Rs./Month) Amount 
Payable 

from            
00-00-0000 
to 00-00-

0000

Annual 
Increment

A/C HEAD: STAFF PAY & ALLOWANCE

Office of ------------------------------------------------- DISCO
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7=5-6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

* The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation Entitlement 
(PM)

Estimate 
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:HOUSE RENT / ACQUISITION

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
payable 
During          

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                  
FY 0000-00
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Units Amount

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate 0000-

00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Amount 
payable 
During               

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Sr.#

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

Name of Employee Designation

Entitlement (PM)
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1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Estimate      
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
Payable   
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00
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Commutation Gratuity Leave 
Encashment 

Monthly 
Pension Total Payable

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=5+6+7+8 10 11 12=10-11

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
Total 0 0 0 0

Date of 
Retirement

Payments Due on A/c of Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:PENSION

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                    
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation
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Units Amount

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=7-8

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

*

Designation Date of 
Retirement

Entitlement (PM)
(Amount in Rs.)

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7=5-6
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total 0 0 0

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation Date of 
Retirement

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate    

0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                   
FY 0000-00
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=7-8

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

* The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction

Sr.# Date of 
Acquiring

Authority 
Approval (Ref.)

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              FY 
0000-00

Monthly 
Rent

(Amount in Rs.)

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD: OFFICE RENT

Office of ------------------------------------------------DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Name of LandlordAddress of Office(s) on Rent
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Electriclty Water Gas Total

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0 0 0 0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0

* The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction

         EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Address of OfficeSr.#

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: POWER, LIGHT & WATER/GAS

Office of ------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Amount Payable During FY 0000-00 Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

* The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

(Amount in Rs.)

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
NAME OF DISCO

Phone 
NumberName of OfficeSr.# Officer 

Responsible

Amount 
Payable 
During          

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Monthly 
Limit

A/C HEAD:TELEPHONE CHARGES

Office of ------------------------------------------------DISCO

Annexure-138
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1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7=5-6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

The above statement provides information about all employees of all offices under jurisdiction

TA/DA 
Expected 

During            
FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation Rate of Daily

                             EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Monthly 
Expenditure

NAME OF DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

A/C HEAD:TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)
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1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

1 Office Supplies 0

2 Stationery 0

3 Printing Charges 0

4 Equipments 0

5 Others 0

0

Total 0 0 0

Sr.#

Amount 
Payable   
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                
FY 0000-00

Average 
Monthly 

Expenditure

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENTS 

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

                 EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Annexure-138
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1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

1 Photocopying Charges 0

2 Hot & Cold Weather 0

3 Others 0

4 0

5 0
Total 0 0 0

              EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Sr.# Particulars
Average 
Monthly 

Expenditure

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
Payable    
During             

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

Annexure-138
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

Deputy Manager(OP)/Asstt. Manager(CS)/Divisional Accounts Officer

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars of WorkName of Office/Place 

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS, CIVIL WORKS AND OTHER PROPERTY

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

                                          EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Sr.#

Amount 
Payable    
During             

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00

Authority 
Approval (Ref)

Estimated 
Cost

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00
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Quantity Amount       Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 10=8-9

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate    

0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Estimated 
Expenditure 

for                  
FY 0000-00

Sr.#

 Replacement of Transformers
During FY 0000-00 During FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Total No. 
Held under 
Jurisdiction

Transformer Type

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

Repair of Transformers

Annexure-138
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Quantity Amount       Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 10=8-9

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE METERS

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Estimated 
Expenditure 

for                  
FY 0000-00

Sr.#
Total No. 

Held under 
Jurisdiction

During FY 0000-00
Repair of Meters

During FY 0000-00
 Replacement of Meters Provisional 

Expenditure 
for              

FY 0000-00

Transformer Type

Annexure-138
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Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total 0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Estimated Expenditure                
During FY 0000-00

Sr.# Particulars of Furniture & 
Equipments

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: R&M FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Annexure-138
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Make Type Model Regd. No. Fuel Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11=9+10 12 13=11-12

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD: R&M VEHICLES

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Total 
Expenditure

Total

POL Charges Repair 
Charges

POL Limit 
(Litre/PM)

 Estimated Expenditure During FY 0000-00        

Sr.#
Particulars of Vehicle

Annexure-138
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Rs.In Million

Amount %. Age
1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9
1 520101-Basic Pay
2 520102-Adhoc Relief
3 520103-Cash Medical Allowance
4 520104-Conveyance Allowance
5 520105-Depution Allowance
6 520106-Overtime Allowance
7 520107-Entertainment Allowance
8 520108-G.L.I.
9 520109-House Rent Allowance

10 520110-Job Allowance
11 520111-Livery Allowance

12 520113-Officiating/Personal S.Pay
13 520114-Other Allowance
14 520115-Over time& Off Day Wages
15 520116-Personal Allowance
16 520117-Q. Pay/Technical Pay
17 520118-Sr. Post Allowance
18 520119-Shifit Allowance
19 520120-Special Pay
20 520121-Staff Allowance
21 520122-Washing Allowance
22 520123-7% Living Allow
23 520124-50% Project Allowance

520125-Leave Encashment
24 520200-Wages of Contrc: Labour
25 TOTAL-PAY & ALLOWANCES -               -               -               0 0
26 520401-Power, Light & Water
27 520402-House Rent, Acquisition
28 520403-Funeral Charges
29 520404-Sport & Recreation
30 520405-Awards & Gratuity
31 520406-Medical & Hospitalization
32 520407-Education & Training Exp:
33 520409-E.O.A. Benefits
34 520410-Education Cess
35 520411-Residential Telephone
36 520413-Scholarship
37 520502-Pension Fund
38 TOTAL-EMPLOYEE BENEFITS -               -               -               0 0
39 560101-Office Rent
40 560102-Taxes
41 570000-Power Light & Water
42 580101-Telehpone
43 580102-Postage & Telegrame
44 590000-Office Supply & Equipment
45 600000-Store Handling Expenses
46 610000-Advertisement & Publicity
47 620000-Periodical & Subs.
48 640000-Refreshment & Entertainment
49 650000-Travelling Allowance
50 660000-Injuries & Demages
51 670000-Insurance
52 710000-Collection Charges
53 720000-Director Fee
54 730101-Legal Fee
55 740101-Computer Services
56 740102-Security Services (U. Form)
57 750000-Management Fee
58 770000-Misc: Expenses
59 910700-Bank Charges

TOTAL-OTHER CHARGES -               -               -               0 0
TOTAL-GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT -               -               -               0 0

* Supporting documents for justification of expenditure in each head of account are attached
** All the Heads of Accounts have been Scrutinized by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.

Reasons for 
Increase/(Decrease)

Actual from 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Estimate for 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Total
SR. 
NO. HEAD OF ACCOUNT

Estimated 
Expenditure 

0000-00

NAME OF DISCO

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT
Estimated Expenditure 2006-07

Increase/(Decrease) from 
Last year Expenditure

BUDGET Estimate FOR FY 0000-00 Annexure-139
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Rs.In Million

Amount %. Age
1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 7=6-5 8=7/5*100 9
1 530201-R&M of Offices                  -   

2 530202-R&M of Store Houses
3 530203-R&M of Other Buildings
4           -R&M of GSO Buildings
5 TOTAL-BUILDG, & CIVIL WORKS -               -               -               -               -               -               
6 530601-R&M of 132-KV Grid Station -               
7 530602-R&M of 66 KV Grid Station
8 530605-R&M of 132 KV D/Line
9 530606-R&M of 66 KV D/Line
10 530608-R&M of 11KV  HT Lines
11 530609-R&M of 400V LT Lines
12 530610-R&M of 220V LT Lines
13 530611R&M of U/Ground Conductor
14 530613-R&M of D/Transformers
15 530614-R&M of Service Drops
16 530615-R&M of Meters
17 530616-R&M Street Lighting System
18 670000-INSURANCE

19 TOTAL-DISTRIBUTION PLANTS -               -               -               -               -               -               
20 530701-R&M of Coumputer & Office Eqip: -               
21 530702-R&M of Furniture
22 530704-R&M of Store Equipment
23 530706-R&M of Lab Equipment

24 530708-R&M of Communication Equip:
25 530709-R&M of fire Ssfety Equip:
26 530711-R&M of Arms & Amonation
27 530713-R&M of Misc: Equipment
28 TOTAL-GENERAL PLANTS -               -               -               -               -               
29 530801-R&M of Schools -               
30 530803-R&M of Residential Buildings
31 530806-R&M of Mosque
32 TOTAL-OTHER PROPERTY -               -               -               -               
33 760100-Repair of Vehicles
34 760200-POL
35 760300-Token License & Insurance
36 TOTAL MOBILE PLANT -               -               -               -               -               
37 TOTAL MAINTENANCE -               -               -               -               -               

TOTAL G.EST+MAINT: -               -               -               -               -               

* Supporting documents for justification of expenditure in each head of account are attached
** All the Heads of Accounts have been Scrutinized by the Undersigned With reference to Work Plan for FY 0000-00.

Reasons for 
Increase/ 

(Decrease)
Actual from 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Estimate for 
00-00-00 to 
00-00-00

Total
SR. 
NO. HEAD OF ACCOUNT

Estimated Expenditure 2006-07

NAME OF DISCO
BUDGET Estimate FOR FY 0000-00

GENERAL ESTABLISHMENT

Estimated 
Expenditure 
0000-00

Increase/  (Decrease) from 
Last year Expenditure

Annexure-139
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Total 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22=6:21 23 24 25=22+24 26 27=23+26 28 29=27-28

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0

*
The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts

(Amount in Rs.)

Total 
Expenditure 

for                
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Estimate 
\0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Designation

Working   
at Present 

Place 
Since

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Pay & 
Allowances 

After 
Increment

Posting 
Letter # 
dated

Amount 
Payable 

from            
00-00-0000 
to 00-00-

0000

Pay and Allowances ( Rs./Month) Amount 
Payable 

from            
00-00-0000 
to 00-00-

0000

Annual 
Increment

A/C HEAD: STAFF PAY & ALLOWANCE

Office of ------------------------------------------------- DISCO

Annexure-139
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7=5-6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

* The above statement is inclusive of all vacant posts

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation Entitlement 
(PM)

Estimate 
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:HOUSE RENT / ACQUISITION

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
payable 
During          

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                  
FY 0000-00

Annexure-139
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Units Amount

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate 0000-

00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Amount 
payable 
During               

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Sr.#

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

Name of Employee Designation

Entitlement (PM)
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1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Estimate      
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
Payable   
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00

Annexure-139
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Commutation Gratuity Leave 
Encashment 

Monthly 
Pension Total Payable

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=5+6+7+8 10 11 12=10-11

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
Total 0 0 0 0

Date of 
Retirement

Payments Due on A/c of Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:PENSION

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                    
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation

Annexure-139
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Units Amount

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=7-8

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

*

Designation Date of 
Retirement

Entitlement (PM)
(Amount in Rs.)

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD:POWER, LIGHT & WATER

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee

Annexure-139
8/20

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 318



1 2 3 4 5 6 7=5-6
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total 0 0 0

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation Date of 
Retirement

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD:MEDICAL & HOSPITALISATION

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate    

0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                   
FY 0000-00

Annexure-139
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9=7-8

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

* The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction

Sr.# Date of 
Acquiring

Authority 
Approval (Ref.)

Amount 
Payable 
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              FY 
0000-00

Monthly 
Rent

(Amount in Rs.)

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD: OFFICE RENT

Office of ------------------------------------------------DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Name of LandlordAddress of Office(s) on Rent

Annexure-139
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Electriclty Water Gas Total

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0 0 0 0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0

* The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction

         EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Address of OfficeSr.#

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: POWER, LIGHT & WATER/GAS

Office of ------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Amount Payable During FY 0000-00 Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Annexure-139
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

* The above statement provides information about all offices under jurisdiction

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

(Amount in Rs.)

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
NAME OF DISCO

Phone 
NumberName of OfficeSr.# Officer 

Responsible

Amount 
Payable 
During          

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Monthly 
Limit

A/C HEAD:TELEPHONE CHARGES

Office of ------------------------------------------------DISCO

Annexure-139
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1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7=5-6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

The above statement provides information about all employees of all offices under jurisdiction

TA/DA 
Expected 

During            
FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00

Sr.# Name of Employee Designation Rate of Daily

                             EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Monthly 
Expenditure

NAME OF DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

A/C HEAD:TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE

Office of ---------------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)
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1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

1 Office Supplies 0

2 Stationery 0

3 Printing Charges 0

4 Equipments 0

5 Others 0

0

Total 0 0 0

Sr.#

Amount 
Payable   
During           

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                
FY 0000-00

Average 
Monthly 

Expenditure

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENTS 

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

                 EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
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1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

1 Photocopying Charges 0

2 Hot & Cold Weather 0

3 Others 0

4 0

5 0
Total 0 0 0

              EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Sr.# Particulars
Average 
Monthly 

Expenditure

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

(Amount in Rs.)

Amount 
Payable    
During             

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=6-7

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Total 0 0 0

Deputy Manager(OP)/Asstt. Manager(CS)/Divisional Accounts Officer

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars of WorkName of Office/Place 

NAME OF DISCO

A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS, CIVIL WORKS AND OTHER PROPERTY

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

                                          EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

Sr.#

Amount 
Payable    
During             

FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for                 
FY 0000-00

Authority 
Approval (Ref)

Estimated 
Cost

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00
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Quantity Amount       Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 10=8-9

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)
Estimate    

0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Estimated 
Expenditure 

for                  
FY 0000-00

Sr.#

 Replacement of Transformers
During FY 0000-00 During FY 0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Total No. 
Held under 
Jurisdiction

Transformer Type

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

Repair of Transformers
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Quantity Amount       Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8=5+7 9 10=8-9

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Total 0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD: REPAIR & MAINTENANCE METERS

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Estimated 
Expenditure 

for                  
FY 0000-00

Sr.#
Total No. 

Held under 
Jurisdiction

During FY 0000-00
Repair of Meters

During FY 0000-00
 Replacement of Meters Provisional 

Expenditure 
for              

FY 0000-00

Transformer Type
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Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6=4-5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total 0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Estimated Expenditure                
During FY 0000-00

Sr.# Particulars of Furniture & 
Equipments

EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00
A/C HEAD: R&M FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO

(Amount in Rs.)
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Make Type Model Regd. No. Fuel Quantity Amount       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11=9+10 12 13=11-12

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
0 0 0

NAME OF DISCO
EXPENDITURE ESTIMATES FOR FY 0000-00

A/C HEAD: R&M VEHICLES

Office of -----------------------------------------------------DISCO
(Amount in Rs.)

Provisional 
Expenditure 

for              
FY 0000-00

Estimate    
0000-00 vs 
Provisional 
Expenditure 

0000-00

Total 
Expenditure

Total

POL Charges Repair 
Charges

POL Limit 
(Litre/PM)

 Estimated Expenditure During FY 0000-00        

Sr.#
Particulars of Vehicle
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Consolidated Budget (Operating and Maintenance 
Budget) 

Sr# Description Previous Year Current 
Year 

 

Approved 
Budget 

NEPRA 
Approved 

Reviewed 
Budget 

Budget 
Proposed 

Variance 
to 
Reviewed 
Budgeted 
(%)  

O&M Expenditure 
1 Establishment Cost      
2 R&M Cost      

 Total      
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
Description Unit 
 

Average PPP (Un-Adjusted) Rs./kwh 
Average PPP (Adjusted) Rs./kwh 
Increse in Average PPP % 
Units Purchased GWh 
T & D Losses % 
Units Sold to customers GWh 
Average Sales Tariff- w/o Subsidy Rs./kwh 
Prior Years Adjustment Rs./kwh 
Average Subsidy Rs./kwh 
Average Sales Tariff Rs./kwh 
Profit & Loss Account 

Actual Provisional 

Sale Revenue from Consumers 
Subsidy from GoP 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Operating Revenues Mln. Rs.     
Power Purchase 
O & M Expenditure 
Provision for bad Debts 
Depreciation 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Total Operating Cost 
Operating Profit/(loss) 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Rental & Service Income 
Amortization of Deferred Credits 
Other Income 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Total Non-Operating Revenue 
EBIT 
Finance Cost 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Income Tax /WPPF 
Profit/(Loss) After tax 
Prior Years Adjustment 
Profit/(Loss) After tax 
Unappropriated P & L-Op 
Unappropriated P & L-Clo 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

Description                        Unit Actual Provisional 

Intangible Fixed Asset 
Fixed Assets 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Fixed Assets 
Capital Work in Progress 
Long Term Loans to Employees 
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits 
Long Term Deposits 
Current Assets 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Stores & Spares 
Trade Debts 
Advancs, Prepayments Other Receivables 
Tariff Subsidy Recievable from GoP 
Pension Funds Investment 
Recievable from Associated Companies 
Cash & Bank Balances 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Assets 

Subscribed Equity 
Unappropriated Profit 
Total Equity 
Provision for commitments 
Long Term Liability 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Security Deposits 
Employee Retirement Benefits 
Pension Fund 
TFCs & SUKUK 
Deferred Credits 
Total Long Term Loan 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Current Liability 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Current Maturity on Long Term Loans 
Short Term Loans 
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP 
Provision for Taxation 
Payable to CPPA 
Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Liabilities + Commitments 
Total Liabilities + Equity 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
Description Unit 
 

Cash Flow Statement 

Actual Provisional 

Net Profit for the Year 
Operating Activities: 
Add: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Depreciation for the year 
Provision for Pension Fund 
Retirement Benefits from NTDC 
Financial Charges 
Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Less: 
Amortization of Deferred Credits 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Changes in Working Capital: 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Stores and spares 
Trade debts 
Advances, prepayments and other 
receivables 
Receivable from Associated Companies 
Subsidy Receivable from GoP 
Subsidy Recevied in Advance from GoP 
Short Term Loan 
Pension Fund Investment 
Pension Fund 
Payable to CPPA 
Creditors, deposits, accrued and  other 
liabilities 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Retirement benefits paid 
Financial charges paid 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Investing Activities: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Fixed capital expenditure 
Changes in CWIP 
Long term advances 
Long term deposits and deferred cost 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Financing Activities: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Additions in Deferred credits 
Provision for Taxation 
Repayment of Long Term Loans 
Additions in long term Loan 
Increase in deposit for shares 
Increase in Redeemable Capital 
Repayment of Redeemable Capital 
Consumers' security deposits 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Net Cash Flow During the Year 
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Opening 
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Closing 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
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Consolidated Budget (Capital Expenditure) 
Sr# Description Previous Year Current 

Year 
 

Approved 
Budget 

NEPRA 
Approved 

Reviewed 
Budget 

Budget 
Proposed 

Variance 
to 
Reviewed 
Budgeted 
(%)  

Capital Expenditure Budget 
1 Development of Power      
2 Energy Loss Reduction     
3 6th STG     
4 TOU Meters/ Smart 

METERING 
    

5 Others     
 Total      
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
Description Unit 
 

Average PPP (Un-Adjusted) Rs./kwh 
Average PPP (Adjusted) Rs./kwh 
Increse in Average PPP % 
Units Purchased GWh 
T & D Losses % 
Units Sold to customers GWh 
Average Sales Tariff- w/o Subsidy Rs./kwh 
Prior Years Adjustment Rs./kwh 
Average Subsidy Rs./kwh 
Average Sales Tariff Rs./kwh 
Profit & Loss Account 

Actual Provisional 

Sale Revenue from Consumers 
Subsidy from GoP 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Operating Revenues Mln. Rs.     
Power Purchase 
O & M Expenditure 
Provision for bad Debts 
Depreciation 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Total Operating Cost 
Operating Profit/(loss) 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Rental & Service Income 
Amortization of Deferred Credits 
Other Income 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Total Non-Operating Revenue 
EBIT 
Finance Cost 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Income Tax /WPPF 
Profit/(Loss) After tax 
Prior Years Adjustment 
Profit/(Loss) After tax 
Unappropriated P & L-Op 
Unappropriated P & L-Clo 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

Description                        Unit Actual Provisional 

Intangible Fixed Asset 
Fixed Assets 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Fixed Assets 
Capital Work in Progress 
Long Term Loans to Employees 
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits 
Long Term Deposits 
Current Assets 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Stores & Spares 
Trade Debts 
Advancs, Prepayments Other Receivables 
Tariff Subsidy Recievable from GoP 
Pension Funds Investment 
Recievable from Associated Companies 
Cash & Bank Balances 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Assets 

Subscribed Equity 
Unappropriated Profit 
Total Equity 
Provision for commitments 
Long Term Liability 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Security Deposits 
Employee Retirement Benefits 
Pension Fund 
TFCs & SUKUK 
Deferred Credits 
Total Long Term Loan 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Current Liability 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Current Maturity on Long Term Loans 
Short Term Loans 
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP 
Provision for Taxation 
Payable to CPPA 
Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Liabilities + Commitments 
Total Liabilities + Equity 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
Description Unit 
 

Cash Flow Statement 

Actual Provisional 

Net Profit for the Year 
Operating Activities: 
Add: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Depreciation for the year 
Provision for Pension Fund 
Retirement Benefits from NTDC 
Financial Charges 
Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Less: 
Amortization of Deferred Credits 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Changes in Working Capital: 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Stores and spares 
Trade debts 
Advances, prepayments and other 
receivables 
Receivable from Associated Companies 
Subsidy Receivable from GoP 
Subsidy Recevied in Advance from GoP 
Short Term Loan 
Pension Fund Investment 
Pension Fund 
Payable to CPPA 
Creditors, deposits, accrued and  other 
liabilities 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Retirement benefits paid 
Financial charges paid 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Investing Activities: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Fixed capital expenditure 
Changes in CWIP 
Long term advances 
Long term deposits and deferred cost 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Financing Activities: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Additions in Deferred credits 
Provision for Taxation 
Repayment of Long Term Loans 
Additions in long term Loan 
Increase in deposit for shares 
Increase in Redeemable Capital 
Repayment of Redeemable Capital 
Consumers' security deposits 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Net Cash Flow During the Year 
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Opening 
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Closing 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
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Sr. No. Issue Recommendation

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Comments by Finance Director
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  Name of DISCO 
 Address_______ 
 Phone_________ 
 E-mail:________ 
 
 
 
Ref No.____ Dated _____ 
 
 

1. All Managers 
2. Manager Internal Audit 
3. All Regional Managers 
4. All Dy: Managers(OP/SS&T/P&I/Warehouse) 
5. All Assistant Managers(CS) 
6. Relevant regional store 
7. Dy: Manager( civil works) 
8. Dy: Manager Regional Training Center   

 
Subject:-       O&M BUDGET ALLOCATION FOR FY _______ 
 

1. The competent authority the Budget Grant for the year _____  under 
Head of Account “Operating and Maintenance expenses” in respect of 
your office as per attached statement. 

2. In order to have proper control over expenditure the following points 
should be kept in view for strict compliance:   

a. The progress of Expenditures should be watched carefully to check 
any excess expenditure being incurred under any sub head. Moreover 
expenses relating to previous years should not be charged against this 
year’s budget. 
 

b. Budget Control Register should be maintained in your office to 
ensure that expenditure is within the budgetary limits.  
 

c. In case where re-appropriation is required, prior approval from 
competent authority  should be sought before incurring the 
expenditure otherwise no demand will be entertained. Furthermore, 
re-appropriation to and from major controlling account heads under 
Establishment and Maintenance will not be allowed, as the same has 
been disallowed by the Board of Directors.  
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d. The Board of Directors of Disco has also instructed to keep the 

expenditure within the budgetary limits.  
 

e. The Budget vs. Expenditure   statement must be submitted by 5th of 
every month in the office of Disco on prescribed performa along with 
soft copy of the same. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Info:                                                                         Competent authority  signature  
1. 
2. 
3. 
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  Name of DISCO 
 Address_______ 
 Phone_________ 
 E-mail:________ 
 
 
 
Ref No.____ Dated _____ 
 
 

1. All Managers 
2. Manager Internal Audit 
3. All Regional Managers 
4. All Dy: Managers(OP/SS&T/P&I/Warehouse) 
5. All Assistant Managers(CS) 
6. Relevant regional store 
7. Dy: Manager( civil works) 
8. Dy: Manager Regional Training Center   

 
Subject:-       O&M BUDGET ALLOCATION FOR FY _______ 
 

1. The competent authority the Budget Grant for the year _____  under 
Head of Account “Operating and Maintenance expenses” in respect of 
your office as per attached statement. 

2. In order to have proper control over expenditure the following points 
should be kept in view for strict compliance:   

a. The progress of Expenditures should be watched carefully to check 
any excess expenditure being incurred under any sub head. Moreover 
expenses relating to previous years should not be charged against this 
year’s budget. 
 

b. Budget Control Register should be maintained in your office to 
ensure that expenditure is within the budgetary limits.  
 

c. In case where re-appropriation is required, prior approval from 
competent authority  should be sought before incurring the 
expenditure otherwise no demand will be entertained. Furthermore, 
re-appropriation to and from major controlling account heads under 
Establishment and Maintenance will not be allowed, as the same has 
been disallowed by the Board of Directors.  
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d. The Board of Directors of Disco has also instructed to keep the 

expenditure within the budgetary limits.  
 

e. The Budget vs. Expenditure   statement must be submitted by 5th of 
every month in the office of Disco on prescribed performa along with 
soft copy of the same. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Info:                                                                         Competent authority  signature  
1. 
2. 
3. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANACE DIRECTORATE 

 
 

No _________________/FD/DISCO/CPC                                Dated: 
Dy. Manager (Op) 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Variance Analysis Report for the Period To   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Manager Finance (CPC)  
Name of DISCO 
 
C.C TO: Finance Director, DISCO, for information pleases. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
 

Excess Expenditures v/s Proportionate Budget As At 
 

Code Description Budgeted 
Amount 

Proportionate 
Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Variance 
Amount 

Variance 
    (%) 

       
       
       
       
       
       
       
Sub Office Total      
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Sub-Office:       00000 UNSPECIFIED

Code Description Budgeted 
Amount

Proportionate
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
Amount

Variance
      (%)

TOTAL

Actual Expense v/s Proportionate Budget As on __________

NAME OF DISCO
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NAME OF DISCO 
 

No. Date: 
 
 
 
Concerned Authority 
 
DISCO 
 
 
 
Subject: CAPITAL BUDGET ESTIMTAES FOR FY 0000 - 0000 

                 
             It is informed that Corporate Budget for FY 0000 - 0000 is required to be got approved from Board of Directors. 
             In order to prepare Capital Budget Estimation for FY 0000 – 0000, following information is required: 

• …………………… 
• …………………… 
• …………………… 
• …………………… 
• …………………… 

 
It is therefore requested to arrange requisite information by Date____ as a combined Pre-Budget meeting is being 
Scheduled on Date_____ 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Finance Director DISCO 
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Estimated Capital Expenditure Budget 
Sr# Description Previous Year Current 

Year 
 

Approved 
Budget 

NEPRA 
Approved 

Reviewed 
Budget 

Budget 
Proposed 

Variance 
to 
Reviewed 
Budgeted 
(%)  

Capital Expenditure Budget 
1 Development of Power      
2 Energy Loss Reduction     
3 6th STG     
4 TOU Meters/ Smart 

METERING 
    

5 Others     
 Total      
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Consolidated Budget (Capital Expenditure) 
Sr# Description Previous Year Current 

Year 
 

Approved 
Budget 

NEPRA 
Approved 

Reviewed 
Budget 

Budget 
Proposed 

Variance 
to 
Reviewed 
Budgeted 
(%)  

Capital Expenditure Budget 
1 Development of Power      
2 Energy Loss Reduction     
3 6th STG     
4 TOU Meters/ Smart 

METERING 
    

5 Others     
 Total      
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Batch ID: 
BUDGET DETAILS:- 

 
Demand No:  Period 

Required: 
 Budget 

Name/ Year: 
 Creation 

Date: 
 

Budget Required 
Sr. 
No 

A/C. Sub 
Div Code 
& Desc. 

A B C D E F G 
Budget 
Allocated 

Expenditure 
(Up to Date) 

Encumbered 
Funds 

Total Budget 
Reserved/ 
Used 
(B+C) 

Funds 
Available 
(A-D) 

Budget 
Required 
(F) 

Total 
Revised 
Budget 
(A+F) 

D&D Office :   
         
         

 
Action History 
Num                Action Date     Action            From               To                         Details 
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                Revised Budget 
Sr# Description Previous Year Current 

Year 
 

Approved 
Budget 

NEPRA 
Approved 

Reviewed 
Budget 

Budget 
Proposed 

Variance 
to 
Reviewed 
Budgeted 
(%)  

Revised Capital Expenditure Budget 
1 Development of Power      
2 Energy Loss Reduction     
3 6th STG     
4 TOU Meters/ Smart 

METERING 
    

5 Others     
 Total      
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                                   REVISED BUDGETED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
Description Unit 
 

Average PPP (Un-Adjusted) Rs./kwh 
Average PPP (Adjusted) Rs./kwh 
Increse in Average PPP % 
Units Purchased GWh 
T & D Losses % 
Units Sold to customers GWh 
Average Sales Tariff- w/o Subsidy Rs./kwh 
Prior Years Adjustment Rs./kwh 
Average Subsidy Rs./kwh 
Average Sales Tariff Rs./kwh 
Profit & Loss Account 

Actual                        Provisional 

Sale Revenue from Consumers 
Subsidy from GoP 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Operating Revenues Mln. Rs.     
Power Purchase 
O & M Expenditure 
Provision for bad Debts 
Depreciation 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Total Operating Cost 
Operating Profit/(loss) 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Rental & Service Income 
Amortization of Deferred Credits 
Other Income 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 

    

Total Non-Operating Revenue 
EBIT 
Finance Cost 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Income Tax /WPPF 
Profit/(Loss) After tax 
Prior Years Adjustment 
Profit/(Loss) After tax 
Unappropriated P & L-Op 
Unappropriated P & L-Clo 

Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
Mln. Rs. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

Description                    Unit Actual                        Provisional 

Intangible Fixed Asset 
Fixed Assets 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Fixed Assets 
Capital Work in Progress 
Long Term Loans to Employees 
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits 
Long Term Deposits 
Current Assets 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Stores & Spares 
Trade Debts 
Advancs, Prepayments Other Receivables 
Tariff Subsidy Recievable from GoP 
Pension Funds Investment 
Recievable from Associated Companies 
Cash & Bank Balances 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Assets 

Subscribed Equity 

Unappropriated Profit 
Total Equity 
Provision for commitments 
Long Term Liability 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Security Deposits 
Employee Retirement Benefits 
Pension Fund 
TFCs & SUKUK 
Deferred Credits 
Total Long Term Loan 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Current Liability 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Current Maturity on Long Term Loans 
Short Term Loans 
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP 
Provision for Taxation 
Payable to CPPA 
Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Total Liabilities + Commitments 

Total Liabilities + Equity 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
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NAME OF DISCO 
FINANCIAL DATA 

2010 2011 2012 2013 
Description Unit 
 

Cash Flow Statement 

Actual                        Provisional 

Net Profit for the Year 
Operating Activities: 
Add: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Depreciation for the year 
Provision for Pension Fund 
Retirement Benefits from NTDC 
Financial Charges 
Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Less: 
Amortization of Deferred Credits 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Changes in Working Capital: 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Stores and spares 
Trade debts 
Advances, prepayments and other 
receivables 
Receivable from Associated Companies 
Subsidy Receivable from GoP 
Subsidy Recevied in Advance from GoP 
Short Term Loan 
Pension Fund Investment 
Pension Fund 
Payable to CPPA 
Creditors, deposits, accrued and  other 
liabilities 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Retirement benefits paid 

Financial charges paid 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Investing Activities: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Fixed capital expenditure 
Changes in CWIP 
Long term advances 
Long term deposits and deferred cost 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Financing Activities: 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Additions in Deferred credits 
Provision for Taxation 
Repayment of Long Term Loans 
Additions in long term Loan 
Increase in deposit for shares 
Increase in Redeemable Capital 
Repayment of Redeemable Capital 
Consumers' security deposits 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 

    

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Net Cash Flow During the Year 
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Opening 
Cash & Cash Euivalents- Closing 

Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
Mln Rs. 
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF OFFICE 

Certificate of Availability of Budget 

Subject: -  

 

 Amount in Rs. 

Total Budget  

Budget Consumed  

Available Budget  
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Implementation Schedule 
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                                     NAME OF DISCO 
                                          Name of office 
                                              Address: ___________ 
                                              Tel: ________________          
 
Sub: VERIFICATION OF BANK GURANTEE 
 
            Bank Guarantee# ____________ dated ______ for Rs _________ valid up to 
dated __________   issued by you on behalf of M/s 
______________________________ submitted in favour of DISCO against contract 
agreement# ______________ repeat order dated ______________(advance payment). 
 
          It is requested that the genuineness of the above mentioned Bank guarantee may 
please be confirmed through return post immediately under sealed covered envelop. 
Please also intimate the validity date of the guarantee. 
 
 
 
                                                                                       
 
 
No.________________________                                                   dated ___________                                                                                            
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Sub: ACCEPTANCE OF PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE 
 

Ref: This office letter No. ______ dated ______. 

 Bank ______ letter No. ______ dated ______. 

 
 

 The receipt of Bank Guarantee in shape of CDR #______dated ______for 

Rs. ______issued by M/s Bank ______, ______Branch, submitted by your firm as 

performance bond against Additional Quantity of Purchase Order # ______ 

dated ______is hereby accepted / acknowledged. 

 
 

 
 

Sr. Manager  

 
To: ______ 

 
 
 
 
 
No.                                          Dated      
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APPENDIX 8A July 2012

APPLICATION FOR ISSUANCE OF COMMITMENT

Date

 Application No.

To: 

Sir/Madam:

In connection with the Loan Agreement dated between the Asian Development Bank and the  
, we apply for a Commitment Letter and subsequent

withdrawal from the Loan Account opened under the Loan Agreement in:

Currency

and certify and agree as follows:

From:

Signature of Authorized Representative(s)

Printed Name/Position/Title of Authorized Representative(s)

(Borrower)

   Amount in Figures Amount in Words

 ADB Loan No.
---------------------------

LETTER

Asian Development Bank
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City
1550 Metro Manila, Philippines

1.  The undersigned requests that Commitment Letter(s) be issued to the nominated commercial bank(s) listed in the attached Summary 
Sheet(s) in accordance with the terms of the Loan Agreement in order to make payment to the nominated commercial bank(s) from the   
Loan Account. The undersigned irrevocably authorizes such withdrawal on the basis of a written statement by the nominated commercial 
bank that payment has been made or is due, and will be promptly made under and in accordance with the terms of the Letter of Credit as 
amended from time to time. 

2.  Amendments involving an extension of the letter of credit (LC) expiry date beyond the closing date of the Loan Agreement or a change in the 
value or currency of the LC, the description or quantity of goods, country of origin, the beneficiary, or terms of payment are  
subject to your prior approval. The undersigned will further ensure that all proposed amendments will be furnished to you by the nominated 
commercial bank(s) for your information or approval as appropriate. 

3.  You may limit your total obligation to make payments under the Commitment Letter by inserting a limitation clause denominated in the 
currency of the Loan Account sufficient to cover exchange rate fluctuations. If the uncommitted portion of the loan is insufficient, the
undersigned agrees to pay the remaining obligation promptly under the LC after receiving ADB’s notice.

4.  Your obligation under the Commitment Letter shall terminate
a.  except as the Asian Development Bank (ADB) shall otherwise agree, on the expiry date of the LC or on the closing date of 

the Loan Agreement (whichever is earlier); 
b.  upon payment by ADB to the nominated commercial bank(s) of the full value of the LC, in accordance with the terms and 

conditions of the Commitment Letter; 
c.  upon receipt by ADB of written notice from the negotiating bank, the LC Accountee , or LC issuing bank specifying that the Commitment

Letter may be cancelled. 

5.  The undersigned has not previously withdrawn from the Loan Account to meet these expenditures. The undersigned has not and does not  
intend to obtain funds for this purpose out of the proceeds of any other loan, credit, or grant. 

6.  The goods or services covered by this application are being purchased in accordance with the terms of the Loan Agreement and relevant 
contract(s). 

7.  The expenditures are being made only for goods or services produced and procured from a member country of ADB. 

8.  As of the date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the Project Agreement, or the Guarantee 
Agreement, if any. 

9.   If any funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as the Loan Account or, if the
amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due. 

Attention:   Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA)

ADB Form No. ADB-CL
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APPENDIX 8A July 2012

Instructions for preparing Application for Issuance of Commitment Letter
(ADB Form ADB-CL)

General Instructions 

1.  Submit  original withdrawal application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional Mission,  
if instructed). 

2.  Prepare a separate Summary Sheet for each currency of Letter of Credit (LC) and for each payee. 
3.  Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits or characters. 
4.  Submit a WA only for an LC with amount not less than US$100,000 equivalent unless otherwise advised by ADB. An LC   

with an amount less than US$100,000 should normally be paid from the imprest account. 
5.  When completed, verify this application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before 

passing it to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature. Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment. 

Withdrawal References 

1.  Date: Enter the date the authorized representative(s) sign the WA, not the date the WA was prepared. 
2.  Loan Number: Show the ADB loan number clearly. 
3.  Application Number: Number WAs consecutively. If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or 

implementing agency, the project coordinator assigns an alpha identification for each EA, e.g., A0001 to A9999 for EA 1
and B0001 to B9999 for EA 2. 

Supporting Documents 

Attach the following supporting documents: 
a.  Contract or confirmed purchase order (PO), if not yet submitted to ADB. 
b.  A copy of the LC against which the Commitment Letter (CL) is requested. 

Summary Sheet 

1.  Name and Address of Beneficiary (Supplier): Give the full name and mailing address, including city and country. 
2.  Name of LC Accountee: Give the name of the borrower’s or EA. 
3.  Name and Address of LC Issuing Bank: Give teh name of the LC opening or issuing bank. 
4.  Name and Address of Nominated Commercial Bank: State the bank to which the CL is to be issued as shown in the  

LC. Indicate the SWIFT code, if available. 
5.  Name and Address of LC Advising Bank: Obtain this from the LC, where applicable or different from 4 above. 
6.  LC Amount and Currency: Obtain this from the LC. 
7.  US$/SDR Equivalent: Leave this blank; it will be completed by ADB. 
8.  LC Expiry Date: Obtain this from the LC. 
9.  LC Shipping Date: Obtain this from the LC. 
10.  Terms of Payment: Obtain this from the LC. Give details as shown in the LC. 
11.  Brief Description of Goods and Services: Summarize the items to be purchased as shown in the LC. 
12.  EA Contract No./PO Ref. No. and Date: Enter contract or purchase order numbers assigned by the EA for reference. 
13.  ADB Contract No. (PCSS), where available: Enter the ADB contract number assigned by ADB for reference. This number, 

called Procurement Contract Summary Sheet (PCSS), is usually known after a signed contract is sent to ADB. 
14.  Category Reference No: Enter loan category reference number as shown in Schedule 3 of the Loan Agreement for the 

goods or services whose purchase is to be covered by the CL. 
15.  For DFI loans: Give the subloan number and country of procurement. 
16.  Remarks: Give special instructions or other references for easy identification in issuing the CL. 

ADB Form No. ADB-CL
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Request for transfer of funds to Donor

 ADB Loan No.

 Application No.

To:  Type of Disbursement

 Direct Payment

 Reimbursement

Sir/Madam:

1. In connection with the Loan Agreement dated between the Asian Development Bank and the 
, please pay from the Loan Account:

Currency

      The said amount  is required for payment or  reimbursement of eligible expenditures in the said currency as described in the
      attached Summary Sheet(s) or the statement of expenditures (SOE).

2. The undersigned certifies and agrees as follows:
a. These expenditures were/are/will be made for the purposes specified in the Loan Agreement and the undersigned has not     

previously withdrawn from the Loan Account or obtained or will obtain  any other loan, credit, or grant for the purpose of fully 
or partially meeting these expenditures.

b. The goods or services have been procured in accordance with the Loan Agreement and the cost and terms of the purchase 
thereof are reasonable and in accordance with the relevant contract(s).

c. The goods or services were or will be produced in and supplied by a member country of ADB as specified in the attached 
Summary Sheets(s) or SOE.

d. For expenditures claimed under SOE or a certificate for Force Account Works (FAW) procedures, 
all authenticating documents have been retained in the location shown on the individual SOE and will be made available 
for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request.

e. As of the date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the  Project Agreement or the 
Guarantee Agreement, if any.

f. If any funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as credit to 
the Loan Account or, if the amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due. 

3. Payment Instructions:

Payee's Name
Payee's Address

Bank Name
Bank Address
Payee's Account No.

Bank Name
Bank Address
Account No. of
Payee's Bank

4.

Signature of Authorized Representative(s)

SWIFT Code (see note 11 of Appendix 7A)

SWIFT Code (see note 13 of Appendix 7A)

From:

(Borrower)

A. Payee's Name and Address

Printed Name/Position Title of Authorized Representative(s)

    Amount in Figures Amount in Words

Date:

B. Name and Address of Payee's Bank and Account No.

C. Correspondent Bank (If payee’s bank is not located in the country whose currency is claimed, enter the name
     and address of their bank’s correspondent in the country whose currency is to be paid.)

D. Special Payment Instructions and Other References

This application consists of _______ pages including ____ pages of Summary Sheets or SOE.

Asian Development Bank
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City
1550 Metro Manila, Philippines

Attention:   Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA)

ADB Form No. ADB-DRP/RMP
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Instructions in preparing the Withdrawal Application Form for Direct Payment and Reimbursement
(ADB Form ADB-DRP/RMP)

General Instructions

1. Submit original Withdrawal Application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional 
Mission, if instructed).

2. Prepare a separate WA for each currency of payment and for each payee.

3. Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits and/or characters.  

4. For efficiency, consolidate claims until the amount being withdrawn is at least US$100,000 equivalent or an amount 
advised by ADB for reimbursement.

5. When completed, verify the application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before 
passing to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature.  Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment.

Withdrawal References

6. Date: Enter the date the WA is  signed by Authorized Representative(s), not the date it was prepared.

7. Loan Number: Show ADB loan number clearly.

8. Application Number: Number WAs consecutively.  If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or 
implementing agency, the project coordinator should assign an alpha identification for each EA., e.g., A0001 to A9999 for 
EA no. 1 and B0001 to B9999 for EA no. 2.

9. Type of Disbursement: Indicate in the appropriate box the type of WA claim, whether for Direct Payment or 
Reimbursement  Procedure.

Payment Instructions

10. Payee Name and Address: Indicate full name and address of Payee for identification of payment.

11. Name and Address of Payee’s Bank and Account No. : Indicate full name and address of the Payee’s bank, 
which may include a banker and/or branch designation.  Account number is important.  Give SWIFT code if Payee’s bank 
is a member of SWIFT.
For payments to anywhere in Europe, the International Bank Account Number (IBAN) and the related SWIFT Bank 

Identification Code (BIC) of payee’s bank should be provided. If SWIFT BIC for the payee’s bank is not available, provide 
the national clearing system code such as Fedwire Routing number (FW), CHIPS Universal Identifier (CH), UK Domestic 
Sort Code (SC), Australian Bank State Branch Code (AU), German Bankleitzahl (BL) account number with the 
correspondent bank, where applicable.

12. Correspondent Bank:  Where payment is to be made to a bank not located in the country of the currency to be paid, 
indicate its full name and address.  Provide SWIFT code if the bank is a member of SWIFT.

13. Special Payment Instructions: Indicate any particulars, special instructions, or references to facilitate payment or 
identification of payment.
If SWIFT BIC for the correspondent bank is not available, provide Fedwire ABA Number and CHIPS Participant Number 

for US dollar payments; and special instructions or references to facilitate payment or identification of payment, where 
applicable.

14. Name of Borrower: Fill in name as it appears in the Loan Agreement.

15. Authorized Representative(s): Pass this application only to Authorized Representative(s) for signature.  Verify if the 
list of Authorized Representative(s) has been changed.

ADB Form No. ADB-DRP/RMP
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Company
Office

Code
Date

1

2

3

TRANSACTION NATURE :

CREDIT ADVICE DETAIL

NAME OF DISCO

NAME OF OFFICE

ADDRESS

Name of  Office
CREDIT ADVICE #

Sr. # Relating To Amount (Rs.)

TOTAL:   

CREDIT ADVICE DATE :

D&D OFFICE ADVICE / ASSOCIATED COMPANY NOTE DETAILS

Advice/Note #Office Name
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APPENDIX 7A 

 
 
 

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION FOR DIRECT PAYMENT 

AND REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 
 
 
 

ADB Loan No. 

Date: 
Application No. 

To:  Asian Development Bank 
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City 
1550 Metro Manila, Philippines 

Attention:  Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA) 

Type of Disbursement  
Direct Payment 

Reimbursement 

Sir/Madam: 

1.   In connection with the Loan Agreement dated ________________ between the Asian Development Bank and the 
(Borrower) , please pay from the Loan Account: 

Currency Amount in Figures Amount in Words 

 
The said amount  is required for payment or  reimbursement of eligible expenditures in the said currency as described in the 
attached Summary Sheet(s) or the statement of expenditures (SOE). 

2.   The undersigned certifies and agrees as follows: 
a. These expenditures were/are/will be made for the purposes specified in the Loan Agreement and the undersigned has not 

previously withdrawn from the Loan Account or obtained or will obtain  any other loan, credit, or grant for the purpose of fully 
or partially meeting these expenditures. 

b. The goods or services have been procured in accordance with the Loan Agreement and the cost and terms of the purchase 
thereof are reasonable and in accordance with the relevant contract(s). 

c. The goods or services were or will be produced in and supplied by a member country of ADB as specified in the attached 
Summary Sheets(s) or SOE. 

d. For expenditures claimed under SOE or a certificate for Force Account Works (FAW) procedures, 
all authenticating documents have been retained in the location shown on the individual SOE and will be made available 
for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request. 

ee. As of the date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the  Project Agreement or the 
Guarantee Agreement, if any. 

f. If any funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as credit to 
the Loan Account or, if the amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due. 

3.  Payment Instructions: 
A. Payee's Name and Address 

Payee's Name 
Payee's Address 

B. Name and Address of Payee's Bank and Account No. 
Bank Name 
Bank Address 
Payee's Account No. 
SWIFT Code (see note 11 of Appendix 7A) 

C. Correspondent Bank (If payee’s bank is not located in the country whose currency is claimed, enter the name 
and address of their bank’s correspondent in the country whose currency is to be paid.) 

Bank Name 
Bank Address 
Account No. of 
Payee's Bank 
SWIFT Code (see note 13 of Appendix 7A) 

D. Special Payment Instructions and Other References 
 

4.   This application consists of _______ pages including ____ pages of Summary Sheets or SOE. 

From: 
 

Signature of Authorized Representative(s) 

Printed Name/Position Title of Authorized Representative(s) 

 
 

ADB  Form  No. ADB-DRP/RMP 
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APPENDIX 7A 

 
 
 

I
 
 
 

Instructions in preparing the Withdrawal Application Form for Direct Payment and Reimbursement 
(ADB Form ADB-DRP/RMP) 
 
 
General Instructions 

1. Submit original Withdrawal Application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional 
Mission, if instructed). 

2. Prepare a separate WA for each currency of payment and for each payee. 

3. Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits and/or characters. 

4. For efficiency, consolidate claims until the amount being withdrawn is at least US$100,000 equivalent or an amount 
advised by ADB for reimbursement. 

5. When completed, verify the application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before 
passing to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature.  Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment. 

Withdrawal References 

6. Date:  Enter the date the WA is  signed by Authorized Representative(s), not the date it was prepared. 

7. Loan Number:  Show ADB loan number clearly. 

8. Application Number:  Number WAs consecutively.  If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or 
implementing agency, the project coordinator should assign an alpha identification for each EA., e.g., A0001 to A9999 for 
EA no. 1 and B0001 to B9999 for EA no. 2. 

9. Type of Disbursement:  Indicate in the appropriate box the type of WA claim, whether for Direct Payment or 
Reimbursement  Procedure. 

Payment Instructions 

10. Payee Name and Address:  Indicate full name and address of Payee for identification of payment. 

11. Name and Address of Payee’s Bank and Account No. :  Indicate full name and address of the Payee’s bank, 
which may include a banker and/or branch designation.  Account number is important.  Give SWIFT code if Payee’s bank 
is a member of SWIFT. 

For payments to anywhere in Europe, the International Bank Account Number (IBAN) and the related SWIFT Bank 
Identification Code (BIC) of payee’s bank should be provided. If SWIFT BIC for the payee’s bank is not available, provide 
the national clearing system code such as Fedwire Routing number (FW), CHIPS Universal Identifier (CH), UK Domestic 
Sort Code (SC), Australian Bank State Branch Code (AU), German Bankleitzahl (BL) account number with the 
correspondent bank, where applicable. 

12. Correspondent Bank:  Where payment is to be made to a bank not located in the country of the currency to be paid, 
indicate its full name and address.  Provide SWIFT code if the bank is a member of SWIFT. 

13. Special Payment Instructions:  Indicate any particulars, special instructions, or references to facilitate payment or 
identification of payment. 

If SWIFT BIC for the correspondent bank is not available, provide Fedwire ABA Number and CHIPS Participant Number 
for US dollar payments; and special instructions or references to facilitate payment or identification of payment, where 
applicable. 

14. Name of Borrower:  Fill in name as it appears in the Loan Agreement. 

15. Authorized Representative(s):  Pass this application only to Authorized Representative(s) for signature.  Verify if the 
list of Authorized Representative(s) has been changed. 
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 Reimbursement(ADB-RMP-SS) 
 (ADB-ReimbursementProcedure-SummarySheet) 

ADBLoanNo.: 

ApplicationNo.: 

DescriptionofGoods 

andServices AddressofSupplier   Payment(Due)Paid/Payable 

ADB 
Disbursement 

% Remarks  

a 

Replenishment/Liquidation(ADB-IFP-SS) 
(ADB-ImprestFundProcedure-SummarySheet) 

SupportingDocumentsAttached 
(pleasemarkwithanX) 

Amount 
Requestedfor 

Withdrawal 

 Contract/Invoice/ Receiptor 
 Purchase Bill/ Evidenceof 

 

c 

Certificate Claim Orderb Payment 

Date: 

Nameand Dateof TotalAmount 

Total Total(d) 

SUMMARY SHEET FOR DIRECT PAYMENT/REIMBURSEMENT/REPLENISHMENT/LIQUIDATION 

Markappropriate  DirectPayment(ADB-DRP-SS) 
box:   (ADB-DirectPaymentProcedure-SummarySheet) 

SummarySheetNo.: 

No.&TitleofCategory/Subcategory: 

 Item No.&Dateof PCSS 

 No. Contract/PO No. 

PO:PurchaseOrder.PCSS:ProcurementContractSummarySheet. 

Notes: 
 

aIndicateagainsteachitemwhetherthepaymentisadownpayment,oraninstallmentpayment(ifso,thenumberofinstallment). 
 

bIncasethiswassentearlier,referencetheearlierletterinafootnoteusinganasterisk(*). 
 

cIncaseofcivilworkscontract,adulysignedprogressorinterimcertificateshouldbesubmitted. 
 

dEnsurethatamountagreeswiththesumindicatedinthewithdrawalapplication.Indicatetheactualforeignexchangerateusedforeachitemifneeded.  

   

 
APPEN
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APPENDIX 7A 

 
 
 

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION FOR DIRECT PAYMENT 

AND REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 
 
 
 

ADB Loan No. 

Date: 
Application No. 

To:  Asian Development Bank 
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City 
1550 Metro Manila, Philippines 

Attention:  Loan Administration Division, Controller's Department (CTLA) 

Type of Disbursement  
Direct Payment 

Reimbursement 

Sir/Madam: 

1.   In connection with the Loan Agreement dated ________________ between the Asian Development Bank and the 
(Borrower) , please pay from the Loan Account: 

Currency Amount in Figures Amount in Words 

 
The said amount  is required for payment or  reimbursement of eligible expenditures in the said currency as described in the 
attached Summary Sheet(s) or the statement of expenditures (SOE). 

2.   The undersigned certifies and agrees as follows: 
a. These expenditures were/are/will be made for the purposes specified in the Loan Agreement and the undersigned has not 

previously withdrawn from the Loan Account or obtained or will obtain  any other loan, credit, or grant for the purpose of fully 
or partially meeting these expenditures. 

b. The goods or services have been procured in accordance with the Loan Agreement and the cost and terms of the purchase 
thereof are reasonable and in accordance with the relevant contract(s). 

c. The goods or services were or will be produced in and supplied by a member country of ADB as specified in the attached 
Summary Sheets(s) or SOE. 

d. For expenditures claimed under SOE or a certificate for Force Account Works (FAW) procedures, 
all authenticating documents have been retained in the location shown on the individual SOE and will be made available 
for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request. 

ee. As of the date of this application, there is no existing default under the Loan Agreement, the  Project Agreement or the 
Guarantee Agreement, if any. 

f. If any funds withdrawn pursuant to this application are returned, the current value of such funds will be applied as credit to 
the Loan Account or, if the amount is small, applied to the next loan service payment due. 

3.  Payment Instructions: 
A. Payee's Name and Address 

Payee's Name 
Payee's Address 

B. Name and Address of Payee's Bank and Account No. 
Bank Name 
Bank Address 
Payee's Account No. 
SWIFT Code (see note 11 of Appendix 7A) 

C. Correspondent Bank (If payee’s bank is not located in the country whose currency is claimed, enter the name 
and address of their bank’s correspondent in the country whose currency is to be paid.) 

Bank Name 
Bank Address 
Account No. of 
Payee's Bank 
SWIFT Code (see note 13 of Appendix 7A) 

D. Special Payment Instructions and Other References 
 

4.   This application consists of _______ pages including ____ pages of Summary Sheets or SOE. 

From: 
 

Signature of Authorized Representative(s) 

Printed Name/Position Title of Authorized Representative(s) 

 
 

ADB  Form  No. ADB-DRP/RMP
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PPENDIX 7A 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Instructions in preparing the Withdrawal Application Form for Direct Payment and Reimbursement 
(ADB Form ADB-DRP/RMP) 
 
 
General Instructions 

1. Submit original Withdrawal Application (WA) to the Asian Development Bank (ADB) (or to its Resident/Regional 
Mission, if instructed). 

2. Prepare a separate WA for each currency of payment and for each payee. 

3. Number WAs consecutively, not exceeding five digits and/or characters. 

4. For efficiency, consolidate claims until the amount being withdrawn is at least US$100,000 equivalent or an amount 
advised by ADB for reimbursement. 

5. When completed, verify the application for completeness of supporting documentation and accuracy of details before 
passing to the Authorized Representative(s) for signature.  Mistakes and omissions result in delayed payment. 

Withdrawal References 

6. Date:  Enter the date the WA is  signed by Authorized Representative(s), not the date it was prepared. 

7. Loan Number:  Show ADB loan number clearly. 

8. Application Number:  Number WAs consecutively.  If the project has more than one executing agency (EA) or 
implementing agency, the project coordinator should assign an alpha identification for each EA., e.g., A0001 to A9999 for 
EA no. 1 and B0001 to B9999 for EA no. 2. 

9. Type of Disbursement:  Indicate in the appropriate box the type of WA claim, whether for Direct Payment or 
Reimbursement  Procedure. 

Payment Instructions 

10. Payee Name and Address:  Indicate full name and address of Payee for identification of payment. 

11. Name and Address of Payee’s Bank and Account No. :  Indicate full name and address of the Payee’s bank, 
which may include a banker and/or branch designation.  Account number is important.  Give SWIFT code if Payee’s bank 
is a member of SWIFT. 

For payments to anywhere in Europe, the International Bank Account Number (IBAN) and the related SWIFT Bank 
Identification Code (BIC) of payee’s bank should be provided. If SWIFT BIC for the payee’s bank is not available, provide 
the national clearing system code such as Fedwire Routing number (FW), CHIPS Universal Identifier (CH), UK Domestic 
Sort Code (SC), Australian Bank State Branch Code (AU), German Bankleitzahl (BL) account number with the 
correspondent bank, where applicable. 

12. Correspondent Bank:  Where payment is to be made to a bank not located in the country of the currency to be paid, 
indicate its full name and address.  Provide SWIFT code if the bank is a member of SWIFT. 

13. Special Payment Instructions:  Indicate any particulars, special instructions, or references to facilitate payment or 
identification of payment. 

If SWIFT BIC for the correspondent bank is not available, provide Fedwire ABA Number and CHIPS Participant Number 
for US dollar payments; and special instructions or references to facilitate payment or identification of payment, where 
applicable. 

14. Name of Borrower:  Fill in name as it appears in the Loan Agreement. 

15. Authorized Representative(s):  Pass this application only to Authorized Representative(s) for signature.  Verify if the 
list of Authorized Representative(s) has been changed. 
 
 
 
 
 

ADB  Form  No. ADB-DRP/RMP 
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Reimbursement(ADB-RMP-SS) 
(ADB-ReimbursementProcedure-SummarySheet) 

ADBLoanNo.: 

ApplicationNo.: 

DescriptionofGoods 

andServices AddressofSupplier Payment(Due)Paid/Payable 

ADB 
Disbursement 

% Remarks  

a 

Replenishment/Liquidation(ADB-IFP-SS) 
(ADB-ImprestFundProcedure-SummarySheet) 

SupportingDocumentsAttached 
(pleasemarkwithanX) 

Amount 
Requestedfor 

Withdrawal 

Contract/Invoice/ Receiptor 
Purchase Bill/ Evidenceof 

 

c 

Certificate Claim Orderb Payment 

Date: 

Nameand Dateof TotalAmount 

Total Total(d) 

SUMMARY SHEET FOR DIRECT PAYMENT/REIMBURSEMENT/REPLENISHMENT/LIQUIDATION 

Markappropriate DirectPayment(ADB-DRP-SS) 
box: (ADB-DirectPaymentProcedure-SummarySheet) 

SummarySheetNo.: 

No.&TitleofCategory/Subcategory: 

Item No.&Dateof PCSS 

No. Contract/PO No. 

PO:PurchaseOrder.PCSS:ProcurementContractSummarySheet. 

Notes: 
 

aIndicateagainsteachitemwhetherthepaymentisadownpayment,oraninstallmentpayment(ifso,thenumberofinstallment). 
 

bIncasethiswassentearlier,referencetheearlierletterinafootnoteusinganasterisk(*). 
 

cIncaseofcivilworkscontract,adulysignedprogressorinterimcertificateshouldbesubmitted. 
 

dEnsurethatamountagreeswiththesumindicatedinthewithdrawalapplication.Indicatetheactualforeignexchangerateusedforeachitemifneeded.  

 
APPEN
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APPENDIX 9A 

 
 

APPENDIX 9A 

 
 
 

 

 

CHECK LIST FOR SUBMITTING WITHDRAWAL APPLICATIONS 
REIMBURSEMENT 
 

For Reimbursement Procedures in General 
1. Has the pertinent contract been sent to ADB? 

2. Is the withdrawal application signed by an authorized signatory? 

3. Has a separate application been completed for each currency? 

4. Has a separate application been completed for each payee, as appropriate? 

5. Has a separate summary sheet been prepared for each category or 
subcategory and are items grouped by contract number? 

6. Has ADB’s procurement contract summary sheet (PCSS) number been indicated 

in the summary sheet for each contract? 

7. Are expenditures eligible for financing in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
the loan agreement? 

8. Are the borrower’s bank account number, name of bank, and correspondent 
bank (if applicable) shown on the payment instructions? 

9. Are the supporting documents attached, as appropriate? 

 

For Statement of Expenditures Procedure 
1. Is the SOE procedure provided for in the project administration manual 

(PAM)? 

2. Is the SOE signed by the representative? 

3. Is the format of the SOE correct, with SOE certification included? 

4. Are all expenditures listed in the SOE within the SOE ceiling? 

5. If any individual payment exceeds the agreed SOE ceiling, are the 

required supporting documents and the Summary Sheet attached to the 
withdrawal application? 
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STATEMENTOFEXPENDITURES(SOE)FORPAYMENTSNOTEXCEEDING 
APPROVEDSOECEILING:[indicateamountofapprovedSOEceiling] 
ForthePeriod________________to__________________ 

Reimbursement 

Category/subcategory:a ApplicationNo. 
Amount 

PCSS 
No. ofSupplier Withdrawal CheckNo.  

c 

SOEfor: 

ADBLoanNo.: 
Contract/PO 
No.forEA's 

Record toImprestFund.  

d 

Liquidation/ReplenishmentofAdvance 

Date: 
Currency& 

Payment/ 
Rate  

d 

SOESheetNo.: 

Name&Address 
Equivalent  

d 

Item DescriptionofGoods&Services Requestedfor AmountCharged Exchange USDollar Remarkse 
No. 

TotalAmount ADB 
ofbillpaid/ Disbursement 
payableb % 

 

 

*EA=ExecutingAgency,PCSS=ProcurementContractSummarySheet,PO=PurchaseOrder 

TOTALS 

CERTIFICATION 

 

Itisherebycertifiedthat(i)theaboveamountshavebeenincurredandpaidforproperexecutionofprojectactivitiesunderthetermsandconditionsoftheLoan 

Agreement,(ii)alldocumentationauthenticatingtheseexpenditureshasbeenretainedin[SPECIFYLOCATION]andwillbemadeavailableforexaminationby 
auditorsandADBrepresentativesuponrequest,and(iii)paymentshavenotbeensplittoenablethemtopassthroughtheapprovedSOEceiling. 

 RepresentaivefSignatureNameandPosition Signature, 
Notes: 

 

a 
 

b 
 

c 
 

d 
 

e 
 

 

 

f 

PrepareseparateSOEforeachcategoryorsubcategory. 
ForallindividualpaymentsexceedingtheapprovedSOEceiling,prepareaseparateSummarySheet(Appendix7B)andattachtherequiredsupportingdocuments. 
EnsurethatthetotalamountortheaggregateofallSOEagreeswiththesumindicatedinthewithdrawalapplication. 
Applicableforliquidation/replenishmentofadvanceundertheimprestfundprocedure.Indicatetheactualforeignexchangeratesusedforeachtransaction(seeadditionalnotesandillustrationonthenextpage). 
Indicatedownpayment,advancepayment,aninstallmentpaymentnumber,InterimPaymentCertificatenumberorotherrelevantinformation. 
Representativeofexecuting/implementingagencywhichpreparedtheSOE. 

   

APPEN
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APPENDIX9B 
 

Received 
10,000som@44som/1$ 

15,000som@43.5som/1$ 

Utilized 
5,000som@44som/1$ 

10,000som 
1.)5,000som@44som/1$ 
2.)5,000som@43.5som/1$ 

25,000som 
1.)10,000som@43.5som/1$ 
2.)15,000som@43som/1$ 

5,000som@43som/1$ 

Balance(asoftheend) 
5,000som@44som/1$ 

10,000som@43.5som/1$ 

20,000som@43som/1$ 5,000som@43som/1$ 

 

0som 

AdditionalNotesonForeignExchangeRatetoCalculateAmounttobeChargedtoImprestAccount,SOE'sfootnote(d) 

1.RelatedtoNote(d)oftheSOESheet,ifimprestaccountcurrency(e.g.,US$)isconvertedtoalocalcurrency(e.g.,som)foraparticular 
transaction,theforeignexchangerateistheactualforeignexchangerateusedforeachtransaction.Itisinappropriatetouseforeignexchangerates 
thatarenotusedforactualtransaction,suchasreferenceratepublishedbyabankoragovernmentagency,becauseaccumulationofforeign 
currencytranslationdifferencesshouldbeavoided. 

2.Iftheimprestaccountcurrency(e.g.,US$)isconvertedtoalocalcurrency(e.g.,som)inacertainbatchtocoverseverallocalcurrencypayments, 
thestandardpracticeistorecordlocalcurrencytransactionsonafirst-in-first-outbasis(seeillustrationbelow),becauseitisconsideredtobethe 
actualforeignexchangerateusedforthetransaction.Itisinappropriatetouseforeignexchangeratesthatarenotusedforactualtransaction,such 
asreferenceratepublishedbyabankoragovernmentagency,becauseaccumulationofforeigncurrencytranslationdifferencesshouldbeavoided. 
Followingthisstandardpracticeisimportanttoavoidanyreconciliationand/oraccountclosingissues. 

�№ 

 

1 

Balance(asofthebeginning) 
 

0som        

2 

5,000som@44som/1$ 

 

3 

10,000som@43.5som/1$ 

 

45,000som@43som/1$0som 
Theamountandexchangeratesareonlyforillustrationpurposes. 
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APPENDIX9C 
 

StatementofExpenditures(SOE)forFinancialIntermediationLoans 

Reimbursement 

ApplicationNo.: Date: ADBLoanNo.: 

Thisformisintendedtobeusedunderfinancialintermediationloanstolistindividualpaymentsforsubloans. 

SOEfor: Liquidation/ReplenishmentofAdvance 

SOESheetNo.: 

Subloan S 
ISICCode 

 

3 

 

4 

 

5 

 

6 

 

7 

 

8 

 

9 

10 11 

ProjectPurposeand 
Description Paid 

Countryof 
Origin 

Sub-Borrower S S/Industry Sector/ 
No. 

ADB's 
SubprojectDisbursementSubloanAmount S 

Approved % Cost 
Date 

Subloan 
Amounttobe 
Financedby 

ADB 

Amountof 
Individual 
Payment 
Claimed 

Cumulative 
Amountof 

Disbursementfor 
theSubloan 

12(shouldbe=or 

 

<column9) 

 

 

()Remarks(a) 

 

1 

 

2 

13 

ADB=AsianDevelopmentBank,SOE=statementofexpenditures,ISIC=InternationalStandardIndustrialClassificationCode 

TOTALCLAIM 

CERTIFICATION 
 

Itisherebycertifiedthat(i)theaboveamountshavebeenincurredandpaidforproperexecutionofprojectactivitiesunderthetermsandconditionsoftheLoanAgreement,(ii) 

alldocumentationauthenticatingtheseexpenditureshasbeenretainedin[SPECIFYLOCATION]andwillbemadeavailableforexaminationbyauditorsandADB 
representativesuponrequest,and(iii)paymentshavenotbeensplittoenablethemtopassthroughtheapprovedSOEceilingorfreelimit. 

 Representative(b)Signature,Name,andPosition 
Notes: 

(a)Otherinformationsuchasmaturity,graceperiod,interestrate,securitytaken,andanyotherrelevantdatamaybeindicated. 
(b)Representativeofexecuting/implementingagencythatpreparedtheSOE. 

   

PPEN
D
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 APPENDIX 9D 

 
 

APPENDIX 9D 

 
 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATE (PART I) FOR FORCE ACCOUNT WORKS 
ADB Loan No.: 

Date :  _____________________ 

It is certified that as of (date) the cumulative progress on the 
work relating to 
was %. 
 

Signature: 
Name: 
Title or 

Designation*: 
Executing Agency: 

*   Project Consultant, Project Engineer, or Representative of Executing Agency or Implementing Agency, as 
appropriate. 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE (PART II) FOR FORCE ACCOUNT WORKS 
ADB Loan No. 

The amount of ADB loan allocated for financing this force account works is US$ __________.  On 
the basis of the percentage of work completed as certified in Part I above, the  cumulative amount that 
could  be  withdrawn  is  US$  ____________________. The  amount  of  US$  _______________ has 
already  been  withdrawn  under  withdrawal  applications  up  to  and  including  application  no.   _________ 
and  the  balance  of  US$ _______________  is  now  requested  to  be  withdrawn  under  application  no. 
_________. 

Amount calculated for financing this force account works US$   _______________ 
Cumulative amount that could be withdrawn _______________ 

(percentage of work completed in Part I) 
Less:   Amount already withdrawn up to withdrawal application _______________ 

(latest application paid) 
Amount now requested for withdrawal US$   _______________ 

(this application) 

It  is  hereby  certified  that  (i)  expenditures  have  been  incurred  and  paid  for  proper  execution  of 
project  activities  under  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  Loan  Agreement,  and  (ii)  all  documentation 
authenticating  these  expenditures  has  been  retained  in  [SPECIFY  LOCATION]  and  will  be  made 
available for examination by auditors and ADB representatives upon request, 

By : 
 

(Signature of 
Representative[s])* 

 
 

(Printed Name / Position Title of 
Representative[s])* 
 

*   Representative of executing agency or implementing agency, as appropriate. 
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                                 NAME OF DISCO 

  NAME OF OFFICE 

Address: ________________________ 

  Phone # _______ Fax # _______                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

E-MAIL : _________ 

No.                                                                                                           Dated:       / / 

The Manager  

__________ 

__________ 

          

Subject:  INVOICE ON ACCOUNT OF ENERGY DELIVERED FOR THE MONTH OF _______ 

    Enclosed please find photo copy of subject cited invoice received from Central Power 

Purchasing Agency (CPPA). 

    It is requested that the same may please be verified after reconciliation with NPCC & NTDC 

and got approved by Chief Executive Officer, enabling to proceed accordingly. 

DA/ As above 

 

Regards, 

Info: 
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                                 NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF OFFICE 

ADDRESS: …………… 

                                      Phone # ………… Fax # ………….                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

                                    E-MAIL: …………………………... 

No.                                                                                                                                Dated:        

Assistant Manager Accounts  

CPPA 

Address: ……………………………. 

Subject:  STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE/PAYABLE FOR FY          . 

  Please find enclosed Statement of Accounts (Receivable /Payable) for FY …….. It is 

requested to please furnish the same to proceed further at our end. 

  

             

DA: As above 

 

 

 

Assistant Manager Accounts  
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Electrical Civil 
Division

1

Electrical Civil 
Division

-                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

Labour Overhead 
Civil Works

Others Consultancy Total

REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE DURING FY-XXX-XX                              
FOR STG Under Own Resources

Sr.# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Source of 
financing 

Rs in Million

Material Land

(A)   GRID STATIONS WORKS (On Going Works)

Sub- TOTAL

(B)   GRID STATIONS WORKS (NEW Works)

Sr.# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Source of 
financing 

Rs in Million

Material Total

Sub- TOTAL

Land Labour Overhead 
Civil Works

Others Consultancy
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REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE DURING FY-XXX-XX                              
FOR STG Under Own Resources

Electrical Civil 
Division

-                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

Electrical Civil 
Division

-                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

(C)   New & Feeding T/Lines for New Grid Stations

Sr.# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Source of 
financing 

Rs in Million

Material Total

Sub- TOTAL
(D)  Re-conductoring And New Works of Transmission Lines spilled over from XXXX

Sr.# Particular of Work Type SCOPE OF WORK Source of 
financing 

Rs in Million

Material

Crop Compensation 
/ Land Labour Overhead 

Civil Works
Others Consultancy

Total

Sub- TOTAL

Crop Compensation 
/ Land Labour Overhead 

Civil Works
Others Consultancy
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REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE DURING FY-XXX-XX                              
FOR STG Under Own Resources

Electrical Civil 
Division

1 DISCO -                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

2 DISCO -                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

3 DISCO -                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

4 DISCO -                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

-                         -                 -       -         -          -        -         -        -            

5 DISCO

6 DISCO

ABSTRACT 
CAPITAL WORKS REVISED BUDGET FOR THE YEAR XXXX 

IN RESPECT OF P.D.GSC DISCO

Consultan
cy

Total

ON GOING WORKS

NEW WORKS

Sr.# Description Source of 
financing 

Rs in Million

Material
Crop 

Compensation / 
Land

Labour Overhead
Civil Works

Others

GRAND TOTAL

SUB TOTAL

SUB TOTAL
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11(3+7) 12(4+8) 13(11-12) 14 15 16

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Total Total -          T&P

Total -       

Final Procurement Plan for XXXX-XX

Sr.

No.
DESCRIPTION OF STORE UNIT

Average 

Issue 

of last 

3 years

Material

issued

Year XXXX 

Maintenance Deposit Works 

Total

Demand

Total

Store + 

Pipeline

(25.6.12)

Total

Amount

(Million 

Rs.)

Total

Demand

Pipeline

+

Stock

Net

Demand

Cost

(Million

Rs.)

Total

Demand

Pipeline

+

Stock

Net

Demand

Cost

(Million

Rs.)

Quantity 

excluding

Stock & 

Pipeline

Quantity

Proposed
(Rationalized)

Estimated 

Unit Price 

without 

GST (Rs.)
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
 

Receipt Against Deposit Works 

Proj. Start From Date : Proj. Start To Date : Project Type :  All Projects 

Cr. Advice From Date :  Cr. Advice To Date : Class Category :  Class Code :  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CREDIT  ADVICE 
Sr.# Project No Project Name Project 

Type 
Estimated 

Amount (Rs.) 
Total 

Expenditure Balance % Advice Amount-(Total 
Expend. Sub-Total) Advice No. Date Amount (Rs.) 

NAME OF DIVISION 

          
        

        

SUB-TOTAL      

TOTAL        

NAME OF DIVISION 

          

        

SUB-TOTAL      

TOTAL        

   

          

      

         

   

          

      

        

         

 

UN-ALLOCATED C R E D I T  A D V I C ES 

Sr.# Advice No. Date Customer Amount (Rs.) 

     
     

TOTAL (Un-Allocated Advices  

TOTAL (Allocated Advices)  

GRAND TOTAL  
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NAME OF DISCO
OFFICE OF ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS)

SR NO

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

SR NO

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Assistant Manager (CS)

To:

MIS Directorate

Info:

FD DISCO HQ

No.__________ Date__________________

SUB: Difference between Opening and Closing balances of CP-41 and 

difference between CP-95 and CP-41

9 TOTAL

EQ Surcharge

Income Tax

Electricity Duty

NJ Surcharge

DISCO Circle Name

T.V Fee

GST

NAME OF COMPONENT BALANCE as per CP-41
BALANCE as per 

CP-95
DIFFERENCE

Income Tax

Sales Tax

CLOSING BALANCE as per 

CP-41

OPENING BALANCE as 

per CP-41
NAME OF COMPONENT DIFFERENCE

EQ Surcharge

GST

Sales Tax

9 TOTAL AS PER CP-41

DISCO Circle Name

Electricity Duty

NJ Surcharge

T.V Fee
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CP Form- 99

                                            Name of DISCO
                                Forwarding Memo-Bank Scrolls

Serial No______________________
To       Computer Centre

Date_________________________

Name of Bank_________________________Bank Code____________Sub Division_____________

Bank
+

Bank
-

NOTE:-
1. When declared total by bank is more than checked total-enter in minus Column

  2. When declared total by bank is less than the checked total-enter in plus Column.

Please receive the following bank scrolls

Scroll
Serial

No.

Correct 
total Remarks

*Difference
Date of

Adjustment

Amount of this scroll

Amount c/f from previous memo

Progressive Total for the month
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CP Form-42

Manager,  No………………………………
…………………………………………..Bank Ltd.  Date…………………………..
………………………………………………………….

Dear Sir,
                   Scroll Reference No……………………………...……………….………………..Dated…………………….
                   Checking of the above scroll with our records revealed the following errors which require correction:-

Serial No. Description of error Account No.
Account shown in the

scroll
Amount as per

calculations

As per Bank Scroll Actual
Total

REVENUE OFFICER____

                                      Yours faithfully,

Please confirn correction of your records 

Name of DISCO
  Bank Querry Letter
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WATER AND POWER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
POWER WING 
BANK SCROLL 
Electricity Bill 
 

No.______ 
 

BANK 
BRANCH 
 
Account No. Name 

Amount 
Rs. 

Account 
No.           Name 

Amount 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Total Total 
Grand total 
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CP Form-102

                                    Name of DISCO
      Weekly Schedule of Remittances (Computer Input)

Serial 
Number

Computer Centre
Week Ending___________________

Sub-Division______________________

Branch Code Amount Branch Code Amount

Total B/F

Total carried 
to next column

Sub-Division
Total

Annexure-171
1/1

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 386



CP Form-139

TYPE OF TRANSACTION

Enq. No. ___________________

Date: ______________________

Name & Address of Consumer

Batch # Sub Division Account Number Old New

Electricity
Duty

Late Payment
Surcharge G.S.T T.V.Fee Withholding 

Income Tax
WAPDA 
Charges

Sales 
Tax

NJ 
Surcharge

EQ 
Surcharge

Grand Total

Batch # 

Net Amount to be Adjusted ( in words )_____________________________________________________________ 
___________________________
Signature of CSO/SDO/RO

Reason________________________________________________ Date___________________
Stamp

Authority_______________________________________________

Prepared by_______________________ Checked by ________________________
Signature Signature

Date_________________ Date_____________________

Name________________ Name____________________

Tariff
Number

Refrence Number
Date

Adj. Note/I.O.T/Voucher/Court Order

Bank
Code

Payment
Date

Amount of Bill 
excl. Down Payment

No. of 
Instalments

Down 
Payment

Identified Reference Number 
Account NumberSub Division

10- WITHDRAWAL
      OF INSTALMENT
11- ADVICE OF
      DEBTOR/COURT 
12- WITHDRAWAL OF
      DEPT/COURT ORDER

4- SECURITY
    ADJUSTMENT
5- SECURITY 
    REPAYMENTS
6- BAD DEBTS
    WRITTEN OFF

NAME OF DISCO
UN-IDENTIFIED CASH/DEBTOR'S ADJUSTMENT FORM

7- I.O.T 
    POSTING
8- REVERSAL
    OF I.O.T
9- INSTALMENT

1- UN-IDENTIFIED
    CASH POSTING
2- UN-IDENTIFIED
    DELETION
3- JOURNAL
    ADJUSTMENT
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No. _______ / NAME OF DISCO/FD Dated: _________________ 
Engineering Adviser (Power) 
Ministry of Water & Power, 
Government of Pakistan, 
Plot No.06 Atta Turk Avenue, 
Near Government Hostel G5-1, 
Islamabad. 
 
Subject: Subsidy Invoice for the month of_________ 
 
Please find enclosed the Tariff differential subsidy invoice (in quadruplicate) for the month ________ worked out 
in pursuance of S.R.O ____ YR-0000 dated  _____  and SRO ______ YR-0000 dated  _______ 
 effected from Date _____ notified by Ministry of Water & Power Government of Pakistan, 
Islamabad. 
 
It is requested that above cited subsidy Invoice may kindly be approved and payment thereof released at the 
earliest possible. 
 
 
 

Regards, 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive Officer 
 
CC: 1) Managing Director, NTDC, WAPDA House Lahore for information please. 

2) General Manager Finance , WAPDA House Lahore. 
3) Director General (Commercial) WAPDA, House, Lahore. 
4) Director General (CPCC) WAPDA House Lahore for information please. 
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No. _______ / NAME OF DISCO/FD  Dated: _________________ 
Engineering Adviser (Power) 
Ministry of Water & Power, 
Government of Pakistan, 
Plot No.06 Atta Turk Avenue, 
Near Government Hostel G5-1, 
Islamabad. 
 
Subject:          Subsidy Invoice for the month of_________ 
 
Please find enclosed the Tariff differential subsidy invoice (in quadruplicate) for the month ________ worked out 
in pursuance of S.R.O 487(I) 2012 dated May 09,2012 (schedule-I) and SRO 507 2012 dated May 16,2012 
(schedule-II) effected from May 16,2012 notified by Ministry of Water & Power Government of Pakistan, 
Islamabad. 
 
It is requested that above cited subsidy Invoice may kindly be approved and payment thereof released at the 
earliest possible. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
CC:  1) Managing Director, NTDC, WAPDA House Lahore for information please. 
 2) General Manager Finance , WAPDA House Lahore. 
 3) Director General (Commercial) WAPDA, House, Lahore. 
 4) Director General (CPCC) WAPDA House Lahore for information please. 
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REFERENCE NO. ARREAR DISC DATE 

OLD REFERENCE NO. SECRTY SRTY  DATE AGE SEQ

DEFAULTER LIST

S.NO NAME & ADDRESS TARIFF <DISCONNECTION> READING

1/1
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CP-Form 64  
 
    

NAME OF DISCO 
 
 

Electricity Enquiry 
 

         Serial No. _________________ 
 
To 
Office 
_______________________________________________________       Date _____________________ 
 
Consumer’s Name                Signature of 
And Address                 Senior Clerk 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
            
Reference    Account No.             Office 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Tariff 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

NATURE OF COMPLAINT    (PUT  TICK   IN  BOX) 
 

Incorrect Meter Reading  Faulty Meter  

Incorrect Tariff  Error in Bill  

Already Paid Date and Name of Bank 

 
    Other Reasons (Please State Details) 

 
DECISION TAKEN 
 
 
 
 
 
 Stamp and Signature of 
    Deciding Authority 
 
 
Any adjustment to Bills as a result of this enquiry will be effected on the next Bill. 
 
Consumer’s Signature 
(If complaint is not in writing) 
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NAME OF DISCO 
NAME OF CIRCLE 

 
 
 

  CREDIT NOTE 

 
 

CREDIT NOTE#: 
 

            

 
 
 

 
 

DATE: 

 

   FROM: TO:

 
 
 

We have credited your Account by an amount of Rs. …....... detail as under :- 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Note:- Documents Attached. 
 

 

 

 

BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER 
 

DESCRIPTION 
AMOUNT (Rs.) 

DEBIT CREDIT 

   

TOTAL :-   
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  NAME OF DISCO 
 
            OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS), ADRESS___________ 
 
 
             SUBJECT: FREE SUPPLY BILL CP-91  
 
 

                      Enclosed please find herewith free supply bill (CP-91) for the 
month ________amounting to Rs. _______   on behalf of staff of your staff availing free 
supply from this office for payment please.  

 
 If any discrepancy/omission is found  in the bill, the same may be 
intimated at your earliest for correction please.  
 
 
 
 
 
 SIGNATURE 
                                                                                         ASSISTANT MANAGER (CS) 
 
 
 
 
 
Memo No _______________ DATED: ____________ 
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NAME OF DISCO 

NAME OF CIRCLE 
 
 
 

  DEBIT NOTE 
 
 

DEBIT NOTE #: 
 
            

 
 
 

 
 

DATE: 

 

   FROM: TO:
 
 
 

We have debited your Account by an amount of Rs. …....... detail as under :- 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note:- Documents Attached. 
 
 
 
 

BUDGET & ACCOUNTS OFFICER

DESCRIPTION 
AMOUNT (Rs.) 

DEBIT CREDIT 

   

TOTAL :-   
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Sr. No. Reference Number Transferred From Transferred To

List of Consumers Transferred
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Ba
tc

h 
# Meter 

Reading 
Date

Units I-Tax GST PTV Ver.Charges
Late 

Payment 
Surcharge

E.D M-Rent S-Rent

Se
as

on
 C

h.

Fix Charges LPF
NJ 

Surcharge
Eqe 

Surcharge

SPILLOVER FOR THE MONTH OF ------
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NAME OF DISCO 
 

No. Date: 
 
 
 
Concerned Authority 
 
DISCO 
 
 
 
Subject: /ŀƭŎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ 5ƛǎǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ aŀǊƎƛƴ ŦƻǊ FY 0000 - 0000 

                 
             It is informed that Tariff Petition for FY 0000 - 0000 is to be prepared. In order to prepare the Tariff Petition, the following 
             information is required for FY 0000 – 0000: 

• …………………… 
• …………………… 
• …………………… 
• …………………… 
• …………………… 

 
It is therefore requested to arrange requisite information by Date____ as a combined meeting for discussion of Tariff Petition is being 
Scheduled on Date_____ 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Finance Director DISCO 
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FORM 1
FORM - 1

Company Statistics

Prov. Projected

Units Sold -         -         
Units Received -         -         
Units Lost -         -         
Sales Revenue -         -         
Peak demand during FY -         -         
Number of Consumers 
(Millions) -         -         

Area -         -         
Circles -         -         
Divisions -         -         
Sub Divisions -         -         
Length of Feeders -         -         
Average Length of Feeders -         -         
Maximum Length of Feeder -         -         
Minimum Length of Feeder -         -         
Target for new connections -         -         

-         -         
Length of High Voltage 
Transmission lines (132 kV) -         -         

Length of STG lines (66 kV) -         -         
Length of Low Voltage 
Distribution lines (400 V) -         -         

-         -         
Number of HV transformers -         -         
Number of STG transformers -         -         
Number of burned down HV 
transformers -         -         

Number of burned down STG 
transformers -         -         

Number of LV transformers -         -         
Number of burned down LV 
transformers -         -         

FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12

Actual Projected Actual Projected

Number of Employees
A- Qualified Professionals

Engineers -         -         -         -         
Others -         -         -         -         

B- Staff

Technical -         -         -         -         
Clerical -         -         -         -         
Non Technical -         -         -         -         

Strength Cost 
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FORM 2
 FORM - 2 

Profit & Loss Statement

Determined Provisional Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

 Power Balances 

 Units Received [MkWh] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Units Lost [MkWh] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Units Lost [%age] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Units Sold [MkWh] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Revenue 

 Sales Revenue  [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Subsidy [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Fuel Price 

Adjustment [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Total Sales 

Revenue [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Rental & Service 

Income [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Amortization of 

Def Credits [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Other Income [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Total Revenue [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Operating Cost 
 Power Purchase 

Cost [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 O&M Expenses [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Depreciation [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Amortization [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Provision for 

Bad Debt [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Total Operating 

Cost [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 EBIT [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Financial 

Charges [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 EBT [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Tax [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 EAT [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 WPPF [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
 Profit for the 

period [Mln Rs] -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
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FORM 3
 FORM - 3 

Jul Aug Sep 1st Qrt Oct Nov Dec 2nd Qrt Jan Feb Mar 3rd Qrt Apr May Jun 4th Qrt Total
-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        #REF! -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

 Power Balances 

 Units Received [MkWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Units Lost [MkWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Units Lost [%age] -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

 Units Sold [MkWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Revenue 

 Sales Revenue  [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Subsidy [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Fuel Price Adjustment [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Total Sales Revenue [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Rental & Service 

Income [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Amortization of Def 

Credits [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Other Income [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Total Revenue [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Operating Cost 

 Power Purchase Cost [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 O&M Expenses [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Depreciation [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Amortization [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Provision for Bad Debt [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Total Operating Cost [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 EBIT [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Financial Charges [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 EBT [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Tax [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 EAT [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 WPPF [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Profit for the period [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

  
 Profit & Loss Statement 
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FORM 3 (A)
FORM - 3 (A)

Jul Aug Sep 1st Qrt Oct Nov Dec 2nd Qrt Jan Feb Mar 3rd Qrt Apr May Jun 4th Qrt Total
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

 Power 

Balances 
 Units 

Received [MkWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Units Lost [MkWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Units Lost [%age] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Units Sold [MkWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Revenue 
 Sales 

Revenue  [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Subsidy [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Fuel Price 

Adjustment [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Total Sales 

Revenue [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Rental & 

Service 

Income [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 

Amortizatio

n of Def 

Credits [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Other 

Income [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Total 

Revenue [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Operating 

Cost 
 Power 

Purchase 

Cost [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 O&M 

Expenses [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 

Depreciatio

n [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 

Amortizatio

n [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Provision 

for Bad 

Debt [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Total 

Operating 

Cost [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 EBIT [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Financial 

Charges [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 EBT [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Tax [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 EAT [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 WPPF [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Profit for 

the period [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

  

 Profit & Loss Statement  
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FORM 4

FORM - 4

Previous Provisional Projected Projected Projected Projected

 Description -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

as on as on Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Intangible Fixed Assets -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Net Fixed Assets in Operations -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Net Fixed Assets in Operations -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Capital Work in Progress -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Long Term Loans to Employees -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Other Non Current Assets -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
 Current 

Assets 

Stores & Spares -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Trade Debts -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Advances, Prepayments, Other Receivables -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Tariff Subsidy (Receivable from GoP) -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Receivable from Associated Companies -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Other Current Assets -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Cash & Bank Balances -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
 Total 

Current 

Assets -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Assets -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Subscribed Equity -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Unappropriated Profit -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Equity -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

 Long Term 

Liability 

Security Deposits -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Employee Retirement Benefits -                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

TFCs & SUKUK -                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Deferred Credits -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Other Long Term Liabilities -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Long Term Loan -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
 Total Long 

Term 

Liability -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

 Current 

Liability 

Current Maturity on Long Term Loans -                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Provision for Taxation -                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Payable to CPPA -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Other Current Liabilities -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
 Total 

Current 

Liability -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Liabilities and Commitments -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Liabilities and Equity -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Balance Sheet [in million Rupees]
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FORM 5

FORM - 5

Previous Current Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

 Description -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Average Monthly Demand Index (MDI) [MW] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Units Purchased [GWh] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Transmission Losses (132 kV) [GWh] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Distribution Losses [GWh] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Units Sold to Customers [GWh] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Average Tariff Required [Rs/unit] -              -              -              

Average Tariff Existing [Rs/unit] -              -              -              
 Tariff 

Difference [Rs/unit] -              -              -              

Revenue from Sales -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Collection from Required [%] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Inflows from Operations

Collection from Current Sales -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Prior Period Recovery -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Total Inflows from Operations -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Outflow from Operations

Payment for electricity (to CPPA) -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Distribution Service Cost (=DMC) -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Total Outflow from Operations -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Surplus/Deficit from Operations -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Inflows from Other Sources

Capital Contributions -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Consumer Security Deposits -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Other Incomes -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

GOP Subsidy (Actual and Estimated) -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Long Term Loan / Redeemable Capital -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Total Inflows from Other Sources -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Outflow Others

Financial Charges -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Repayment of Long Term Loans -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Investment Program -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Other Outflows -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Working Capital/other Changes -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Total Outflow Others -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Surplus/Deficit Others -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Inflows (Operations + Others) -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Outflows (Operations + Others) -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Opening Balance -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Surplus/Deficit for Fiscal Year -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Deficit from Financing/Loans -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Closing Balance -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Cash Flow Statement [in million Rupees]
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FORM 6
 FORM - 6 

 Power Purchase  

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

 Demand & Energy 

 Units Received [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 MDI [MW] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Capacity Purchase Price [Rs/ kW/ M] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Transmission Charge [Rs/ kW/ M] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Power Purchase Cost 

 Energy Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Capacity Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Transmission Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Adjustment [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Power Purchase (Projected)

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

 Demand & Energy 

 Units Received [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 MDI [MW] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Capacity Purchase Price [Rs/ kW/ M] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Transmission Charge [Rs/ kW/ M] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Power Purchase Cost 

 Energy Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Capacity Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Transmission Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Adjustment [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
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FORM 7
 FORM - 7 

 Line Losses 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

 Power Balances 

 Units Received [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Units Sold [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Units Lost [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Units Lost [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Technical Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Administrative Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Technical Losses at Different Levels 

 Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 11 kV Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 LT Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Total Technical Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

 Power Balances 

 Units Received [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Units Sold [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Units Lost [MkWh] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Units Lost [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Technical Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Administrative Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Technical Losses at Different Levels 

 Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 11 kV Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 LT Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Total Technical Losses [%age] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

  

  

 Line Losses (Projected) 
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FORM 8

 FORM - 8 

DISCO load factors on yearly basis -              

 NTDC/DISCO Delivery Points 

metering accuracy -              

 DISCO metering accuracy 

 For all customers (residential, 

commercial, industrial, etc.) -              

 Estimated High Voltage 

Transmission lines losses (132 

kV) -              

  

Operational and Technical Information
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FORM 9

FORM - 9

 Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold

- Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers

10.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC/CPPA)                    -   -               

Provisional Projected

10.02 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.16) -               -               

10.03 Estimated Maximum Demand Indicator (MDI) (Table 11 - 11.17) -               -               

10.04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) -               -               

10.05 Estimated Use of System Charges = (10.02 x 10.03 x 10.04) -               -               

10.06 Fixed/Capacity Charge

10.07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.33) -               -               

10.08 Estimated MDI Form 6 ( A) -               -               

10.09 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) -               -               

10.1 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.09) -               -               

10.11 Energy Charge

10.12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 - 11.33) -               -               

10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year -               -               

10.14 Estimated Energy Charges = (10.12 x 10.13) -               -               

10.15 Estimated Power Purchase Price = (10.05 + 10.10 + 10.14) -               -               

10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15 / 10.13) -               -               

10.17 Estimated Energy Sold -               -               

10.18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.15 / 10.17) -               -               

10.19 Distribution Margin -               -               

10.2 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19 / 10.17) -            -            

10.21 Total Cost per Unit Sold to Customers = (10.20 + 10.18) -            -            

10.22 Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.15 + 10.19) -            -            

10.23 Prior Period Adjustment (Uncovered Costs) -            -            

Additional Revenue Requirement -            

10.24 Required Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) -            -            

[ # ]

  

[Rs/kW/Month]

[MW]

[ Rs/kWh ]

[,000,000 Rs]

[Rs/kW/Month]

[MW]

[ # ]

[,000,000 Rs]

[Rs/kWh]

[GWh]

[,000,000 Rs]

[,000,000 Rs]

[ Rs/kWh ]

[GWh]

[,000,000 Rs]

[,000,000 Rs]

[ Rs/kWh ]

[ Rs/kWh ]

[,000,000 Rs]

[,000,000 Rs]

[,000,000 Rs]
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FORM 9(A)

FORM - 9 (A)

11.01           Use of System Charges (NTDC/CPPA)

Demand

 Fixed Use 

of

System Rate 

 Fixed Use 

of

System 

Charges 

Energy

 Variable 

Use of

System Rate 

 Variable 

Use of

System 

Charges 

 Sum Use of

System 

Charges 

11.02            Month Year [kW]  [Rs/kW] [Rs Million] [MkWh]  [Rs/kWh] [Rs Million] [Rs Million]

11.03                              1 2                  3                                     4 5 = 3 x 4 6                                     7 8 = 6 x 7 9                  

11.04            Jul -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.05            Aug -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.06            Sep -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.07            Oct -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.08            Nov -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.09            Dec -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.10            Jan -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.11            Feb -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.12            Mar -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.13            Apr -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.14            May -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.15            Jun -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.16           

11.17           Avg per month [MW] -                   Avg per month [MkWh] -                   

11.18           Capacity and Energy

 Capacity

Charge 

 Energy

Charge 

 Sum of all

Charges 

 Use Of 

System

Rate per 

kWh 

 Capacity

Rate per 

kWh 

 Energy

Rate per 

kWh 

 Final Rate

per kWh 

11.19            Month Year [Rs Million] [Rs Million] [Rs Million] [ Rs/kWh ]  [ Rs/kWh ]  [ Rs/kWh ]  [ Rs/kWh ] 

11.20                              1 2                  11                12                13 = 9+11+12 14 = 9 / 6  15 = 11 / 6  16 = 12 / 6  17 = 13 / 6 

11.21            Jul -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.22            Aug -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.23            Sep -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.24            Oct -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.25            Nov -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.26            Dec -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.27            Jan -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.28            Feb -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.29            Mar -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.30            Apr -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.31            May -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.32            Jun -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

11.33           -                   

11.34           Avg Cap. Charge = -                   

  
 Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and 
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FORM 10
FORM - 10 

 DEMAND (Actual and Calculated) and Number of Customers

A. Actual for Demands and Number of Customers

B. Forecasted Demands and Number of Customers using regression analysis

 [,000 kW ]  [,000 kW ]  [ ,000 ] change

12.01 0.0                -               -          -          -          
12.02 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.03 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.04 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.05 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.06 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.07 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.08 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.09 0.0                -               -          -               -          -               -          -              

12.10 0.0                -               -          -               -               -               -          -              

12.11 0.0                -               -          -               -               -               -          -              

12.12 0.0                -               -          -               -               -               -          -              

12.13 0.0                -               -          -               -               -               -          -              

12.14 0.0                -               -          -               -               -               -          -              

12.15 0.0                -               -          -               -               -               -          -              

12.16 0.0                -               -          -               -               -               -          -              

 Fiscal

Year 

 Demand

Actual

/Forecast 
change

 Demand

Calculated

/Forecast 
change

 Number

 of 

Customers 

-

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

[MW; Nu000 of 
Customers]

Demand Actual/Forecasted and # of Customers

Demand Actual/Forecasted Number of Customers Demand Calculated/Forecasted by DISCO
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FORM 11
FORM - 11

Energy Sold Table/Graph 14 - Sold Energy Evaluation and Setting up Sold Energy Average

 Energy Sold 

[MWh] 

Month 12 months moving average
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[Sales in MWh] DISCO Evaluation of Sold Energy to Customers by using 12 month moving average

Energy Sold [MWh] 12 months moving average
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-              -              #REF! -              
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FORM 12
FORM - 12

Load Growth Table/Graph 13 - Load Growth Evaluation and Setting up Load Average
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FORM 13
FORM -13

 Asset register as the year ended at date

 As at July 

01, 

 As at June 

30, 

 As at July 

01, 

 As at June 

30, 
No.  Description               (0.0)                    -                 (0.0)                    -                      -   

A.  Land 

1  Freehold -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  Leasehold -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

B.  Buildings 

1  Residential Buildings -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  Non-Residential Buildings -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

3  GSO Residential Buildings -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

4  Non-GSO Residential 

Buildings 
-               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

C.  Sub Transmission 

1  132 KV Sub Transmission 

Lines 
-               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  66 KV Sub Transmission 

Lines 
-               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

3  33 KV Sub Transmission 

Lines 
-               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

D.  Grid Station 

1  132 KV Grid Station -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  66 KV Grid Station -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

3  33 KV Grid Station -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

E.  11 KV Distribution 

Equipments 
1  11 KV Poles -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  11KV  Line -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

3  Distribution Transformer -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

F.  LV Distribution Equipments 

1  LV Poles -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  440 LV Distribution Line -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

3  220 LV Distribution Line -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

4  kWh Meters & Service Cable -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

5  Misc. Equipment -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

G.  Vehicles 

1  132/66/33 KV GSO Vehicles -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  Vehicles -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

H.  Detail of General Plant 

Assets 
1  Computer Equipment -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2  Furniture -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

3  Workshop Equipment -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

4  Laboratory Equipment -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

5  Misc. Equipment -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

J.  O&M Equipments -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Grand Total -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 [PKR Millions] 
 Cost  Accumulated Depreciation  Book Value 

as on June 

30, 
 Addition/ 

deletions 

 Charge 

during the 

year 

 

Adjustment

s 
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FORM 14

 FORM - 14 

Provisional Projected

                   -                    -                    - -                   

Agency Balances [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

Outstanding for current year [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

Outstanding for more than 1 year [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

Outstanding for more than 2 years [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

Outstanding for more than 3 years [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

Outstanding for more than 4 years [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

Outstanding for more than 5 years [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

Total Receivables as on June 30 [Mln Rs]                    -                    -                    - -                   

  

 Ageing of Accounts Receivables as on 30th June 

Actual
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FORM 15
FORM - 15

 [Mln Rs] 

 Voltage 
 Energy 

Purchased  

 Energy 

Sales 

 

Distribution 

Losses 

 Projection  Projection 

  Level                    1                    2 

 A1 

Domestic 
 Flat Rate 

Fata 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Upto - 50 LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 1 -100 LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 101 - 300 LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 301 - 700 LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 above 700 LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Temporary 

Domestic 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 A1 (TOD) LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Summary -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 A2 

Commercial 
 A2 - A LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 > 20 kW LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 A2(2) TOD LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Temporary 

Commercial 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Summary -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Industry 

 B-1  400 V 

Upto 40 kW 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 B1 (TOD) LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 B-2  400 V 

Upto (41-

500 kW) 

LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 B-2  400 V 

(TOD) 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 B-3  11/33 

KV 
HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 B-3  11/33 

KV (TOD) 
HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 B-4  

66/132/220 

KV 

STG -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 B-4  

66/132/220 

KV (TOD) 

STG -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Summary -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Bulk Supply 

 C-1(a) upto 

20 kW 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 C-1(b) 

above 20 

kW 

LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 C-2 11/33 

KV 
HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 C2 (TOD) STG -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

  

 Projected Energy 

 Category 

 Sales 

Growth

rate 

 Sales 

Growth

rate 
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 C-3 

(66/132/220 

KV) 

STG -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 C3 (TOD) STG -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Temporary 

(E2-

iia,E2iib,E2iii

) 

HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 K(A) - AJK HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 K(B) - KESC 

(Billing) 
STG -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 K(C ) Rawat 

Lab 
HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Summary -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Tubewells 

 D-1       

Scarp 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 D-1 (TOD) LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 D-2 (i) 

Punjab & 

Sind 

LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 D-2 (ii) 

NWFP & 

Balochistan 

LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 AGRI T/W D-

2 (1)STOD 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 D-2 (ii)   

STOD 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 D-2 (1) TOD -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 D-2 (II) TOD -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Summary -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Others 

 G-1  Public 

Lighting 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 G-2  Public 

Lighting 
LV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 H-1  

Residential 

Colonies 

HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 H-2  

Residential 

Colonies 

HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 I-Traction HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 J-Co-

Generation 
HV -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Summary -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   

 Total -                   -                   -                  -                   -                  -                   
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FORM 16
FORM - 16 

Operating Cost

Determined Provisional Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

A

Power 

Purchase 

Cost
 Energy 

Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Capacity 

Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
 

Transmissio

n Charge [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Adjustment [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Total 

Power 

Purchase 

Cost [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

B

 Operation 

& 

Maintenanc

e 
 Employees 

Cost 
 Salaries, 

Wages & 

Benefits [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Retirement 

Benefits [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Total 

Employees 

Cost [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Admin 

Expenses [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Repair & 

Maintenanc

e [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               
 Travelling 

and 

Transportati

on [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               
 

Managemen

t Fees [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               

 

Miscellaneo

us Expenses [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               

 Total O&M [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               
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C

 

Depreciatio

n & 

Amortizatio

n 
 

Depreciatio

n [Mln Rs]                   -                     -                     -   -               -               -               -               
 

Amortizatio

n of Leased 

Assets [Mln Rs]                   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -   

 Total [Mln Rs] -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

D

 Provision 

for Bad 

Debts 
 Provision 

for bad 

debts [Mln Rs]                   -                     -                     -   -               -               -               -               
 Bad debts 

written off [Mln Rs]                   -                     -                     -   -               -               -               -               
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FORM 17

FORM - 17 

Distribution Margin Comparison:

[Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   

O&M Expenses -                   -                   -                   -                   

Increase in % -                   -                   -                   

Depreciation -                   -                   -                   -                   

RORB -                   -                   -                   -                   

Income Tax -                   -                   -                   -                   

Other Income -                   -                   -                   -                   

Distribution Margin -                   -                   -                   -                   

Energy Sold (MkWh) -                   -                   -                   -                   

DM per unit -                   -                   -                   -                   

DM per unit increase -                   -                   -                   
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FORM 18

FORM - 18 

Financial Charges

Actual Provisional Projected

A

 Long Term 

Loans 

 GOP loans [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 Foreign 

Loans [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 Bonds [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 TFCs [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 Others [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 Total  [Mln Rs] -                -                -                

B

 Short Term 

Loan 
 Running 

Finance [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 Short Term 

Loan [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 Others [Mln Rs] -                -                -                
 Total  [Mln Rs] -                -                -                

C

 Total 

Financial 

Charges 

(A+B) [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   
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FORM 19

FORM - 19

RORB Calculation

Determined Provisional Projected

A

 Gross Fixed 
Assets in 
Operation - 
Opening Bal [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

B

 Addition in 
Fixed Assets [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

C

 Gross Fixed 
Assets in 
Operation - 
Closing Bal [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

D

 Less: 

Accumulated 

Depreciation [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

E

 Net Fixed 
Assets in 
Operation [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

F

 Add: Capital 

Work In Progress 

- Closing Bal [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   
 Add: Working 

Capital 

Investment - 

Closing Bal [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

G

 Investment in 
Fixed Assets [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

H

 Less: Deferred 

Credits [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   
 Less: Surplus on 

Revaluation of 

Fixed Assets [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

I

 Regulatory 
Assets Base [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

J

 Average 
Regulatory 
Assets Base [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   

 Rate of 
Return [%age] -                   -                   -                   
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 Return on 
Rate Base [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   
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FORM 20 

FORM - 20 

Revenue Requirement

Determined Actual Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

A

 Power 

Purchase 

Price  [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B  DM -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 O&M [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 

Depreciatio

n [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 RORB [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Other 

Income [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
 Impact of 

Disallowed 

Losses [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Total DM [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

C

 Revenue 

Requiremen

t (A+B) [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

D

 Less/ 

(Excess) 

Recovery [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

E

 Total 

Revenue 

Requiremen

t (C+D) [Mln Rs] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
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FORM 20 (A)
FORM - 20 (A)

Distribution Company

Revenue Requirement (per unit sold)

Determined Provisional Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

A

 Power 

Purchase 

Price  [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
B  DM 

 O&M [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
 Depreciation [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
 RORB [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                

 Other Income [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
 Impact of 

Disallowed 

Losses [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                
 Total DM [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                

C

 Revenue 

Requirement 

(A+B) [Rs/ kWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

D

 Less/ (Excess) 

Recovery [Rs/ kWh] -                -                -                -                -                -                -                

E

 Total 

Revenue 

Requirement 

(C+D) [Rs/ kWh] -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Annexure-184
29/48

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 427



FORM 21 (A)
FORM - 21 (A)

Investment

Determined Provisional Projected Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

A
 Investment 

Plan 

 DOP [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
 ELR [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
 STG [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 TOU Meters [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Others 
(Please 
Mention) 

[Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

[Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
[Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Total [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

B
 Financing 

Arrangeme

nt 
 Local [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
 Loan [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
 PSDP / 
Own 
Resource
s 

[Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Grant [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 
Consumer 
Contributi
on 

[Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Others 
(Please 
Mention) 

[Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

 Total [Mln Rs] -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
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FORM 21 (B)
FORM - 21 ( B ) 

Feeder X Feeder X Feeder X Overall Losses 

Feeder wise Losses 

Existing Level of Losses -                              

Losses previous year / qrt -                              

Investment carried out last year / qrt -                              

Objective committed last year / qrt -                              

Actual Results achieved after investments -                              

Investment Requested for the year / quarter -                              

Objective ( reduction in losses          /  -                              
maintenance of existing level of losses)

Projected losses for the control period -                              
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FORM 22
FORM - 22

Interest on Development Loans
1                   Rs. Million

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4rth Qrt Total

1             
 LOAN 1 [INSERT 
LOAN NAME] 
(FOREIGN LOAN) 

-                -                -                    -                    -                -                    

2             
 LOAN 2 [INSERT 
LOAN NAME] 
(FOREIGN LOAN) 

-                -                -                    -                    -                -                    

3             
 LOAN 3 [INSERT 
LOAN NAME] (LOCAL 
LOAN) 

-                -                -                    -                    -                -                    

4             
 LOAN 4 [INSERT 
LOAN NAME] (LOCAL 
LOAN) 

-                -                -                    -                    -                -                    

5              New Loan - 
Investment Plan 

-                -                -                    -                    -                -                    

-              -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Sr. No.  Loans 

 Interest 

Rate %  
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FORM 23
FORM - 23

Development Loan

First Qrt of FY Second Qrt of FY Third Qrt of FY Fourth Qrt of FY

O/Bal Disbursement Repayment C/Bal O/Bal Disbursement Repayment C/Bal O/Bal Disbursement Repayment C/Bal O/Bal Disbursement Repayment C/Bal

1                LOAN 1 [INSERT LOAN 

NAME] (FOREIGN LOAN) 
-                 -                   -                   -                           -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                        -                   -                   

2                LOAN 2 [INSERT LOAN 

NAME] (FOREIGN LOAN) 
-                 -                   -                   -                           -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                        -                   -                   

3                LOAN 3 [INSERT LOAN 

NAME] (LOCAL LOAN) 
-                 -                   -                   -                           -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                        -                   -                   

4                LOAN 4 [INSERT LOAN 

NAME] (LOCAL LOAN) 
-                 -                   -                   -                           -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                        -                   -                   

5                New Loan - Investment 

Plan 
-                 -                   -                   -                           -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                        -                   -                   

-               -             -                   -                           -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                          -                   -                   -                   -                        -                   -                   

Sr. No.  Loan 
 Interest 

Rate 

 Remaining 

Years 
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FORM 24
FORM - 24

Bonds

BONDS

FY ----

Opening 

Balance
Redemption

Closing 

Balance

Interest 

Charges

Particulars
Interest 

Rate

Annexure-184
34/48

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 432



FORM 25
FORM - 25

 Slabs 
 No. of 

Consumers 
  0 - 50  51 - 100  101 - 200  201 - 300  301 - 400  401 - 500  501 - 600  601 - 700  701 - 800  801 - 900  901 - 

1000 
 1001 - 
1100  Total 

 Revenue 
(Rs. 

Million) 

 Average 
Rate 

(Rs./kWH) 
  0 - 50 -                 -              -              -              -                

 51 - 100 -                 -              -              -              -                
 101 - 200 -                 -              -              -              -                
 201 - 300 -                 -              -              -              -                
 301 - 400 -                 -              -              -              -                
 401 - 500 -                 -              -              -              -                
 501 - 600 -                 -              -              -              -                
 601 - 700 -                 -              -              -              -                
 701 - 800 -                 -              -              -              -                
 801 - 900 -                 -              -              -              -                
 901 - 1000 -                 -              -              -              -                
 1001 - 1100 -                 -              -              -              -                

 Total -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -              -              -                
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FORM 26
FORM - 26

Provision for Tax 

1 Rs. Million

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4rth Qrt Total

1 Tax Paid -         -         -         -         -               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-               

-         -               -               -               -               

Sr. No.
Provision 

for Tax 

allowed 

Actual tax paid during the FY 

Annexure-184
36/48

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 434



FORM 27
Determination Tariff Using Absolute Increase Method

Percentage Increse Method
FORM - 27

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

PARTICULARS
 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

Up to 50 Units -                    -                   -                    -                    -                   -                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

101-300 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

301 - 700 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Above700 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Residential -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Commercial (<100) -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Regular -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Commercial -                    -                   -                    -                    

 B1 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B2 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Industrial -                    -                   -                    -                    
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C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

C2 Supply at 11 kV -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

C3 Supply above 11 kV -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Single Point Supply -                    -                   -                    -                    

D1 Scarp -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

D2 Agricultural Tube-wells -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Agriculture -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-1(i) Residential Supply -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

E-1(ii)Commercial Supply -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

E-2   Industrial Supply -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Temporary -                    -                   -                    -                    

Public Lighting - G -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Residential Colonies-H     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Railway Traction - I -                    -                   -                    -                    -                   -                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Rawat Lab -                    -                   -                    -                    -                   -                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

 Total -                    -                   -                    -                    
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FORM 27 (A)
FORM - 27 (A)

Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

PARTICULARS
 Fixed 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Fixed 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Fixed 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

Up to 50 Units -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

101-300 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

301 - 700 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Above700 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Residential -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Commercial (<100) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Regular -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Commercial -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 B1 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Industrial -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

C2 Supply at 11 kV -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

 Proposed New Tariff  Difference 
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Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

C3 Supply above 11 kV -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                   -                   

Total Single Point Supply -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

D1 Scarp -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

D2 Agricultural Tube-wells -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-1(i) Residential Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-1(ii)Commercial Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-2   Industrial Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Temporary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Public Lighting - G -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Residential Colonies-H     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Railway Traction - I -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Rawat Lab -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 Total -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
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FORM 28
FORM - 28

Revenue & Subsidy Statement

PARTICULARS
 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

Up to 50 Units -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

01-100 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

101-300 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

301 - 700 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Above700 Units per month -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Residential -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW

Commercial (<100) -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Commercial

B1 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B2 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
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Total Industrial

C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

C2 Supply at 11 kV -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

C3 Supply above 11 kV -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Single Point Supply

D1 Scarp -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

D2 Agricultural Tube-wells -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Agriculture

E-1(i) Residential Supply -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

E-1(ii)Commercial Supply -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

E-2   Industrial Supply -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Temporary

Public Lighting - G -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Residential Colonies-H     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Railway Traction - I -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Rawat Lab -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
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FORM 28 (A)
Form - 28 (A)

Revenue & Subsidy Statement

PARTICULARS
 Fixed 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. Charges (Mln 

Rs.) 

 Fixed 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Fixed 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

Up to 50 Units -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

01-100 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

101-300 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

301 - 700 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Above700 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Residential -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Commercial (<100) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW

Regular -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Commercial -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B1 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Industrial -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

 GoP Notified Tariff  Subsidy 
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C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

C2 Supply at 11 kV -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

C3 Supply above 11 kV -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Single Point Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

 D1 Scarp -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

D2 Agricultural Tube-wells -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Agriculture -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-1(i) Residential Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-1(ii)Commercial Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-2   Industrial Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Temporary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Public Lighting - G -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Residential Colonies-H     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Railway Traction - I -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Rawat Lab -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                                  -                   -                   -                   -                   
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FORM 29
Form - 29

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement

PARTICULARS

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ 

M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ 

M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ kW/ 

M 

 Var. 

Charges 

Rs./ kWh 

Up to 50 Units -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

01-100 Units per month -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

101-300 Units per month -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

301 - 700 Units per month -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Above700 Units per month -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-                                                                                       -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Residential -             -             -             -             -             

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Commercial (<100) -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Regular -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Commercial -             -             -             -             -             

B1 -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B2 -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

 GoP Notified Tariff  Subsidy 
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B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Industrial -             -             -             -             -             

C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

C2 Supply at 11 kV -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

C3 Supply above 11 kV -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Single Point Supply -             -             -             -             -             

D1 Scarp -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

D2 Agricultural Tube-wells -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Agriculture -             -             -             -             -             

E-1(i) Residential Supply -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

E-1(ii)Commercial Supply -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

E-2   Industrial Supply -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

-             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total Temporary -             -             -             -             -             

Public Lighting - G -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Residential Colonies-H     -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Railway Traction - I -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Rawat Lab -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             -             

Total -             -             -             -             -             
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FORM 29 (A)
Form - 29 (A)

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement

PARTICULARS

 Fixed 

Charges    

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Fixed 

Charges 

Rs./ (Mln 

Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Fixed 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

 Var. 

Charges 

(Mln Rs.) 

Up to 50 Units -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

01-100 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

101-300 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

301 - 700 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Above700 Units per month -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Residential -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Commercial (<100) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

For peak load requirement exceeding 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Regular -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Commercial -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 B1 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B1 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B2 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B3 - Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

B4 - Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

 GoP Notified Tariff  Subsidy 
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B4 -Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Industrial -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

C1(a) Supply at 400 Volts -up to 5 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts - exceeding 5kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

C2 Supply at 11 kV -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

C3 Supply above 11 kV -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Time of Use (TOU)-Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Single Point Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

D1 Scarp -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

D2 Agricultural Tube-wells -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

D-1(b) SCARP and agricultural more than 20 kW -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Agriculture -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-1(i) Residential Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-1(ii)Commercial Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

E-2   Industrial Supply -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total Temporary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Public Lighting - G -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Residential Colonies-H     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Special Contracts Tariff K (AJK) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) - Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

            Time of Use (TOU) -Off Peak -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Railway Traction - I -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Rawat Lab -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Total -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
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Notes of Account Amount (Rs.)

Profit/(Loss) before tax for the year (Note A) P & L

Add: Inadmissible Expenses (Note B)

Accounting Depreciation Note-1

Provision for Doubtful Debt Note-2.2

Provision for Worker's Profit Participation Fund Note-3.2

Provision for Pension Note-4.1

Provision for Medical Benefit Note-4.2

Provision for Free Eletricity Note-4.3

Provision for Compensated Absences Note-4.4

Total Additions

Less: Admissible Expenses (Note C)

Tax Depreciation Annexure-I

Pension paid for the year Note-4.1

Medical Benefits paid for the year Note-4.2

Electricity Benefits paid for the year Note-4.3

Compensated Absences paid for the year Note-4.4
Subsidy Income claimed as Exempt (under clause 102A of 
second schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001) Note-5.2

Total Deductions

Net Taxable Income/(Loss) for the Year (Note D)

COMPUTATION OF INCOME TAX LIABILITY (Note E)
Tax on Income @ 35%

Tax on Income from Other Sources (Note F)

Net Tax for the Year (Note G)

Minimum Tax Liability under section 113 (see Note 1 below)(Note H)

Income Tax Liability for the year (Note I)

Tax deduction at source:(Note J)

Tax Deduction on Motor Vehicle Registration u/s 234

Tax Deduction on Telephone Bills u/s 236

Tax Deducted on Bank Profits u/s 151

Net Tax Payable/(Refund) for the year (Note K)

Note 1:

Distribution Margin Amount (Rs.)

Revenue for the year (Note 5)

Rental and Service Income (Note 7)

Total Income

Less: Subsidy received from Government (Note 5)

Income excluding subsidy from the Government

Less: Purchase Price of Electricity (Note 6)
Distribution Margin

As per clause 5 of  Part-III of the 2nd Schedule to the 
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 minimum tax is to be 
calculated on distribution Margin which is Negative in 
current scenario, hence, no minimum tax liability arises for 
the period

NAME OF DISCO
INCOME YEAR ENDED _____

TAX YEAR _____
COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME AND INCOME TAX LIABILITY
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Annexure-I

Opening Written Cost of Deletions Total Written down
Down Value additions during during the Depreciable Total Value on
___________ the period Period Amount Rate % Amount Rate % Amount Rate % Amount For the year __________

1 2 3 4=(1+2)-3 5 6=5*2 7 8=(2-6)*7 9 10=9*1 11=6+8+10 12=4-11

Building on freehold land

Other plant and equipment

Vehicles

Office Equipment

Computer Equipment

Distribution equipment

Furniture & Fixture
Total -                            -                           -                  -                         -       -                       -                       -                       -                           -                         

TAX DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE
INCOME YEAR ENDED _____

TAX YEAR _____

NAME OF DISCO

On Opening WDV

(Rupees)

Description
Initial Normal

Depreciation
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Name of DISCO
Balance Sheet
As at _____

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress

Long term loans - considered good
Long term deposits

Current assets  

Stores and spares
Trade debts
Advances, prepayments and
other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Receipt against deposit work
Accrued markup
Provision for taxation 
Sukuk Bonds
Current maturity of long term loans

Net current assets

Non current liabilities
Deferred credit
Long term loans
Employee retirement benefits
Security deposits

Contingencies and commitments

Represented by

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Accumulated loss

Deposit for issuance of shares

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended _____

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

Revenue
Electricity sales - net

Cost of electricity
Gross profit

Amortization of deferred credits

Operating costs
Other operating cost excluding depreciation
Depreciation on operating fixed assets

Other income

Finance and other charges
Provision for workers profit participation fund

Profit for the year before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended _____

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director

Year ended _____
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Name of DISCO
Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended _____

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for non-cash and other items
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred credits 
Provision for retirement benefits
Provision for workers profit participation fund
Provision for bad debt
Finance cost

Cash flows from operating activities before working capital changes

(Increase)/decrease in current assets
Stores and spares
Trade debts
Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes
Cash flow  generated from operating activities

Retirement benefits paid
Finance cost paid

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure
Long term loans - considered good
Long term deposits

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities
Deferred credit
Repayment of long term loan
Receipt against deposit work
Payment of Term Finance Certificate
Amount paid against Sukuk Bonds
Security deposits

Net cash flow from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director
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Name of DISCO
Statement of Changes in Equity
As at _____

Balance as at _______

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at ______

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at ______

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director

Share
 capital

Accumulated 
loss Total

---------------------------------------Rupees---------------------------------------

Share deposit 
money
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1 Property, plant and equipment

Upto last year During the period Upto last year During the period

Land - Freehold -

Buildings and civil works
on freehold land 2%

Computers 10%

Office equipment 10%

Distribution plant assets 3.5%

Other plant and equipments 10%

Vehicles 10%

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

Current Year

Transferred from 
WAPDA under an 
agreement as on 01 

July 1998
As on 

____________

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

PARTICULARS

Transferred from 
WAPDA under an 
agreement as on 

01 July 1998
Additions Depreciation expense

COST

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Rupees---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Book value as on
 ______________

Rate 
%

As on 
___________
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Upto last year During the period Upto last year During the period

Land - Freehold -

Buildings and civil works
on freehold land 2%

Computers 10%

Office equipment 10%

Distribution plant assets 3.5%

Other plant and equipments 10%

Vehicles 10%

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

The cost of the assets as on _________ include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. ______ million (_______: Rs.______ million ) but are still in use of the Company.

Depreciation expense
As on ___________

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Rupees---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

As explained in Note 1.2, the property and rights in the above assets were transferred to the Company on 01 July 1998 by WAPDA in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Business Transfer Agreement executed
between WAPDA and the Company. However, titles of the free hold land and vehicles have not been transferred in the name of the Company in the Land Revenue records and with Registration authority respectively.

Previous Year

PARTICULARS

COST ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Book value as on
 ____________

Rate 
%

Transferred from 
WAPDA under an 
agreement as on 

01 July 1998
Additions As on 

___________

Transferred from 
WAPDA under an 
agreement as on 01 

July 1998
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Name of DISCO
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended _____

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees

2 Trade debts

Considered good 2.1
Considered doubtful

-                         -                       
Less : Provision for doubtful debts 2.2

-                         -                       

2.1 Trade debts are secured to the extent of corresponding consumer's security deposits.

Note
2.2 Provision against debt considered doubtful

Balance of provision as on 01 July
Charge/(reversal) for the year 2.3

-                         -                       
Amounts written off -                         -                       
Balance of provision as on 30 June -                         -                       

2.3 This includes the balance of provision on general sales tax receivable amounting to Rs. _____ million.

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees

3 Trade and other payables

Creditors - CPPA 3.1
               - Others 
Advances from consumers
Security Deposits
Retention money - Contractors
Electricity duty payable 
General sales tax payable
Television license fee payable
Neelum Jehlum Surcharge payable
Sales tax payable
Surcharge payable
Withholding income tax payable
Accrued Liabilities
Pension Payable to associated undertakings
Payable to consumers against deposit work
Worker's Profit Participation Fund 3.2
Other payables - Associated undertakings 3.3
                        - Others

-                         -                       
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3.1 Creditors - CPPA

Opening balance

Cost of electricity

                           -                             -   
Less: Amount paid/ adjusted

Closing balance                            -                             -   

3.2 Worker's Profit Participation Fund

Opening balance
Provision made during the period

-                         -                       
Less: Amount paid/ adjusted                            -                             -   
Closing balance -                         -                       

3.3 Payable to associated undertakings

Multan Electric Power Company Limited
Tribal Area Electricity Supply Company Limited
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited

-                         -                       

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees

4 Employee retirement benefits

Pension 4.1
Medical benefits 4.2
Free electricity benefits 4.3
Accumulated compensated absences 4.4

-                         -                        

4.1 Pension

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Unrecognized actuarial loss
Unrecognized past service  cost
Net liability as at 30 June -                         -                       

Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit and loss account
Benefits paid during the year
Net liability as at 30 June -                         -                       

Current Year Previous Year
Rupees Rupees

4.2 Medical benefits

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Unrecognized actuarial gains
Net liability as at 30 June -                         -                       
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Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit and loss account
Benefits paid during the year
Net liability as at 30 June -                         -                       

4.3 Free electricity benefits

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Unrecognized actuarial loss
Net liability as at 30 June -                         -                       

Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit & loss account
Benefits paid
Net liability as at 30 June -                         -                       

4.4 Accumulated compensated absences

Reconciliation of liability recognized in balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 30 June

Movement in net liability recognized in balance sheet
Net liability as at 01 July
Charge to profit and loss account
Benefits paid during the year
Net liability as at 30 June -                         -                       

Current Year Previous Year
Note Rupees Rupees

5 Electricity sales - net

Sale of energy 5.1
Subsidy from Government of Pakistan 5.2

-                         -                       

5.1

5.2

6 Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are at arm's length. Prices for transactions with related parties are determined on the basis of
admissible methods. The sales and purchase price of electricity are controlled by NEPRA

Sales of energy includes tariff adjustment on account of power purchase prices including fuel price adjustment charged to
customers amounting to Rs.______ million (______ : Rs.______ million). 

This represents the Tariff Subsidy receivable from the Government of Pakistan in pursuance of the National Electric Power
Regulator Authority (NEPRA) tariff determinations and notifications from time to time. This is the difference between
NEPRA rates and the rates charged to the consumers in  accordance with the tariff notified by the Government of Pakistan.

The related parties comprise of associated companies, directors of the Company, companies with common directorship and key
management personnel. Detail of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:

Annexure-185
12/13

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 458



Directors and key 
management 

personnel

Associated 
companies Total

Nature of transactions
Cost of electricity
Salary, wages and other benefits
Directors fee
Management fee
Vehicle running and maintenance

Directors and 
key 

management 
personnel

Associated 
companies Total

Cost of electricity
Salary, wages and other benefits
Directors fee
Management fee
Vehicle running and maintenance

7

7.1

From To Rupees

Meter / service rent Other income
Reconnection fees Other income

7.2

_______________ ___________
Chief Executive Director

Figures has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Figures of the corresponding period have been rearranged , wherever necessary for the purposes of comparison and better
presentation. The reclassifications are as under:

------------------------------------Rupees---------------------------------

Previous Year

------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------

Current Year

General
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Tax Base Accountiong Base

 
Taxable/Deductab

le Temporary 
Differences  

Tax Rate
 Deferred Tax 

Asset or Deferred 
Tax Liability 

Column A Column B Column C=A-B Column D Column E=C*D

Non current assets

Operating fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment
Grid station equipments

- Vehicles 
Long term deposits

Current assets

Grid Station Equipments
Considered doubtful
Advances, prepayments and
other receivables
Current account

Current liabilities
               - Others 
Accrued markup
Provision for taxation 
Current maturity of term finance certificates
Current maturity of long term loans

Net current assets

Non current liabilities
Additions during the year
Receipt against deposit work
Redeemable capital
Sukuk Bonds
Loan received from NTDC
Free electricity benefits
Contingencies and commitments

Deferred Tax Asset/(Deferred Tax Liability) (Note F)

NAME OF DISCO
INCOME YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE ______

TAX YEAR ______
COMPUTATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET/DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
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AssessedRepresentative

Taxpayer Name

Business Name
Business Address
Principal Activity

NTN

NTN

Tax Year
Res. Status
Revised N°

N°

0000

Code

LAHORE ELECTRCOMPANY LIMITED

xxx
xxx

x
00000000

000

Resident

Name

1

2

4

5

3

Year Ending  00-00-00

Reg/Inc No.

XXXXX
351000

IT-1RETURN OF TOTAL INCOME/STATEMENT OF FINAL TAXATION
N°UNDER THE INCOME TAX ORDINANCE, 2001 (FOR COMPANY) 20110000517328011

21 .     Repair & Maintenance 311108

22 .     Other Expenses 311118

20 .     Insurance 311107

18 .     Fuel 311103

19 .     Stores/Spares 311106

23 .     Accounting Amortization 3114

27 .     Finished Goods Purchases (Imports) 310422

28 .     Closing Stock 3118

26 .     Finished Goods Purchases (Local) 310412

24 .     Accounting Depreciation 3115

25 .     Opening Stock 3117

29 Gross Profit/ (Loss)   To be reconciled with Annex-D-1 3119

9 .     Domestic Commission/Brokerage 31021

10 .     Gross Exports 31012

8 .     Gross Domestic Sales 31011

17 .     Power 311102

7 Net Sales 3101

11 .     Foreign Commission/Brokerage 31022

15 .     Imported Raw Material/ Components 310421

16 .     Salaries,Wages 311101

14 .     Local Raw Material/ Components 310411

12 .     Rebates/Duty Drawbacks 3107

13 Cost of Sales   To be reconciled with Annex-D-1 3116

Item Code Amount

54 .     Loss on Disposal of Intangibles 3185

53 .     Workers Profit Participation Fund 3179

56 .     Accounting Amortization 3187

55 .     Loss on Disposal of Assets 3186

52 .     Directors Fee 3177

49 .     Professional Charges 3160

48 .     Insurance 3159

51 .     Donations 3163

50 .     Profits on Debts (Markup/Interest) 3161

63 .     Selling expenses(Freight outwards etc.) 31080

62 .     Obsolete Stocks/Stores/Spares Written Off 31822

65 Net Profit/ (Loss) 3190

64 .     Others 3170

61 .     Bad Debts Written Off 31821

58 .     Bad Debts Provision 31811

57 .     Accounting Depreciation 3188

60 .     Diminution in Value of Investments Provision 31813

59 .     Obsolete Stocks/Stores/Spares Provision 31812

36 .     Accounting Gain on Disposal of Intangibles 3135

35 .     Insurance 31315

38 .     Other Revenues/ Fee/ Charges for Services etc. 3131

37 .     Accounting Gain on Disposal of Assets 3136

34 .     Telecommunication 31314

31 .     Markup/Interest (for Financial Institutions) 31311

30 Gross Receipts 3139

33 .     Oil & Gas Exploration 31313

32 .   Leasing 31312

45 .     Repairs & Maintenance 3153

44 .     Communication Charges 3154

47 .     Advertisement/ Publicity/ Promotion 3157

46 .     Stationery/ Office Supplies 3155

43 .     Electricity/ Water/ Gas 3148

40 .     Rent/ Rates/ Taxes 3141

39 Management,Administrative,Selling & Financial expenses 3189

42 .     Travelling/ Conveyance 3145

41 .     Salaries & Wages 3144

117 .     Cash & Cash Equivalents 8201

118 .     Stock in Trade/Stores/Spares 8221

115 Current Assets 8299

116 .     Investments 8251

121 Intangible assets 8401

122 Other Assets 8402

119 .     Trade Receivables 8231

120 .     Advances/Deposits/Prepayments/Other Receivables 8241

123 Total Assets 8499

108 .     Land 8101

109 .     Building 8111

114 .     Furniture & Fixtures 812103

107 Fixed Assets 8199

112 .     Motor Vehicles 8131

113 .     Office Equipment 812109

110 .     Plant & Machinery 812101

111 .     Capital Work-in-Progress 8181

Assets Code Amount

Signatures

6

0
0

0
0

NTN Top 10 Share Holder's Name Percentage Capital

Total 100%

NTN Top 10 Share Holder's Name Percentage Capital

141 Exports/ Indenting 
Commission/Export Services 64071 1% 65071

142 64073 0.5% 65073

143 64076 65076

140 640632 650632

137 640613 650613

138 Payment to Ginners for supply 
of cotton lint. 640614 1% 650614

139 Contracts (Resident) 640631 6% 650631

148 Brokerage/Commission 64121 10% 65121

149 Advertising Commission 64122 5% 65122

150 Goods Transport Vehicles 64141 65141

147 Petroleum Commission 64101 10% 65101

144 Foreign Indenting Commission 64075 5% 65075

145 Prizes/winnings of cross word 
puzzles 64091 10% 65091

146 Winnings - Others 64092 20% 65092

Total 6599

127 64015 3% 65015

127 64016 65016

128 Insurance/Re-insurance (Non 
Resident) 315901 5% 315902

126 64012 2% 65012

136 640612 1.5% 650612

124 Imports 64013 5% 65013

125 64011 1% 65011

133 640512 650512

134 Contracts (Non-Resident) 640521 6% 650521

135 Supply of Goods 640611 3.5% 650611

132 Royalties/Fees 640511 15% 650511

129 Media Services Payments 
received By Non-Res 316001 10% 316002

130 Gas Consump. by CNG Station 64021 4% 65021

131 Distribution of cigaratte and 
pharmaceutical products 64143 1% 92143

Sr Source Code Receipt/Value Rate Code Tax Due
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ITRROA-002011-22458288

[ RTO-I LAHORE    Status: Submitted ( ) UID: 
9799907024048 ]

178 WWF Payable 9308 0

176 Branch Name & Code QUEENS ROAD BRANCH.

177 A/C Number 10012-2

175 City LAHORE

173 Net Tax Refundable; may be credited to my bank account as under: 9999

174 Bank NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

172 Tax Paid as per CPR No. 9471 0

171 Net Tax Payable 99991 0

170 Tax Already Paid Including Adjustments 9499

162 Gross Tax on taxable income @ 0 9201 0

163 Tax Reductions, Credits & Averaging 9249 0

164 Difference of minimum tax chargeable on certain business 
transactions [164(f)(v) minus 164(f)(iii)]

161 Balance Final and Fixed Tax Payable/Refundable to be transferred to 
Net Tax Payable

6699 0

158 15% surcharge on proportionate final/fixed tax due for 3-1/2 months 93081 0

159 Total of Final and Fixed Tax Due and Surcharge 94592 0

160 Tax Collected/Deducted as Final Tax including surcharge 94591 0

169 Net Tax [161 plus 167 plus 168] 9299 0

168 15% surcharge on proportionate net tax due on taxable income for 3-
1/2 months

93082 0

167 Balance Tax Chargeable on taxable income [162 minus 163 plus 164 
minus 165 plus 166]

9497 0

164e Other 
Srvcs U/S 153
(1)(b)

0 0 0 6 0 0

164d Srvcs to 0 
rated txpayrs 
U/S 153(1)(b)

0 0 0 1 0 0

164f Total 0 0 0 0 0

165 Adjustment of un-adjusted minimum tax paid in the previous three 
years U/S 113 - Subject to a maximum of [162 minus 163 plus 164]

920201 0

* [(162 minus 163) divided by 88 multiply by 164(a)(ii) or 164(b)(ii) or 
164(c)(ii) or 164(d)(ii) or 164(e)(ii), as the case may be]

Import Value/Services 
receipts subject to 

collection or deduction of 
tax at source

Proport
ionate 
Charge

able 
income

Proport
ionate   
tax*

Rate Minimu
m tax

Higher 
of (iii) 
or (iv)

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v)

164a Imprt Edbl 
Oil U/S 148(8)

0 0 0 3 0 0

164c Trnsprt 
Srvcs U/S 153
(1)(b)

0 0 0 2 0 0

164b Imprt 
Pcking Mtrl U/S 
148(8)

0 0 0 5 0 0 310101 0

Min tax @1% ii 0 Net Minimum tax iv 0

Total Turnover i 0 Reduction @ 0 iii 0 9217 0

166 Difference of minimum tax chargeable U/S 113 [166(iv) minus (162 
minus 163 plus 164 minus 165), if greater than zero, else zero]

154 Capital gains on Securities held 
for < 6 months

64033 0 0% 65033

155
Capital gains on Securities held 
for >= 6 months and < 12 
months

64034 0 0% 65034

156 Capital gains on Securities held 
for >= 12 months

64035 0 0% 65035

Total 0 9202

153 Services rendered/ contracts 
executed outside Pakistan

210102 0 1% 920236

151 Property Income 210101 0 920235

152 Purchase of Locally Produced 
Edible Oil

310431 0 2% 920208

Sr Source Code Receipt/Value Rate Code Tax Due

87 .     Charitable Donations Admissible for Straight Dedc. 9124
88 Taxable Income/ (Loss) 9199

93 .     Other Sources Inc / (Loss) 6105

86 .     Workers Welfare Fund 9122

91 .     Business Income 6103
92 .     Capital Gains 6104

89 Exempt Income 6199
90 .     Property Income 6102

79 .     Business Income/(Loss) 3999
80 .     Capital Gains 4999

85 .     Zakat 9121

78 Total Income/ (Loss) 9099

83 .     Foreign Income/ (Loss) 6399
84 Deductible Allowances 9139

81 .     Share income from AOP 312021
82 .     Other Sources Inc / (Loss) 5999

Sr Items Code Amount

73 .     Other Admissible Deductions 319298
72 .     Tax Depreciation 319288

77 Brought Fwd. Loss Adjs./(Loss for the year Carry Fwd.) 3990
76 Loss acquired from Subsidiary Company and Adjusted 3902
75 Loss for the year surrendered to Holding Company 3901
74 Income/(Loss) relating to Final and Fixed tax 3199

67 .     Tax Gain on disposal of Intangibles 319135

66 Inadmissible Expenses (Including proportionate 
expenses relating to PTR)

3191

71 .     Tax Amortization 319287
70 Admissible Deductions 3192
69 .     Other Inadmissible Expenses 319198
68 .     Tax Gain on disposal of Assets 319136

Sr Items Code Amount

102 Current Liabilities 8899
101 .     Deferred Liabilities 8711
100 .     Long Term Loans 8701

105 Other Liabilities 8901
104 .     Short Term Loans 8821
103 .     Trade & Other Payables 8801

106 Total Capital & Liabilities 8999

95 .     Paid-up Capital 8621
94 Capital 8699

99 Long Term Liabilities 8799
98 .     Surplus on Revaluation 8671
97 .     Accumulated Profits 8661
96 .     Reserves 8641

Liabilities Code Amount

157 Dividend Income for Banks only 64032 0 10% 65032 0

Sr Source Code Receipt/Value Rate Code Tax Due

Representative (as defined in section 172 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001) of the Taxpayer named above, do solemnly declare that to the best of 
my knowledge and belief the information given in this Return/Statement u/s 115(4) is correct, complete and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Income Tax Rules, 2002, and the Companies Ordinance 1984.

Date : Signatures

I,............                                                       holder of CNIC                                       , in my capacity as Principal Officer / Trustee /

(dd/mm/yyyy)

Attached:- Annex A-1, Annex B-1, Annex C-1, Annex D-1, Audited Account File

[ eFBR Portal ]
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Page 1/1

ITRROA-002011-22458288

7 Technical or professional books 810304 0% 0% 0

12 Below ground installations of mineral oil 
concerns 810306 0% 0% 0

5 Motor vehicles not plying for hire 81041 0% 15% 100

8 Computer hardware including printer, 
monitor and allied items 810302 50% 30% 100

11 Air crafts and aero engines 81044 0% 0% 0

10
Plant & machinery on which 1st year 
allowance/accelerated depreciation  is 
allowed u/s 23A / 23B

810309 0% 0% 0

9 Machinery and equipment used in 
manufacture of IT products 810308 0% 0% 0

13 Off shore platforms and production 
installations of mineral oil concerns 810307 0% 0% 0

14 Any plant or machinery that has been 
used previously in Pakistan 810310 0% 0% 0 0

6 Ships 81043 0% 0% 0

1 Building  (all types) 8102 50% 10% 100

4 Motor vehicles plying for hire 81042 0% 0% 0

3 Machinery and plant (not otherwise 
specified) 810301 50% 15% 100

2 Furniture including fittings 810303 0% 15% 100

Total (Amt_Allow + AmtB_Dep)

Depreciable Assets
Brought forward 

Written Down Initial Allowance on
Depreciation

Written Down value
S. No. Particulars/Description Code Value Additions Deletions Total addition, if any Total / Annual Business Use carried forward

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Rate Amount (Rs.) Rate Amount (Rs.) Extent Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

2
Any expenditure providing 
advantage or benefit for a period 
exceeding one year

8107 0 0 0 0 0

3 Others 8141 0 0 0 0 0

1 Intangibles 8105 0 0 0 0 0

Total (Amount_Actual) 0

Amortization

S. No. Intangibles Code Acquired Date Useful Life Original Cost Annual Business Use Actual Usage Remarks

Particulars/Description dd/mm/yyyy Year(s) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Extent Amount (Rs.) Days Amount (Rs.)

NTN 3 CNIC/Reg.Name   

Annex A-1
Depreciation, Initial Allowance and Amortization (Purchased Assets) A - 1

Status: Submitted   Print Date:14/3/2012
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Annex B-1
Carry forward and brought forward of Unabsorbed Depreciation, Initial Allowance, 

Amortization and Business Losses (Other than Speculation Business) B - 1

(a) Business income/(loss) for the year before depreciation and amortization [from 2(a) above] 261312
(b) Adjustment of brought forward business losses 261313 0

(g) Balance business loss after adjustment carry forward [3(a) minus 3(b) minus 3(c) minus 3(d) minus 3(e), if less than 
zero, else Nil]

261318                         0

3 Details of adjustments of brought forward business losses, losses of subsidiary, depreciation and amortization 
including unabsorbed depreciation and amortization

261311 0

(e) Adjustment of amortization including unabsorbed amortization brought forward 261316 0
(f) Balance business Income after adjustment transferred to Return of Total Income [3(a) minus 3(b) minus 3(c) minus 

3(d) minus 3(e), if greater than zero, else Nil]
261317 0

(c) Adjustment of losses of subsidiary 261314 0
(d) Adjustment of depreciation including unabsorbed depreciation brought forward 261315 0

(b) Business income/(Loss) for the year transferred to Return of Total Income for adjustment against (loss)/income for 
the year under any other head of income

261112 0

(c) Loss for the year surrendered in favor of a holding company 3901 0

(c) Amortization for the year including unabsorbed amortization brought forward 3987 0

1 (a) Business income/(loss) for the year after depreciation and amortization 261111                         0

(a) Business income/(loss) for the year before depreciation/amortization 3900                         0
(b) Depreciation for the year including unabsorbed depreciation brought forward 3988                        0

(d) Balance business income/(loss) for the year after depreciation and amortization [Add 1(a) minus 1(b) minus 1(c)] 261114                         0
2 Breakup of balance income/(loss) for the year after depreciation and amortization: 261211 0

Particulars Codes Amount (Rs.)

Balance brought forward loss or Loss Adjusted against the Lapsed(not avlbl for cary

(starting from earliest year) Code Taxpayers Own Of amalgamating company year to PTR income

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Current year - 4 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 5 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0

Current year - 3 Year 3900 0                                         0 0 0                                      0

Current year - 1 Year 3900 0                                         0 0 0                                      0
Current year - 2 Year 3900 0                                         0 0 0                                      0

Current year 3900                                           0                             0 0 0                                      0

Current year - 10 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0

Current year - 6 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0

Current year - 9 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0

Current year - 7 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0
Current year - 8 Year 3900 0 0 0 0 0

4.    Details / breakup of business losses brought forward and carried forward.

(b)  Current Year 31928
Total 262513 0

(a)  B/Forward 319288                                         0                               0
5.   Details / breakup of un-absorbed depreciation brought forward and carried forward

(b)  Current Year 319287 0
Total 262613 0

(a)  B/Forward 319287 0
6.   Details / breakup of un-absorbed amortization brought forward and carried forward

Total 262714 0 0 0 0 0
(c)  Current Year 3904 0 0 0 0 0
(b)  Current year - 1 Year 3904 0 0 0 0 0
(a)  Current year - 2 Year 3904 0 0 0 0 0
7.   Details / breakup of losses of subsidiaries brought forward and carried forward

Assessment Year /Tax Year for the current year Amount (Rs.) income for the current forward) / Attributtable Balance carried forward

Total 262422                                         0                              0 0 0                                      0

NTN CNIC/Reg. No.Name

Status:
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1. Sub-Total

Third Installment CPR No

Forth Installment CPR No

Second Installment CPR No

First Installment CPR No

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Advance Tax U/S 147(1) - Incl. Surcharge

Tax Collected/Deducted at Source - Incl. Surcharge

5. On dividend Income - Incl. Surcharge 0

4. On Import of CBU motor vehicle by manufacturers - Incl. Surcharge 0

3. On Import of goods - Incl. Surcharge 0

6. On profit on debt - Incl. Surcharge

(Other than tax collected/deducted on receipts/value of goods subject to final taxation)

000000 abc abc 0

Certificate/ Account No. Bank Branch Share% Amount (Rs.)

10. On payments for services - Incl. Surcharge 0

11. On payments for execution of contracts - Incl. Surcharge 0

12. On property income - Incl. Surcharge 0

7. On Government securities - Incl. Surcharge 0

8. On payment received by non-resident - Incl. Surcharge 0

9. On payment for goods - Incl. Surcharge 0

13. On cash withdrawal from bank - Incl. Surcharge

0

Certificate/ Account No. Bank Branch Share% Amount (Rs.)

18. On financing of carry over trade - Incl. Surcharge 0

17. On trading of shares at a Stock Exchange - Incl. Surcharge 0

16. On commission paid to members of stock exchange - Incl. Surcharge 0

19. With motor vehicle tax (Other than goods transport vehicles) - Incl. Surcharge

1111111111 000 0

Registration No. Engine/ Seating Capacity Owner's Name Share% Amount (Rs.)

20. With bill for electricity consumption - Incl. Surcharge

0

Consumer No. Subscriber's CNIC Subscriber's Name Share% Amount (Rs.)

21. With telephone bills, mobile phone and pre-paid cards - Incl. Surcharge

00000000 00000-0000000-0 0

Number Subscriber's CNIC Subscriber's Name Share% Amount (Rs.)

23. On purchase of domestic air travel ticket - Incl. Surcharge

22. On sale by auction  - Incl. Surcharge

Annex C-1
Tax Already Paid Including Adjustments (Including Surcharge)

C-1

NTN
 

CNIC/Reg. No.Name

Adjustment of Prior Year(s) Refunds Determined by Department
26. Refund adjustments (To the extent adjustment is required against the current year's tax payable, if any)

26(d). Sub-total

Refund Assessed Previous Adjustments Available for Adjustment Current Adjustment
Tax Year Amount (Rs.) Tax Year Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

0

Registration No. Engine/ Seating Capacity Owner's Name Manufacturer's Particular Amount (Rs.)

14. On certain transactions in bank - Incl. Surcharge 0

15. On registration of new locally manufactured motor vehicle - Incl. Surcharge

Third Installment CPR No

Forth Installment CPR No

2. Sub-Total

Second Installment CPR No

First Installment CPR No

Advance Tax U/S 147(5B) - Incl. Surcharge

25. Sub Total

24. Others
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Page 2/2

Status: Submitted   Print Date:14/3/2012

ITRROA-002011-22458288

Workers Welfare Fund Already Paid
28. CPR No. Evidence of payment attached

Total Tax Already Paid including Adjustments
27. Transfer to the Return of Income [Add 1 plus 2 plus 25 plus 26 (d)]
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Annex D-1

Reg./Inc. No.

Taxpayer's Name

Business Name

NTN

Tax Year

RTO/LTU

Breakup of Sales in case of Multiple Businesses D - 1

ITRROA-002011-22458288

Status:

Business Activity
1 Business Name

Total

Business Name & Business Activity Sales Cost of Sales Gross Profit/Loss
Sr. (1) (2) (3) (4)=(2)-(3)

Annexure-187
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Sticky Note
MigrationConfirmed set by Faheem

Faheem
Sticky Note
MigrationConfirmed set by Faheem

Faheem
Sticky Note
Accepted set by Faheem

Faheem
Sticky Note
Accepted set by Faheem



 
Page No.     ____  of ________

Year  Month

Particulars of withholding agent/payer/collector LTU/RTO 

______________________ Address     :    ____________________________________________________________________________________________ (in block letters)

Name of Withholding Agent Fax:__________________________ E-Mail

Details of payment etc. where tax has been collected, deducted, short deducted or not deducted at source

ID 
Type

CNIC/NTN/ Phone/ 
Mobile Number/PP Number Date Issuing Authority

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13) (14) (15) (16) (17) (18)

(2) Taxpayer Id.   N => NTN,     C=> CNIC,    P => Passport No. (only for Non-Residents),   T => Telephone/Mobile Phone No.    

(

Date  _________________ (dd/mm/yyyy)

Exemption Certificate
Section of 

LawName
Nature of Payment 

etc.

Payment 
Section 
Code

Date of 
Payment 

dd/mm/yyyy

Value/ Amount 
on which tax 
collectabl or 
deductable

Rate of Tax  
(%) CPR NumberAddress

Signature

Particulars of Payment Made Particulars of Tax Paid

Amount of 
Tax Collected 
or Deducted

Amount of Tax 
Deposited

Date of Tax 
Deposit  

dd/mm/yyyy

Reasons, if Tax Not Collected/ Deducted

TOTAL  

I, _____________________________holder of CNIC No________________________ in my capacity as Self / Member or Partner of Association of Persons / Principal Officer / Trustee / Representative of the Withholding Agent named above (tick the relavent)  do hereby solemnly declare 
that to the best of my knowledge and belief the information given in this Statement is correct, complete and in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and Income Tax Rules, 2002. I further certifiy that the amount of chargeable salary indicated against each 
employee has been determined / calculated, keeping in view the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 and Income Tax Rules, 2002. 

Taxpayer Id.

NTN/ FTN

Sr.

       Part X
Monthly Statement of Collection or Deduction of Income Tax 

[ See rule 44(2) ]

Telephone:_________________

Section 165 (2)

Particulars of Person from whom tax collected/ deducted

Annexure-188
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Name of the DISCO
Summary of Sales Tax

Date________

S.No Name of the AMCS For the Month of _______

Total

Annexure-189
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Input Tax Rs
Purchase of Power
Material
Services
Utility Bills

Output Tax
Sale of Electricity
Sale of Scrap

Net Sales Tax Payable/(Refundable)

Name of DISCO_______
Income Year Ended_______

Tax Year________
Reconciliation of the SalesTax

Annexure-190
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Annexure-191 
 

BOOK OF FINANCIAL OF POWER 

FOR DISTRIBUTION COMPANIES 
 

SECTION-I JURISDICTION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
SECTION-II ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL & TECHNICAL SANCTION OF 

WORKS 
SECTION-III ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL  & TECHNICAL   SANCTION OF 

T&P 
SECTION-IV POWERS FOR FIXATION OF RESERVE STOCK  LIMIT 
SECTION-V EXECUTION OF WORKS & PURCHASE OF STORE 

MATERIALS,   INSTRUMENTS,   T   &   P   AND   ISSUANCE   OF 
VARIATION ORDERS 

SECTION-VI LOCAL PURCHASE 
SECTION-VII ADMINISTRATION OF CONSULTING SERVICES 
SECTION-VIII RE-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS 
SECTION-IX CREATION AND ABOLITION OF POSTS 
SECTION-X CONTINGENT EXPENDITURE 
SECTION-XI DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY 
SECTION-XII POWER   FOR   PAYMENTS,   REFUND,   RECTIFICATION   OF 

ERRORS, SUSPENSION OF RECOVERY,INSTALLMENTS, 
WAIVER OF SURCHARGE,EXTENSION IN DUE DATE, WRITE- 
OFF DUES AND WAIVER OF AUDIT OBJECTIONS 

SECTION-XIII POWER FOR ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES 
SECTION-XIV POWERS FOR HOSPITALS / DISPENSARIES 
SECTION-XV MISCELLANEOUS POWERS 
 
SECTION-II ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL  & TECHNICAL   SANCTION OF 

WORKS 
2.1.1 Administrative Approval of Works 
2.1.2 Technical Sanction of Works 
2.2.1 Administrative Approval of Ordinary Repair Of Buildings 
2.2.2 Technical Sanction of Ordinary Repair Of Buildings 
2.3.1 Administrative Approval of Special Repair Of Building 
2.3.2 Technical Sanction of Special Repair Of Buildings 
 

SECTION- III ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL & TECHNICAL  SANCTION OF 
T&P 
 

3.1.1 Administrative Approval of Tools & Plants 
3.1.2 Technical Sanction of Tools & Plants 
3.2.1 Administrative Approval of Repairs Of Tools  & Plants, Vehicles 
3.2.2 Technical Sanction of Repairs of Tools  & Plants, Vehicles 
3.3.1 Administrative Approval for Purchase of Vehicles 
3.3.2 Technical Sanction for Purchase of Vehicles 
 

SECTION-IV POWERS FOR FIXATION OF RESERVE STOCK LIMIT 
 

4.1 Fixation Of Reserve Stock Limit
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SECTION- V EXECUTION OF WORKS & PURCHASE OF STORE 
MATERIALS,   INSTRUMENTS,   T   &   P   AND   ISSUANCE   OF 
VARIATION ORDERS 
 

5.1 Acceptance  of Tender for Construction, Maintenance, Repair of 
Works, 

5.2 Acceptance of Tender for Purchase of Material 
5.3 Acceptance of Tender for Purchase of Imported /Proprietary Items 
5.4 Award of Contract Work in Emergent Situation 
5.5 Variation in Original Contract / Work order 
 

SECTION-VI LOCAL PURCHASE 
 

6.1 Acceptance of Quotations for Local Purchase of Stores, 
Instruments,   T & P 

6.2 Local Purchase of Stores, Instruments and T & P Without Inviting 
Quotations 

6.3 Special Power For Purchase of Stores, Instruments, T & P Spare 
Parts  for AC Plants  Including Training Aids, A.Cs, Multimedia, 
Computers,  TV. Sets, VCR, Electronic Equipment not Mentioned 
Above and Two Way Communication Systems 

6.4 Local Purchase of Tyres and Tubes 
 

SECTION-VII ADMINISTRATION OF CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

Foreign Consultants 
 

7.1.a Short Listing 
7.1.b Acceptance/Approval for Financial Proposal Exceeding Rs. 

2,000,000 
7.1.c Acceptance/Approval for Financial Proposal 
7.1.d Extension  of Time in Consultancy Services 
7.1.e Variation in Consultancy Cost Estimate 
7.1.f Inter Adjustment in Man Months 
7.1.g Utilization of Approved Contingencies Provision 
 

Local Consultant 
 

7.2.a Short  Listing 
7.2.b Technical Selection of Consultant 
7.2.c Acceptance/Approval  of Cost of Consultancy Services Exceeding 

Rs. 2,000,000 
7.2.d Acceptance/Approval of Cost of Consultancy Services 
7.2.e Extension   of Time in Consultancy Services 
7.2.f Variation in Consultancy Cost Estimate 
7.2.g Approval  to Comply/Replace Expatriate Employees 
7.2.h Inter Adjustment in Man Months 
7.2.i Approval of  Employees / Replace Employees
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SECTION-VIII RE-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS 
 

8.1 Re-appropriation  of Funds for Capital Works in the Sanctioned 
Budget 
 

SECTION-IX CREATION AND ABOLITION OF POSTS 
 

9.1 Creation and Abolition of Formation 
9.2 Creation of Posts of  BPS-17 and Below 
 

SECTION- X CONTINGENT EXPENDITURE 
 

10.1.1 Purchase of Stationary Articles With Quotations 
10.1.2 Purchase of Stationary articles without quotations 
10.2 Transport  in Emergent Case When Company Transport is Not 

Available 
10.3.1 Hiring of Residential Buildings for officers and subordinates 
10.3.2 Hiring of Non Residential Buildings for Official Use 
10.4 Electricity, Water Charges, Duties and Taxes for Office Buildings 
10.5.1 Postage , Telephone , Courier, E-mail Charges. 
10.5.2 Sanction of Telephone, Mobile Phone, Inter -net & E-mail 

Connections. 
10.6 Purchase and Repair of Drawing and Surveying 

Instruments, Furniture and Office Equipment, Training 
Aids/Material, Spare heaters, Room Coolers/Water Coolers, Air - 
conditioners and Air-conditioning Plants 

10.7 Maintenance Agreement on Annual Basis for Above Items 
10.8 Purchase of Liveries 
10.9 Printing Charges 
10.10 Photostat Copies ,Translations Charges 
10.11 Purchase of Newspapers and Tech. Periodicals 
10.12 Purchase of Reports, Maps, Books 
10.13 Technical   Non Technical Publications / Books/ Periodical / 

Journals/ Magazines 
10.14 Advertisement Charges 
10.15 Charges  for Remittance of Pay and Allowances of Establishment 

by Money Order/Bank   Draft/Pay Order Through Courier 
10.16 Expenditure on Binding Work 
10.17 Purchase of Ferro Chemicals, Ammonia Paper , 

Toners/Ribbons/Cartridges for PC's. 
10.18 Purchase of Postage Stamps 
10.19 Hot Cold Weather Charges 
10.20 Other  Contingent Expenditure not Covered Under Specific Items 

(Non recurring) 
 

SECTION-XI DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY 
 

11.1.1 To Dismantle and Sell Temporary Unserviceable Buildings 
11.1.2 Lease of Land, Buildings 
11.1.3 Sale of Land 
11.2 To sell Surplus Buildings

3/34

Islamabad Electric Supply Company - Accounting Mannual - Volume III - Annexures                                                                                                                              USAID Power Distribution Program 473



 

Annexure-191 

11.3 To Declare Material as Scrap. 
11.4.1 To Dispose Material Declared as Surplus, Unserviceable or Scrap 
11.4.2 To Dispose of Vehicles Declare as Unserviceable 
11.4.3 To Sell Tre es, Agricultural Produce or Grass Growing, Waste, Ash 

or Oils etc, 
 

SECTION-XII POWER FOR PAYMENTS UNDER COURT ORDERS, REFUND 
OF  DEPOSITS,  RECTIFICATION  OF  ERRORS  OR  MISTAKES 
ETC, IN ELECTRICITY BILLS, SUSPENSION OF RECOVERY OF 
ELECTRICITY DUES, RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY DUES BY 
INSTALLMENTS, WAIVER OF SURCHARGE LEVIED DUE TO 
NON-PAYMENT OR PART PAYMENT OF ELECTRICITY BILLS, 
EXTENSION  IN  DUE  DATE  OF  PAYMENT  OF  ELECTRICITY 
BILLS, WRITE-OFF OF IRRECOVERABLE ELECTRICITY DUES 
AND  WAIVER  OF  AUDIT  OBJECTIONS  AND  WRITE-OFF OF 
OTHER IRRECOVERABLE AMOUNTS ETC. 
 

12.1.1 Payment Under Court Order 
12.1.2 Refund of Deposit Through Court Order 
 

Electricity Dues 
 
Running Connection 
 

12.2.1 Suspension of Recovery Under Dispute Cases 
12.2.2 Installments  of Arrears 
12.2.3 Installments of Arrears for Government 
 

Rectification in Billing 
 

12.3.1 Rectification of Incorrect Entry 
12.3.2 Rectification of Error 
12.3.3 Rectification of Error  for Already Paid Amount 
12.4 Extension in Due Date 
 

Disconnected Connection 
 

12.5 Recovery of Electricity Dues Outstanding Against Previous 
(disconnected) Consumers by Installments 

12.6 Waiver of Surcharge on Account of Departmental Faults 
12.7 Write off of Irrecoverable Dues 
12.8.1 Waiver  of Internal Audit Objection and Write off of Irrecoverable 

Amount 
12.8.2 Waiver of the Internal Audit Objections of the Local Audit Parties . 
 

SECTION-XIII POWER FOR ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES 
 

13.1 Construction/ Purchase of a House or a Plot 
13.2 Purchase of a Car, Motor Cycle/Scooter 
13.3 Purchase of a Cycle 
13.4 Traveling and Daily Allowance
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SECTION-XIV POWERS FOR HOSPITALS / DISPENSARIES 
 

14.1 Purchase of Medicines Drugs/Dressing 
14.2 Purchase of Equipment 
14.3 Expenditure on Diet Provided to Patients 
14.4 Payment of Washing Charges 
14.5 Purchase of Blood 
14.6 To Dispose of X-Ray Waste Water 
14.7 Purchase of Cons-surveyancy items 
14.8 Purchase of Mattresses Pillows etc. 
14.9 Purchase of Medical Gases. 
14.10 Purchase of Linens / Blankets etc. 
14.11 Repair / Maintenance of Equipment. 
14.12 X-Ray Films/Chemicals and Laboratory Chemicals Kit/Regents 
 

SECTION-XV MISCELLANEOUS POWERS 
 

15.1 Sanction of Law Charges 
15.2 Serving Meals to Visiting VIP Guests 
15.3 Serving Light Refreshments to Participants of Formal Ceremonial 

Functions 
15.4 Distribution of Sweets 
15.5 Light Refreshments to Participants of Official Meetings 
15.6 Serving Meals/Refreshments to Departmental Labour 
15.7 Compensation to Workmen 
15.8 Compensation to Any Individual 
15.9 Honoraria & Reward to Employees /Arbitration Fee. 
15.10 Reimbursement of Medical Expenses to Employees 
15.11 Purchase of Petrol Motor Oil and Lubricant. 
15.12 Powers to Sanction Investigation of Time Barred Claims 
15.13 Inter-adjustment  Between Shortages a nd Surpluses of Same Item 

of  Stores. 
15.14 Compensation for Land Acquisition 
15.15 To Rent out Heavy Machinery 
15.16 To Advance Payment for Expenditure on Medical Treatment
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rectification  of errors or mistakes etc, in electricity bills, suspension 
of    recovery   of electricity dues. recovery of electricity dues by 
installments,  waiver of surcharge levied due to non  -payment or part 
payment   of electricity bills, extension in due date of payment of 
electricity  bills, write -off  of irrecoverable electricity dues an   d waiver 
of audit objections and write-off of other irrecoverable amounts etc. 
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SECTION. I 
JURISDICTION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

All powers of a licensee for the purposes of NEPRA Act, 1997. 
 
Preparation of five-year plans for the utilization of Power Resources. 
 
Processing of PSDP and arrangements for local and foreign loans. 
 
Annual Budget and Revised Estimates. 
 
Monitoring of Project Implementation. 
 
Monitoring of Operational Plans. 
 
Soliciting approvals from BOD for cases involving departure from the approved 
Annual Development Program/Operational Budget. 
 
Soliciting approvals from BOD for cases involving important policy decisions for 
departure from the established policy.
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SECTION-II 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL AND TECHNICAL SANCTION OF WORKS 
 

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit

2.1.1 Administrative    approval 
of works 

BOD Full Powers 

Chief Executive Officer Rs. 20 Million 

Technical, Operation Directors. Rs. 6 Million. 
Managers / S.E and equivalent. Rs. 2 Million. 

2.1.2 Technical    Sanction of 
works 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical, Operation Directors. Rs. 10 Million 

Managers / S.E. and equivalent Rs.. 6 Million 

XENs and equivalent Rs. 2 Million 

2.2.1 
Administrative approval of 
ordinary        repairs to 
buildings 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical. Operation Directors. Rs. 3 Million 

Managers, SEs and equivalent. Rs. 2 Million 

XENs and equivalent Rs. 1 Million 

2.2.2 
Technical      sanction of 
ordinary        repairs to 
buildings. 

Technical, Operation Directors. Full Powers 

Managers, SEs and equivalent. Rs. 3 Million 

XENs & equivalent Rs. 2 Million 

2.3.1 
Administrative approval of 
special         repairs to 
buildings 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical, Operation Directors. Rs. 5 Million 
Managers, SEs and equivalent. Rs. 3 Million 

2.3.2 
Technical      sanction of 
special         repairs to 
buildings. 

Technical, Operation Directors. Full Powers 

Managers, SEs and equivalent Rs. 5 Million 

XENs and equivalent Rs. 3 Million 

2.3.3 Administrative approval of 
Deposit works 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical, Operation Directors. Full Powers 
Managers, SEs and equivalent. Rs. 5 Million  

XENs and equivalent Rs. 1 Million 

2.3.4 Technical Sanction of 
deposit works 

Technical/Operational Director Full Powers 

 Manager/SE and equivalent Rs. 5 Million 

 XEN and equivalent Rs. 1 Million 
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SECTION-III 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL AND TECHNICAL SANCTION OF TOOLS 
AND PLANTS 

Nature of Powers.   Competent Authority   Monetary

3.2.1 

Administrative  approval of 
Repairs  / over -  hauling of 
Tools  and Plants, vehicles 
and light machinery. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical, Operation 
Directors 

Rs. 2 Million 

Managers/SEs and equivalent Rs. 1 Million 

XENs/equivalent Rs.20000 

SDOs/ROs Rs. 5000 

3.2.2 

Technical       sanction of 
Repairs   / over  hauling   of 
Tools  and Plants, vehicles 
and light machinery. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical,  Operation 
Directors 

Rs. 2 Million 

Managers/SEs and equivalent Rs. 1 Million 
XENs/equivalent Rs. 20000 
SDOs/ROs Rs. 5000 

3.2.3 Administrative approval 
Repair/Overhauling of all types 
of vehicles 

CEO Full Powers 
HR/Admin Director Rs. 0.1Million 
Manager/SE & Equivalent Rs. 20,000/- 
XEN and equivalent Rs. 10,000/- 
SDO and equivalent Rs. 5,000/- 

3.2.4 

 

Technical Sanction of 
Repair/Overhauling of all types 
of vehicles 

CEO Full Powers 
HR/Admin Director Rs. 0.1Million 
Manager/SE & Equivalent Rs. 20,000/- 
XEN and equivalent Rs. 10,000/- 
SDO and equivalent Rs. 5,000/- 

3.1.1 Administrative   approval of 
Tools and Plants 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical,         Finance. HR/Admn, 
Operation Directors 

Rs. 2 Million 

Managers. SEs and equivalent. Rs. 1 Million 

3.1.2 Technical sanction of Tools 
and Plants. 

Technical,        Finance, HR/Admn. 
Operation Directors 

Full Powers 

Managers, SEs and equivalent Rs. 2 Million 
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3.3.1 

Administrative  approval of 
Vehicles/      purchase of 
standardized                  cars 
/standardized,               utility 
vehicles   such as Trucks 
including     fabrication of 
body,     Single/Twin     Cab 
Pick-ups,   Jeeps, Tractors 
and Trailers. 

B.O.D Full Powers 
Chief Executive Officer Rs. 5 Millions 

3.3.2 

Technical       sanction of 
Vehicles/      purchase of 
standardized                  cars 
/standardized                utility 
vehicles   such as Trucks 
including     fabrication of 
body,     Single/Twin     Cab 
Pick-ups,   Jeeps, Tractors 
and Trailers. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

3.3.3 

Hiring of special tools and 

plants Tractors and Trailers 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Tech. & Operations Directors Rs. 50,000/- 
Manager/SE & equivalent Rs. 20,000/- 
XEN and equivalent Rs. 10,000/- 
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SECTION-1V 
POWERS FOR FIXATION OF RESERVE STOCK LIMIT 
 

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit

4.1 Fixation   of reserve stock 

limit 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical Director Full Powers 

SEs/Managers Full Powers 
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SECTION-V 
EXECUTION OF WORKS & PURCHASE OF STORE MATERIALS, 

INSTRUMENTS, TOOLS AND PLANTS AND ISSUANCE OF 
VARIATION ORDERS 
 
 

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit

5.1 

Acceptance    of tenders 

for                  construction, 
maintenance   and repair 

works     and also for 

supply   of bricks, sand 

and bajri. 

B.O.D. Full Powers 

Chief Executive Officer Rs. 10 Million 

Technical Director Rs. 5 Million 

SEs / Managers Rs. 2 Million 

XENs/Equivalent Rs. 0.5 Million 

5.2 
Acceptance    of tenders 

for          purchase of 
material/equipment. 

B.O.D Full Powers 
Chief Executive Officer Rs. 10 Million 

Technical Director Rs. 5 Million 

Manager Inventory Control Rs. 2 Million 

5.3 
Acceptance    of tenders 

for purchase of Imported/ 
proprietary items 

B.O.D. Full powers 

Chief Executive Officer Rs.10 Millions 

5.4 

Award  of contract work 

orders for 

works     against     limited 

inquiry       in emergent 
situation. 

Chief Executive Officer 
Rs.2   Million in each 
case  and max: Rs.10 
Millions in a year 

Technical Director 

Rs.1   Million in each 
case.    Subject to a 
maximum    of Rs. 5 
Million in a year 

S.Es / Manager Construction 

Rs. 0.5 Million in each 
case.    subject to a 
maximum    of Rs. 2 
Million in a year 

5.5 
Variation/Change   orders 

in  original contract/ work 

order. 

BOD Full powers 

Chief Executive Officer 
Upto maximum of 25% 
of  the total amount of 
the    original contract 
price. 
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SECTION VI 
LOCAL PURCHASE

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 

6.1 

Acceptance of Quotations 

for    local purchase of 
stores,  instruments, tools 
and plants. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs.   1 Million at a time & 
max Rs. 10 million in a year. 

Technical/Operation Director Rs.  0.5 Million at a time & 
max  Rs:  5 million in a year 

Manager                     Inventory 
Control/S.Es and equivalent 

Rs 1 Million at a time & max 
Rs. 1 million in a year 

XENs & equivalent Rs. 10,000 at a time & max 
Rs. 1 million in a year 

6.2 

Local purchase of stores, 
instruments and tools and 
plants     without inviting 
quotations    required for 
immediate    incorporation 
in    works to meet an 
emergency. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs.  .1 Million a time and 
max Rs. 1 million in a year 

Technical/Operation Director 
Rs.0.05   million at a time 
and  max Rs.  0.5 million in 
a year. 

Managers/SEs                   and 
equivalent 

Rs.0.02   Million at a time 
and  max Rs.1 million in a 
year. 

XENs. Rs.  10,000 at a time and 
max Rs. 50,000 in a year. 

6.3 

Special  powers for    local 
purchase       of stores, 
instruments,     tools and 
plants         (other than 
proprietary,          imported 
items) and spare parts for 
air-conditioning         plants 
including    training aids, 
A.Cs,                multimedia, 
Computers,   T.V.  Sets, 
VCR,                   electronic 
equipment        not 
mentioned above and two 
way             communication 
systems. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs.  1 Million at a time & 
max Rs.10 million in a year. 

Tech     / HR / Admn / 
Operation Director 

Rs.  0.5 Million at a time & 
max Rs.5 million in a year 

Managers       / S.Es & 

equivalent 
Rs.0.1  Million  at a time & 

max Rs.1 million in a year 

XENs and equivalent Rs.10,000  at a time & Max 

Rs. 0.1 million in a year 

6.4 

Local   purchase of tyres 

and  tubes for immediate 
use   but when no rate 
contract exists. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs. 0.2 Million 
Technical,                   Finance. 
HR/Admin                ,Operation 
Director. 

Rs. 0.1 Million 

Managers / SEs & equivalent Rs. 50,000 

XENs Rs. 20.000 
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SECTION-VII 

ADMINISTRATION OF CONSULTING SERVICES 
 
 

Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit

7.1 Foreign Consultants 
(In     association with or 
without local consultants). 

  

7.1.a. 
Short-listing  (with  or without 
association        with local 
consultants) 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

7.1.b. 
Acceptance/approval     of 
Financial                 proposals 
exceeding  Rs. Two million 
(Rs.2.000,000) 

B.O.D. - 

7.1.c. Acceptance    approval       of 
Financial proposal. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs. 2 Million 

7.1.d. Extension      of time in 
consultancy services 

Chief Executive Officer 

th Upto 1/4   of the original 
contract    period   but 
not    / exceeding one 
year 

7.1.e. 
Variation     in consultancy 
cost estimate 
(d.1) Within schedule time 
(d.2) For extended period 

Chief Executive Officer 

Chief Executive Officer 

Full Powers. 
Full Powers 

7.1.f. 
Inter   adjustment in  Man 

months     between various 
disciplines  of direct -cost  at 
site & 

Chief Executive Officer 
Full   Powers (provided 
within  the agre ed  total 
man-months   and value 
of costs. 

7.1.g. 
Utilization       of approved 
contingencies provision. 

Technical.                     Finance. 
HR/ADMIN.                Operation 
Directors 

Full Powers 
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Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 

7.2 
Local Consultants 
Local       Consultants (In 
association  with  or  without 
other local consultants) 

  

7.2.a. Short-listing 
Technical,                     Finance, 
HR/ADMIN,                Operation 
Directors 

Full Powers 

7.2.b. Technical      Selection of 
Consultants 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

7.2.c. 
Acceptance/approval         of 
cost         of consultancy 
services    
 

CEO Rs. 2million 

7.2.d. 
Acceptance/approval         of 
cost      of  consultancy 
services exceeding two million 
(Rs. 2,000,000) 

BOD Full Powers 

7.2.e. Extension      of time in 

consultancy services 
Chief Executive Officer 

th  Upto         1/4           of 
scheduled 
completion  time but 
not    exceeding one 
year 

7.2.f. 

Variation in consultancy 
cost estimates: 

Chief Executive Officer  

-Within                   scheduled 
completion time 

B.O.D Full Powers 

- For extended period B.O.D Full Powers 

7.2.g. 
Approval to comply/replace 
expatriate     employees of 
consultants. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

7.2.h. 
Inter   adjustment in  Man 
months 
between various disciplines 
of direct-cost at site & 

Chief Executive Officer 

Full                 Powers 
(Provided  within the 
agreed    total man   - 
months and value of 
costs) 

7.2.i. 

Approval to employees/replace 
employees of consultant staff: 
-Within   approved rates of 
contract. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

-At    rates in excess of 
approved rates 

Chief Executive Officer Upto 20% excess 
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SECTION-VIII 
POWERS FOR RE-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS WITHIN THE APPROVED BUDGET 

ALLOCATION OF SCHEME OR PROJECT

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 

8.1 
Re-appropriation  of funds for 

capital       works in the 
sanctioned budget 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Finance Director 

Rs.  1.0 Million for re    - 
appropriation   of funds 
between   various units 
of   appropriation, sub  - 
heads,  minor heads & 
sub-major heads. 
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SECTION-IX 
CREATION AND ABOLITION OF POSTS

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 

1.   Posts to be created as specifically provided for in the approved budget. 

9.1 
Creation    and abolition of 
formation       with requisite 
establishment    (officers and 
subordinates) 

B.O.D Full Powers 

9.2 
Creation  of posts of BPS   -17 
and    below    (Technical and 
Non-Technical) 

C.E.O 
Full  Powers subject to 
the   condition that the 
posts  shall be created 
on annual basis only. 

9.3 
Abolitiojn of posts after 

completion of work or 

responsibility for which the 

same work originally created 

C.E.O 
Full Powers 

9.4 
Abolition of posts no longer 

required 
B.O.D 

Full Powers 

C.E.O 
Upto BPS-18 and below 
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SECTION. X 
CONTINGENT EXPENDITURE 

Definition: 
Contingent expenditure comprises those charges which are incidental to the management of an 

office  "as an office" and includes the cost of stationary, postage, telegram, furniture, advertisement, 
office rent, books and periodical charges on account of hot and cold weather, contingent establishment, 

 
 
 
 

 

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 

10.1.1 
Purchase      of Stationary 

articles with quotations 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical,        Finance, HR/ADMIN. 
Operation Directors 

Rs.   1 lac. 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Rs.   25,000 at a time 
XENs or equivalent. Rs.   12,000 at a time 
SDO/ROs or equivalent. Rs.      2,500 at a time 

10.1.2 Purchase of Stationary 

articles without quotations 

Chief Executive Officer Rs.   50,000 
Technical,        Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

Rs.   20,000 at a time. 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Rs.    5,000 at a time 
XENs or equivalent. Rs.    2,500 at a time 
SDO/ROs or equivalent Rs.       500 at a time 

10.2 
Transport      in emergent 

case        when company 
transport is not available 

Chief Executive Officer 
Full    powers as per 
Actual 
expenditure 

Technical,        Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

As            per actual 
expenditure      upto      a 
maximum        of Rs. 
10,000/- at a time. 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. 
As            per actual 
expenditure      upto a 
maximum        of Rs. 
5,000/- at a time. 

10.3.1 
Hiring          of residential 
buildings  for Officers and 
subordinates working 
under them 

BOD Full Powers 
Chief Executive Officer Rs. 50,000 per month 
Technical,        Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

Rs. 20,000 per month 

Managers / SEs or equivalent. Rs. 10,000 per month 

10.3.2 Non    residential buildings 

for official use 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical,HR/Admn,Operation 
Directors 

Upto   Rs.20,000/-  per 
Month 

Managers/S.Es or equivalent Upto Rs.10,000/-per 
month 

10.3.3 Hiring of Office Furniture Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical,HR/Admn,Operation 

 

Rs. 20,000/- 

Managers/S.Es or equivalent Rs. 10,000/- 

XEN & equivalent Rs. 5,000/- 

10.4 
Electricity,  water charges, 
duties  and taxes for office 
buildings 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical,        Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

Full Powers 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Full Powers 
XENs or equivalent Full Powers 
SDOs/ROs or equivalent Full Powers 
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Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 

10.5.1 
Postage     telegraph and 

telephone                charges 
including  courier charges, 
e-mail connections. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical,                   Finance. 
HR/ADMIN,              Operation 
Directors 

Full Powers 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Full Powers 

XENs or equivalent Full Powers 

SDO/ROs or equivalent Full Powers 

10.5.2 

Sanction     of telephone 
connection/Mobile    Phone 
inter-net         &         E-mail 
connections. 

Chief Executive Officer 
Full   powers, for both 
offices  and residential 
telephone connections 

10.6 

Purchase   and repair      of 
drawing     and surveying 
instruments,   furniture and 
office equipment including 
training           aids/material, 
spare       heaters, room 
coolers/water  coolers, air - 
conditioners       and air     - 
conditioning plants 

Chief Executive Officer Full powers 

Technical,                   Finance. 
HR/ADMIN.              Operation 
Directors 

Rs.   1 lac in each 
case 

Managers/SEs or equivalent Rs.   50,000 in each 

case 

10.7 

Entering into maintenance 
agreement      on annual 
basis    for above items 
(except calculators and Bi - 
cycles). 

Chief Executive Officer Full powers 
Technical.  Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

Rs.   0.2 Million per 
annum 

Managers/SEs or equivalent Rs.      0.1 Million per 
annum 

10.8 Purchase of Liveries Chief Executive Officer Full  Powers subject to 
the  standard and scale 
laid down by the BOD. 

10.9 Printing charges 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical,  Finance. HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

Rs.   50,000 in each 
case 

Managers/SEs or equivalent Rs.   20,000 in each 
case 

10.10 

Copying   and translations 
charges       payable on 
documents  obtained  from 
other     offices including 
charges      for Photostat 
copies 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical,  Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors Full Powers 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Full Powers 

XENs or equivalent Full Powers 

SDO/ROs or equivalent Full Powers 
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Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit 

10.11 

Purchase        of Daily 

newspapers   and Tech. 
Periodicals    for official 
use 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical.                              Finance, 
HR/ADMIN.                         Operation 
Directors 

Full Powers 

Managers/SEs                     or 

equivalent. 

Full  Powers, subject to 
a  maximum of two (2) 
newspapers and   one 
(1) Technical journal 

XENs or equivalent 
Full  Powers, subject to 
a  maximum of two (2) 
newspapers 

SDOs/ROs or equivalent One newspaper only 

10.12 

Purchase            of Tech; 
Publications, Reports 
specification       and Maps 
Technical  Books, and such 
other     books as facilitate 
office business 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical.                              Finance. 
HR/ADMIN,                         Operation 
Directors 

Rs. 50,000 

Managers/SEs         or 
equivalent. Rs. 10,000 

10.13 

Purchase     of Technical non 
technical  publications / books
/ 
periodical             / journals/ 
magazines   and other printed 
literature         as may be 
recommended            by the 
Chairman/Members     and the 
Library                        Managem
ent 
Committee    for the company 
Library. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical,                  Finance, 

HR/ADMIN,              Operation 
Directors 

Full Powers 

10.14 Advertisement charges 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical,                              Finance, 
HR/ADMIN,                         Operation 
Directors 

Rs.  30,000 in each 
case 

Managers/SEs or equivalent Rs.  10,000 in each 
case 

XENs or equivalent Rs.   5,000 in each 

10.15 
Charges   for remittance of 
pay      and allowances of 
establishment     by money 
order/bank    draft/pay order 
through courier. 

Managers/SEs or equivalent Full Powers 

XENs or equivalent Full Powers 

10.16 Expenditure   on binding 

work 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Full  Powers subject to 
maximum Rs. 30,000/- 

XENs or equivalent Full  Powers subject to 
maximum Rs. 15,000/- 
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Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary 

10.17 Purchase          of Ferro 

chemicals, Ammonia Liquor 
Ammonia        paper and 
production supplies including 
Toners/Ribbons/Cartridges 
for P.Cs.  

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
  Technical. Finance, HR/ADMIN, 

Operation Directors 
Rs.100,000 per 
annum 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Rs. 50,000 per annum 

XENs or equivalent Rs. 10,000 per annum 

10.18 Purchase of service 

postage stamps 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Technical. Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

Full Powers 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Rs. 10,000  
XENs or equivalent Rs. 5,000  
SDOs / ROs and equivalent Rs. 2,000  

10.19 Hot and cold weather 

charges 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers as per 
Instruction 
by B.O.D. from time to 
time 

Technical. Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. -do- 

XENs or equivalent -do- 

SDOs / ROs and equivalent -do- 

10.20 

Other                      Contingent 
expenditure     not covered 
under   specific items (Non 
recurring) 

Chief Executive Officer Rs 50,000 in each 
case 

Technical. Finance, HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors 

Rs 20,000 in each 
case 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Rs 5,000 in each case 

XENs or equivalent Rs 2,000 in each case 
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SECTION - XI 
DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY 
 

Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 

1. Disposal of temporary and unserviceable buildings 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Disposal of surplus buildings 
 

11.2   To sell surplus buildings   BOD   Full Powers 
 

3. Declaration of store materials, tools and plants; equipment and vehicles including spare 
parts as surplus/unserviceable or scrap. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Disposal   of   surplus   store   materials,   instrument,   tools   and   plants,   equipment   and 
vehicles including

11.4.1 

To         dispose         store 
materials  instrument  tools 
and plants and equipment 
declared      as      surplus, 
unserviceable or scrap. 

BOD Full Powers 
Chief Executive Officer Rs. 5 Million 

Technical     Director/HR/ADMIN. 
Director 

Rs. 2 Million 

11.4.2 To   dispose   of   vehicles 
declared as unserviceable 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
HR/ADMIN./Admin Director Rs. 2 Million 

11.4.3 

To  sell  trees,  agricultural 
produce or grass growing 
on Company land, waste, 
ash or oils etc, 

Chief Executive Officer 

Full Powers subject to 
open      auction      and 
lease   period   of   two 
years at a time. 

11.1.1 
To    dismantle    and    sell 
temporary      unserviceable 
buildings 

BOD Full Powers 

11.1.2 
Lease   of   land,   buildings 

and        portion        thereof 
belonging to the Company. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Subject   to 
open 
auction 
and  lease 
period     of 
two    years 
at a time 

Technical.                       Finance, 
HR/ADMIN,                   Operation 
Directors 

RS 0.2 
Million 

11.1.3 Sale of land not required 
by the company BOD Full Powers 

Subject   to 
open 
auction 

 

11.3 

To declare store materials 
instrument       tools       and 
plants and equipment and 
vehicle parts as scrap. 

BOD Full Powers 

Chief Executive Officer Rs. 10 Million 

Technical,                       Finance. 
HR/ADMIN,                  Operation 
Directors 

Rs. 5 Million 
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SECTION-XII 
 

POWER FOR PAYMENTS UNDER COURT ORDERS, REFUND OF DEPOSITS, RECTIFICATION OF 
ERRORS OR MISTAKES ETC, IN ELECTRICITY BILLS, SUSPENSION OF RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY 

DUES, RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY DUES BY INSTALLMENTS, WAIVER OF SURCHARGE LEVIED DUE 
TO NON-PAYMENT OR PART PAYMENT OF ELECTRICITY BILLS, EXTENSION IN DUE DATE OF PAYMENT 
OF ELECTRICITY BILLS, WRITE-OFF OF IRRECOVERABLE ELECTRICITY DUES AND WAIVER OF AUDIT 

OBJECTIONS AND WRITE-OFF OF OTHER IRRECOVERABLE AMOUNTS ETC. 
 

Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 
 
 
 

  12.1.1 
Payment     under     Court     Order. 
(Judicial        &        Quasi        Judicial 
Forums). 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical, Finance. HR/ADMIN, 
Operation Directors. Director 
Customer Services 

Rs.2,00,000 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Rs.1,00,000 
XENs or equivalent Rs.50,000 
ROs or equivalent Rs.25,000 

12.1.2 Refund  of  deposit  through  Court 

Orders. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 
Technical. Finance, HR/ADMIN. 
Operation Directors. 
Director Customer Services 

Rs.2.00,000 

Managers/SEs or equivalent. Rs.1,00,000 
XENs or equivalent Rs.50,000 
ROs or equivalent Rs.25,000 

12.1.3 Refund of Deposit Chief Executive Officer Full Powers in accordance with the  
rules rules on the subject in each 

case 
  Director Tech/OPR. Fin HR& Admin 

   
  

   

  Managers/SEs or equivalent. 
  XENs or equivalent 
  RO 
  SDO 
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2. Running Connections

12.2.1 

Suspension       of       recovery       of 
electricity    dues    in    respect    of 
electricity     bills     under     dispute 
(where       dispute       has       arisen 
apparently              on              genuine 
technical     grounds     or     due     to 
wrong  application  of  tariff  or  fault 
of  the  Department  and  that  the 
bills   under   dispute   can   not   be 
corrected      or      revised      without 
obtaining                                    detailed 
report/comments  from   the   Sub- 
Divisional  Officer/R.O.    and  XEN 
concerned     through     the     usual 
channel where necessary 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Director Customer Services For   a   maximum   period   of   60 
days for bills upto Rs.1 Million. 

Manager (CS)/SEs 
For  a  maximum  period  of  one 
month   for   bills   upto   Rs.   0.5 
Million. 

XENs 
For  a  maximum  period  of  one 
month   for   bills   upto   Rs.   0.1 
Million. 

RO/SDOs For a maximum period of one 
month for bills upto Rs. 5,000 

12.2.2 

Recovery    of  arrears      (excluding 
current   consumption   charges) of 
electricity dues by installments in 
respect        of        electricity        bills 
containing                       accumulated 
consumption  charges  or  of  under 
assessment   in   the   past   which 
are       not       disputed       by       the 
consumer  and  where  the  fault  of 
not   billing   the   consumer   for.   a 
actual            consumption-regularly 
every       month       or       of       under 
assessment  in  the  past  lies  with 
the department 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 

Director Customer Services 
1.0 millions for a maximum of 
12 equal monthly installments 

Manager (CS) / SEs 
For          4          equal          monthly 
installments    for    arrears    upto 
Rs. 2,00.000. 

XENs 
For          3          equal          monthly 
installments    for    arrears    upto 
Rs. 25.000. 

SDOs 
For          3          equal          monthly 
installments    for    arrears    upto 
Rs. 10.000. 
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Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Rectification in Billing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rectification   of   arithmetical   error 
or   clerical   mistake   or   incorrect 

12.3.2 entry      in      and      electricity      bill  ROs/SDOs and equivalent                          Full Powers. 
 
meter       reading       and       advance 
consumption 
 

Rectification of arithmetical error 
or clerical mistake or incorrect 

12.3.3 entry in an electricity bill 
regarding any arrears amount 
shown therein but already paid 
by the consumer 

ROs/SDOs and equivalent                          Full Powers. 

12.4 
Extension      in      due      date      of 

payment of electricity bill 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers upto 10 days. 

Director Customer Services 
Full  Powers  for  a  maximum  of 
5   days   for   bills   upto   Rs.   0.5 
Million. 

Managers(CS) /SEs 
For    a    maximum    period    of    5 
days       for       bills       upto       Rs. 
2,00,000/-. 

XENs For    a    maximum    period    of    3 
days for bills upto Rs. 25,000/-. 

SDOs For    a    maximum    period    of    3 
days for bills upto Rs. 10,000/-. 

12.2.3 

Recovery   of   electricity   dues   By 
installments      from      Government 
and                        Semi-Governments 
departments/       Institutions       and 
Local Bodies 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

Director Customer Services Full Powers for a maximum of 
12 equal monthly installments. 

Managers(CS) /SEs Full Powers for a maximum of 
6 equal monthly installments. 

XENs Maximum of 3 equal monthly 
Installments 

SDOs Maximum of 3 equal monthly 
Installments 

 

12.3.1 

Rectification  of  incorrect  entry  in 
an   electricity         bill      regarding 
tariff      applicable,           sanctioned 
load   and maximum demand 

Chief Executive Officer 

Full   Powers   upto   the   limit   of 
their load sanctioning authority 

Director Customer Services 
Managers(CS) /SEs and equivalent 

XENs and equivalent 
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Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 

5. Disconnected Connection

12.5 

Recovery      of      electricity      dues 
outstanding       against       previous 
(disconnected)                 consumers 
by       installments       where       the 
prospective  applicants  for  supply 
undertake  to  pay  the  arrears  by 
easy     installments,     along     with 
their          current          consumption 
charges,         as         a         condition 
precedent  to  restoring  supply  to 
their premises 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 

Director Customer Services 
Maximum  of  6  equal    monthly 
installments    for    arrears    upto 
Rs 1.0 Million. 

Manager (CS) / SEs 
Maximum   of  3  equal   monthly 
installments          for          arrears 
amount upto Rs.5.00.000/- 

XENs 
Maximum  of  3  equal    monthly 
installments          for          arrears 
amount upto Rs.1,00,000/- 

SDOs 
Maximum  of  3  equal    monthly 
installments          for          arrears 
amount upto Rs.20.000/- 

12.6 

Waiver  of  surcharge  due  to  non- 
payment     or     part     payment     of 
electricity    bills    on    account    of 
departmental faults 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 
Director Customer Services Rs. 10.000 in each case. 
Manager (CS) / SEs Rs. 5,000 in each case. 
XENs Rs. 2,000 in each case. 
SDOs Rs. 500 in each case. 

12.7 
Write        off        of        irrecoverable 
electricity dues 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 
Director Customer Services Rs. 50,000 in each case. 
Manager (CS) / SEs Rs. 2000 in each case. 
XENs Rs.    500 in each case. 
SDOs Rs.    100 in each case. 

12.8.2 

Waiver of the internal audit 
objections of the local audit 
parties pertaining to Application 
of Tariff, Undercharges, 
Sanctioned load and maximum 
demand. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 
Manager (CS) / SEs and 
equivalent 

Rs.0.1 Million in each case 

XENs Rs. 25.000 in each case 

12.8.1 
Waiver  of  internal  audit  objection 
and     write     off     of     irrecoverable 
amount 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 
Joint Committee of Finance 
Director,    Director    Customer 
Services and Manager Internal 
Audit 

Rs.20,000 
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SECTION - XIII 
POWERS FOR ADVANCES TO 

EMPLOYEES 
 

Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit

13.1 
Advance           for           the 

construction/   Purchase   of 
a house or a plot Of land 
for     construction     of     a 
house. 

B.O.D. Full         Powers         upto 
Directors 

Chief Executive Officer Full  Powers  upto  Grade- 
17 Officers 

Technical,                 Finance, 
HR/ADMIN              Operation 
Directors 

Full     Powers     as     per 
Company        policy        in 
accordance                  with 
Relevant rules in case of 
subordinates    on    whom 
they   are   competent   to 
impose     major     penalty 
under        the        relevant 
Discipline Rules. 

Managers/S.Es                   or 
equivalent 

13.4 Traveling        and        daily 

allowance 

Chief Executive Officer 

Full   Powers   subject   to 

the limits fixed in the T.A. 
rules. 

Technical,                  Finance. 
HR/ADMIN              Operation 
Directors 

Managers/S.Es                    or 
equivalent 

XENs or equivalent 
SDOs or equivalent 

13.3 Advance  for  the  purchase 

of a Cycle 

Chief Executive Officer Full           Powers           in 
accordance                  with 
Relevant rules in case of 
officers And subordinates 
on      whom      they      Are 
competent     to     impose 
major  Penalty  under  the 
relevant    Efficiency    and 
Discipline Rules. 

Technical,                  Finance. 
HR/ADMIN              Operation 
Directors 

Managers/S.Es                    or 
equivalent 

13.2 Advance  for  the  purchase 

of        a        Car,        Motor 
Cycle/Scooter 

B.O.D. Full           Powers           in 
accordance                  with 
Relevant rules in case of 
officers   On   whom   they 
are competent to impose 
major  penalty  under  the 
relevant   efficiency      and 
disciplinary rules. 

Chief Executive Officer 
Technical,                 Finance. 
HR/ADMIN              Operation 
Directors 

Managers/S.Es                   or 
equivalent 
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to hospitalized patients MS Hosp. 

14.4   in hospital MS Hosp. Full   Powers   subject   to 

 

Annexure-191 
 
 
 

SECTIONS- XIIV 

 
 
 

POWERS FOR HOSPITALS / DISPENSARIES 
 

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

case 
 

14.3  Expenditure on diet provided 
Full   Powers   subject   to 
yard stick 

 
Payment   of   washing   charges 

yard stick 
 

Purchase of blood for 
14.5   hospitalized patients in  MS Hosp. Full Powers 

emergency cases. 
 

14.6  To   dispose   of   X-Ray   Waste water 

 

MS Hosp.                                              Full Powers 
water. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14.9   Purchase of medical gases. MS Hosp. Rs. 10,000 in each 
case. 

14.10 purchase               of               hosp
ital 

   

HR/ADMN Directors Full Powers 
MS Hosp. Rs. 20,000 in each case. 

14.1 

Purchase           of           Medicine
s 
Drugs/Dressing                               f
or 

 

Chief                  Executive Full Powers 
HR/ADMN Directors Rs.      5.0      Million      Pe

 MS Hosp. Rs.      1.0      Million      Pe
r 

  

14.2 

Purchase    of    Medical    X-Ray, 
dental        hospital        equipmen
t, 
surgical  instruments  laboratory 

  

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers 

HR/ADMN Directors Full Powers 

MS Hosp. Rs. 100,000 in each 

 

14.7 
Purchase  of  Cons-surveyancy 
items                                                    
    for 
Hospitals/dispensaries. 

HR/ADMN Directors Full Powers 

MS Hosp. Rs.      0.5      Million      Pe
r 
annum  

 

14.8 
Purchase of mattresses 
Pillows etc. 

HR/ADMN Directors Full Powers 

MS Hosp. Rs. 0.1 Million Per 
annum. 
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Annexure-191 
 
 
 

Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit

14.11 

Repair   /   Maintenance   of 
medical/                  surgical/ 
laboratory/ X-Ray/ dental / 
hospital/          dispensaries 
equipment. 

HR / ADM1N Directors Full Powers 

MS Hosp. Rs.  20,000  in  each 

case. 

14.12 
X-Ray films/chemicals and 
laboratory            chemicals 
kit/regents. 

HR/ADM1N Directors. Full Powers 

MS Hosp. Rs.  50,000  in  each 
case. 
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Annexure-191 
 
 
 
 

SECTION - XV 
MISCELLANEOUS POWERS 

Nature of Powers. Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Distribution of sweets on religious 
and national functions to patients, 

15.4. children and other participants of Chief Executive Officer                               Rs. 3,000 in each case 
religious functions. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Full   powers,   subject   to 
 

15.8. 
(ii)Compensation to any 
individual under a specific law- 
rules of judgment of court                Chief Executive Officer 

the     advice     of     Legal 
Adviser. Who will bring to 
the   notice   of   the   BOD 
cases                     involving 
expenditure       exceeding 
Rs. 50,000. 

15.7 
(I)Compensation                             to 
workmen/under     the     workmen 
Compensation Act. 

Chief Executive Officer 
Full       powers       provided 
compensation    does    not 
exceed     the     scale     laid 
down    in    the    workmen 
compensation Act. 

HR/ADMIN Director 

Managers/SEs 

XEN or equivalent 

 

15.6. 

Serving   meals/refreshments   to 
departmental   labor   camped   at 
site  of  work  on  unforeseeable 
emergency   or   break   down   of 
serious nature likely to last for 24 
hours or more. 

Managers/SEs or equivalent Rs. 50 for meal / head / day 

XEN/RE or equivalent Rs.   20   for   refreshment   / 
head 

 

15.1 Sanction of Law charges. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 
HR/Admn Director 

Full   powers   in   accordance 
with    the    schedule    of    fees 
approved by the BOD. 

Managers/SEs 
XENs or equivalent 

 

15.2 
Serving   meals   to   visiting   VIP 
guests        to        attend        formal 
ceremonial       functions/informal 
functions. 

BOD Full Powers. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs. 100000 in each case. 

 

15.5 Light refreshments to participants 
of official meetings. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs.25000 per meeting 
HR/Admn Director  Rs.  50  per  head upto Rs. 

4000 per  m eeting 
Rs.  20  per  head upto Rs. 
2000 per meetings 
 

Managers/SEs 

    

 

 

 

15.3. 
Serving    light    refreshments    to 
participants of formal ceremonial 
functions / open katchery. 

Chief Executive Officer Rs, 50000 in each case 

HR/ADMIN Director/S.E Rs. 25000 in each case 
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same item of stores. Chief Executive Officer 

Acquisition Act 1894. Chief Executive Officer 

 

Annexure-191 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Inter-adjustment between 
15.13 
 
 
 
15.14 

shortages   and   surpluses   of 
 
 

Compensation           for       land 
acquisition     under     the   Land 

Full power 
 
 
 
Full powers 

15.10 

. 

Reimbursement of medical expenses 

to employees. 

Chief Executive Officer Full Powers. 

HR/Admn Director 
Rs. 50,000 in each case of 
hospitalization        &        Rs. 
20,000    in    each    case    in 
other cases. 

Managers/SEs 
Rs.  5,000  in  each  case  of 
hospitalization  &  Rs.  5.000 
in     each     case     in     other 

XENs or equivalent 
cases. 
Rs.   5,000   in   each   case   of 
hospitalization   &   Rs.   1,000 
in each case in other cases. 

 

15.12 
Powers              to              sanction 

investigation    of    time    barred 
claims  of  company  employees 
to arrears of pay/allowance. 

Chief Executive Officer Full power 

HR/ADMIN Director/Finance Director 

Full   powers   in   respect   of 
claims     less     than     three 
years    old    for    employees 
whom  they  are  competent 
to appoint. 

Managers/SEs 

Full   powers   in   respect   of 
claims  less  than  one  years 
old    for    employees    whom 
they      are      competent      to 
appoint. 

 

15.11 Purchase    of    petrol    motor    oil 

and lubricant. 

Chief Executive Officer Full   power   subject   to   the 
following     conditions     and 
prior   sanction   of   estimate 
by            the            competent 
authority. 

(a)          From          company 
approved    Petrol    stations 
only 

(b)    HR/Admn    Director    to 
issue      list      of      approved 
petrol stations 

HR/Admn Director 

Managers/SEs 

XENs or equivalent 

 

15.9. 

i).Honoraria      &      Reward      to 
employees in Basic Pay Scale 
No. 15 & below. 

Chief Executive Officer 
Upto    a    maximum    of    Rs. 
5,000  in  each  case  and  .1 
million in a year. 

ii). Arbitration Fee. Chief Executive Officer 

Upto   a   maximum   of   Rs. 
20,000      in      each      case 
subject   to   a   maximum   of 
Rs.  6  Million  in  a  financial 
year in all cases.. 
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Nature of Powers Competent Authority Monetary Limit 
 

To  rent  out  heavy  machinery 
like  Gantry  crane  and  Tower 

15.15 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
15.16 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

crane   etc   to   contractors   for 
the       construction       of       the 
projects. 
 
 
To     advance     payment     for 
expenditure        on        medical 
treatment    in    an    approved 
Hosp./   institute   in   Pakistan 
to     entitled     employees     in 
emergent           case           duly 
processed              by              the 
Authorized Medical Board. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive Officer                 Full Power 
                                                  
 
 
 
 
Chief Executive Officer                 Full Power
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        15.17.1 

1. Purchase of mid 
range and Micro 
mainframe 
Computers and 
related equipment. 
2. Purchase of 
Micro Computers 
and related 
equipment as 
required. 
3. Purchase of 
Computers related 
equipment.  

• BOD 
 
 
 
 

• BOD 
• Chief Executive Officers 
 
 
 
• Chief Executive Officers 
 
 

• Full Power 
•  
• Full Power 
• Rs 1.0 M 

 
 
 
 
 
 

• Full Power 

 
 
 

15.17.2 
 
 

Repair of 
Micro/mid-
range/mainframe 
computer including 
related equipments 
and entering into 
maintenance 
agreements. 

• Chief Executive Officer 
• Director Tech./Operation 
• Manager MIS 

• Full Power 
• Rs 50,000/- 
• Rs 5,000/- 
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                                                                  Section-XVI 

               PURCHASE AND REPAIR OF COMPUTERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT AND ENTERING INTO                                   

                                                     MAINTAINENCE AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

17.1  Powers to write off 
losses (Losses not 
due to Theft, Fraud 
and Neglect) 

• Chief Executive Officers 
• Tech/Fin/HR/Operation 

Director 
• Manager /SE & eqivalent 

• Full Power 
• Rs 0.2 M 
• Rs 20,000/- 

17.2 Powers to write off 
(losses due to Theft, 
Fraud and Neglect) 

• BOD 
• Chief Executive Officer 
• Tech/Fin/HR/Operation 

Director 
• Manager/S.E & equivalent 

• Full Power 
• Rs 1,00,000/- 
• Rs 50,000/- 
• Rs 10,000/- 
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